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Name of Report

Announcement — (1) Major and Connected Transaction —
Proposed Privatisation of CIH Limited by GP Industries Ltd
by Way of a Scheme of Arrangement (Under Section 210 of
the Companies Act, Chapter 50 of Singapore);

{2) Resumption of Trading of Shares of Gold Peak
Industries (Holdings) Limited

Announcement — 2005/2006 Nine-Month Results of CIH
Limited (For the nine months ended December 31, 2005)

Announcement — 2005/2006 Nine-Month Results of GP
Industries Limited (For the nine months ended December
31, 2005)

Thank you for your attention,

Yours faithfully,
GOLD PEAK INDUSTRIES (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Wong Man Kit
Deputy General Manager
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February 9, 2006
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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contenis of this announcement, makes no representation as to
its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liobility whaisoever for‘ajr {ps5 howsoever arising from or in reliance upon
the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement. &1 ?- ’f.._'j' 'W' E |
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(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Companies Ordinance)

(Stock Code: 40}

MAJOR TRANSACTION
EXERCISE OF PUT OPTION BY A SUBSIDIARY

Reference is made to the announcements of the Company dated August 25, 2003 and December 22, 2003 regarding the establishment
of a joint venture company in Hong Kong, CAHL, between CIH Limited and Schneider Electric to develop, manufactire and
disiribute electrical wiring devices and installation systems in Asia, Each of Schneider Electric and CIH Limited holds 50%
shareholding in the joinit venture company, CIH Limited was at that time an associated campany of the Company but has
subsequently become an indirect subsidiary of the Company held through another direct non-wholly ewned subsidiary, of the
Company, GP Indusiries Limited. Both GP Indusiries Limited and CIH Limited are listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange.

As part of the joint venture arrangement, CIH Limited was granted the Pur Option o request Schaeider Electric to purchase its
entire 50% interest in CAHL. The board of directors of CIH Limised anncunced that on January 12, 2006, CI1H Limited served the
Notice ta Schneider Electric exercising the Put Option. Completion of the sale and purchase of the Put Option Shares is expected
to take place in early March, 2006. : - )

|
As al the date of this announcement, Schoeider Electric holds 59,600,000 shares in CAHL, representing 50% of the issued share
capital of CAHL. Upon completion of the sale and purchase of the Put Opiion Shares, Schaeider Electric will hold 119,200,000
shares, representing the entire issued share capital of CAHL. i

The exercise of the Pul Option constitutes a major transaction for the Company under the Listing Rules, Pursuant 1o Rule 14.75(2)
of the Listing Rules, the exercise of the Put Option must be made conditional upon approval by shareholders of the Company by
convening a general meeting of the Company. The Company will despatch a circular containing further details of the exercise of
the Put Option to the shareholders of the Company as soon as possible. H

Unless the context requires atherwise, terms used herein shall have the same meanings as defined in the announcemens of the
Company dated August 25, 2003 and December 22, 2003. !

Exercise of the Put Option

Reference is made to the announcements of Gold Peak Industries
(Holdings) Limited (the “Company”, and together with its
subsidiaries, the “Group”} dated August 25, 2003 and December
22, 2003 regarding the esiablishment of a joint venture company

in Hong Kong, CAHL, between CIH Limited and Schueider,

Electric 1o develop, manufacture and distribute electrical wiring
devices and insiallation systems in Asia. Each of Schneider Edectric
and CIH Limited holds 50% shareholding in the joint venture
company. CIH Limited was at that time an associated company of
the Company bui has subsequently become an indirect subsidiary
of the Company held through another direct non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, GP Indusiries Limited. Both GP
Industries Limited and CIH Limited are listed on the Singapore
Stock Exchange. CAHL is an associated company.

As part of the jeint venture arrangement, CIH Limited was granted
the put option (“Put Option™) 1o request Schneider Electric to
purchase its entire 50% interest in CAHL (“Put Option Shares™).
The board of directors of CIH Limited announced that on fanuary
12, 2006, CIH Limited served the notice (“Nokice”) to Schneider
Electric exercising the Put Option. Completion of the sale and
purchase of the Pur Option Shares is expecied to take place in
carly March, 2006. The Put Option exercise price is US$58.99
million (equivalent to approximately HKg459 million) as
determined in accordance with the provisions of the JVA. The
estimated proceeds, net of & retention amount of US$2.95 million
{equivalent 10 approximately HK$23 million), which bears inrerest
and is currently expected 10 be released in December 2007, due
to CIH Limited folowing the disposal of the Put Option Shares
pursuant to the exercise of the Put Option is US356.04 million
{equivalent to approximately HK$436 millien), and will be fully
sasisfied in cash. The Group will record an unaudiled net gain
(which is the amount of the exercise price 1o be received by CIH
Limited less the net asset value of the Put Option Shares) of
approximately HK3$10 million for the exercise of the Put Option,

Pursuant to the terms of the JVA, CIH Limited will be entitled 1o
exercise the Put Option at any time after the first anniversary of
the Completion. In addition, CIH Limiled may exercise its optien
at any rime on the occurrence of certain events specified in the
}VA, including a material breach by Schneider Electric of certain
terms of the JVA or if there is a change of control in Schneider
Electric. For further information of the JVA and the Put Option,
please refer 10 the announcements of the Company dated August
25, 2003 and December 22, 2003,

As at the date of this announcement, Schneider Electric holds
59,600,000 shares in CAHL, representing 50% of the issued share
capital of CAHL. Upon completion of the sale and purchase.of
the Put Option Shares, Schneider Etectric will hold 119,200,000
shares, representing the entire issued share capiial of CAHL,

Reasons for the Exercise of the Put Option

Due to the keen competition in the global EWDIS market and
rising raw material costs, the tough business environment that
CAHL is facing will continue, Given this situation, CIH Limited
believes that it is beneficial to exercise the Put Option now to sell
its entire 50% interest in CAHL 10 Schneider Electric. Upon the
exercise of the Put Option, CIH Limited wil} be able 10 receive
subsiantial proceeds from the transaction. This proceeds will
further sirengthen the financial position of CIH Limited and will
be applied towards general working capital and other gencral

1
corporate purposes. The directors of the Company believe that
the terms of the transaction are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the sharcholders as a whole. :

Further Information i
The Company owns a diversified portfolio of industrial investments
through GP Industries Limited, its major industrial investment
vehicle, CIH Limited (previously known as “Clipsal Industries
{Heldings) Limited") is principaily engaged in the development,
manufaciure and marketing of electrical insiallation products. Both
GP Industries Limited and CIH Limited are listed on the Singapore

Stock Exchange. I
CAHL was incorporated on August 13, 2003. Since CAHL was
incorperated in August 2003, the only audited accounts|available
is in.respect of the period from August 13, 2003 to December 31,
2004. A summary of the financial results of CAHL are as follows:
For the period from | For the
August 13, 2003 to  nine months ended
December 31, 2004  September, 30, 2008

(Audited) (Unaudited)
HK§'000 :HKS'OOO
Turnover 1,116,641 | 848,433
Loss before tax and i
minority interests (51,448) | (67,614)
Loss after tax and |
minority interests (70,160) : (89,983)

The audited net asset value,of CAHL as at December 31, 2004
amounted 1o approximately HK$855.4 million and the unaudited
ret asset value of CAHL as at September 30, 2005 amounied to
approximately HK$765.8 million. !

To the best of the knowledge, informatior and beliéf of the
directors of the Company after having made afl reasonable
enquiries, Schneider Electric and the uliimale beneficial owner of
Schneider Electric are third parties independent of the Company
and the connected persons of the Cempany. |
General .
The exercise of the Put Option constitutes a major transaction for
the Company under the Listing Rules. Pursuant to Rulei14.75(2)
of the Listing Ruies, the exercise of the Put Option must be made
conditional upon approval by shareholders of the Company by
convening a general meeting of the Company. The Company will
despatch a circular containing further details of the exercise of
the Put Option to the shareholders of the Company as soon as
possible. i
By Order of the Board -

Wong Man Kit

. " Company Secretary

Hong Kong, January 12, 2006 1
www.goldpeak.com : h
As at the date of this announcement, the Board of Directors of
the Company consists of Mr. Victor Lo Chung Wing (Chairman &
Chief Executive), Mr. Andrew Ng Sung On {Vice Chairman), Mr.
Kevin Lo Chung Ping, Mr. Paul Lo Chung Wai, Mr. Leung Pak
Chuen, Mr. Richard Ku Yuk Hing, Mr. Andrew Chuang Siu Leung,
Mr. Chau Kwok Wai and Mr. Raymond Wong Wai Kan as
Executive Directors, Mr. Yincent Cheung Ting Kau 'as Nan-
Executive Director and Mr. Lui Ming Wah, Mr. Frank Chan Chi
Chung and Mr. Chan Kei Biu as Independent Non-Executive

Directors.
. 1
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Register of Directors
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Register of Debenture
Holders b
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Register of Charges
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Minute Books
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Copies of Instruments
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#: 4 Name: Gold Peak industries {Hoidings) Limited

it Address: 8/F., Gold Peak Building
30 Kwai Wing Road

Kwai Chung, N.T.
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# &% Reference: t
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GP Industries Limited ‘ ,
{Incorparated in the Republic of Singapora} '
Co. Reg. No. 199502128C

i

]
'

DISPOSAL OF AN ASSOCIATED COMPANY

The Directors of GP Industries Limited (the "Company") wish to announce that Furukawa GP
Auto Parts (HK) Limited, 50% owned by the Company, has disposed its entire 50% interest in
Xuzhou Huaxia Harness Co., Ltd. (*Huaxia") for a consideration of Rmb 1.5 million
(approximately $$310,000). - :

Huaxia is incorporated in the People's Republic of China and is principally engaged in the
manufacturing of automotive wire harness. The Company's effective 25% share of the net asset

value of Huaxia disposed amounted to approximately $$203,000.

The disposal of Huaxia is not expected to have any material impact on the consolidated net
tangible assets and earnings per share of the Group for the financial year endlng 31 March

2006. I

, |
None of the Directors or substantial shareholder of the Company has any interest, direct or
indirect, in the above-mentioned transaction. ,

By order of the Board
|
Tan Cher Liang ‘ |

Company Secretary
23 January 2006

" Member
% QOId Peak Group
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Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

{{ncurparated in Hong Kong under the Companics Ordinance) . GOLD

(Stock Code: 40) PEAK
NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT an extraordinary general meeting (the “EGM") of Gald
Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited (the “Company™) will be held at Ballroom B, 2nd Floor, Langham
Hotel, Hong Kong, 8 Peking Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong on February 21, 2006 at
3:30 p.m. for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing, with or without modifications,
the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION
“THAT:-

(a)  The exercise of the put option by CIH Limited {(formerly known as Clipsal Industries (Holdings)
Limited), pursuant 1o the terms and conditions of the joint venture agreement and the amended
and restated joinl ventuse agreement dated August 25, 2003 and December 22, 2003
 respectively, entered into between CIH Limited and Schneider Electric SA be and is hereby
‘approved, ratificd and confirmed; and

(b} any onc dircctor of the Company be and is hereby authorised for and on bghalf of the
Company 1o execute all such other documents, instruments and to do all such acts or things
as that director may in his absolute discretion deem appropriate to give effect to the exercise
of the put option contemplated therein.”

By Order of the Board
WONG Man Kit
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, February 1, 2006

Regisiered Office: .

8th Floor

Gold Peak Building

30 Kwai Wing Road

Kwai Chung

New Territories

Hong Koeng

www.goldpeak.com

Nates:

1. A form of praxy for use at the EGM is enclosed with the circular of the Company dated February 1, 2006
despaiched ta the sharchalders of the Company.

2. Any member entitled 10 attend and vole at the EGM is entitled Lo appoint ane or more praxies 1o atiend
and. on a poll, volc insicad of him. A proxy nced not be 4 member of the Company.

A Where there are joing regisicred hokders of any share, any onc of such persons miy vole al the EGM, cither
peesonally or hy proxy, in cespect of such share as if he were solely entitled thereto; but if more than onc
af such joint holders be prescat at the EGM personally or by proxy, thai anc of the said persons o prexent
whuse: name stands first on the vegister of members in rospeet of such share shall alone be entitled to vote
in respect thereof.

4. The lorm of proay and the power of attorncy, if any, under which it is signed or a notarially cerilivd copy
of such power of attormey must be deposited al the registered office of the Company al $1h Floor, Gold
Peak Building, 3 Kwai Wing Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong not [ater than 48 hours
hefore the lime uppointed for the holding ol the EGM or any adjourncd meeting {us the case may be) and in
defaull, the proay shall not be treated as valid. Completion and seturn of the Torm of prexy shall not
prechude members from attending and varing in person at the EGM or at any adjournced mecting should
they so wish.

a. In accardance with Rule 14.46 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Sccurities on ‘The Stock Exchange of
Tlong Kong Limited tthe “Listing Rules™}, Schucider Eleciric SA and its associates (as defined in the
Listing Rules) are required o abstain fram vating on the above resolution.

o. The erdinary resolution as set out atwve will he determined by way of a poll.

7 As a1 the date of this notice, the Board consists of Mr. Viewr LO Chang Wing (Chairman & Chicl

Exccutive), M. Andrew NG Sunp On (Vice Chairman}, Mr. Kevin 10 Chung Ping, Me. Paul 1O Chung
Wai, Mo LEUNG Pak Chuen, Mr. Richard KU Yob Hing, Mr. Aodrew CHUANG Siu Leung, Mr. CHAL
Kwirk Wai and Mr. Raymond WONG Wai Kan as Exceutive Directors, Mr. Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau as
Naen-Exceutive Director and Ma LU Ming Wah, Mr. Frank CHAN Chi Chung and Mr. CHAN Kei Bio as
Independent Non-Exccutive Directons,




Exemption#82-36(4

ClI/HILta o

CIH Limited
(A OrpOeSLag 10 The Republsr Gf Sewgapore) {
Co. Req. No 4991063574 |

INCREASE IN SHARE CAPITAL OF A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY

The Board of Directors of CIH Limited (“the Company”) is pleased to announce:that
the Company has subscribed in full at par value for the increase in share capitalgof a
wholly owned subsidiary, Bowden Industries Limited (“BIL"), by the capitalisation of
tong term borrowings from the Company as a move to rationalise the capital base of

BIL and the details are as follows: ,
[

Country of incorporation and operation : Hong Kong

Issued and paid up capital before the increase : HK$ 206 million :
Additional issued and paid up capital : HK$ 270 million |
Issued and paid up capital after the increase HK$ 476 million i
Principal activities : Investment holding, |

manufacturing and trading
of electrical wiring

accessories, electronic
control devices and related
products )

The above transaction is not expected to have any material impact on the earnings
per share and net tangible assets per share of the Group for the current financial
year.

None of the directors or controlling shareholders of the Company has any interest,
direct or indirect in the above transaction.

1
1

Submitted by Caroline Yeo Poh Noi, Company Secretary on 1/2/06 to thé SGX



: Investor Exemption#82-3604
Investment Service Centre ! ‘
Listed Companies Information I

GOLD PEAK<00040> - Suspension of Trading

At the request of Gold Peak Industries {Holdings) Limited (the

"Company"), trading in its shares has been suspended with effect from

9:39 a.m. today (6/2/2006) pending the issue of an announcement relating
to a proposed privatisation of CIH Limited by GP Industries Limited (both
of which are subsidiaries of the Company) which may constitute a major and
connected transaction of the Company.

http://www.hkex.com.hk/listedco/listconews/sehk/20060206/1. TN20060206060.HTM 10/2/2006
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Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

{incorporated in Hong Kong under the Companies Ordinance)

(Stock Code: 40)

Announcement of 2005/2006‘Nine-Month Results of CIH Limited
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PEAK

(For the nine months ended December 31, 2005)

Pursuant to Paragraph 13.09(2) of the Listing Rules, the Board of Dircctors of Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited is
pleased to announce the unaudited consolidated results of CIHL, a subsidiary of the Company and listed on the Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Limited, for the nine months ended December 31, 2005. CTHL's turnover increased by 7% to

Pursuant to Paragraph 13.09(2) of the Listing Rules, the Board
of Directors of Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”} is plcased to announce the unaudited consolidated
results of CIH Limited (“CIHL", and together with its
subsidiaries, “CIHL Group”™) for the nine months ended
December 31, 2005. CIHL is a subsidiary of the Company
and is listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
. Limited. . .

CIH LIMITED _
UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

For the For the
" pine months ended _ pine months ended
December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
55000 HK$'000 55000 HKS'000
(Restated)  {Restated)
{Note) ] {Note)
Tumover 106,293 497770 99,746 459,300
Cost of Sales (73.808) (343,641) (69973}  (322.204)
Gross Profit 32485 152,127 29,773 137,094
QOther Income 11,916 55,803 11,666 53,18
Distribution Expenses ~ (20.957) (98,142) (22468) (103,458}
Administrative Expenses  (22,404)  (104,918) (18,407) {84,759}
Exchange Gain 610 2.857 1,017 4583
Other Expenses {1,159) {5.596) (833) (3.836)
Profit from Operations - 391 1831 748 3444
Finance Costs (3,465) (16,221) (2,990) (13,763)
Share of Results of
Associates (67) (314) 147 677
Exceptionz! [tems {33} {155} 1 5
Loss before Taxation {3,174} {14,865) (2,094) {9,642)
Taxation (1,824) (8,541} (921) 4,241)
Loss after Taxation {4,998) (23,406} (3,015} {13,883)
Attributable to: '
Equity Shacchelders
of CIHL (6,787} {31,784 {3,640} (16,761)
Minority Interests 1,789 £318 625 - 2878
(4,998) {23,406) {3015} (13,883)
S cemis HK cents S cents HK cents
Loss per share (5.30) (24.32) (291) - (13.4D)
Note:—

The Horg Kong dollar cquivalents as shown above for illustrative
purposes are converted at the average exchange rates for the respective
periods.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the quarter ended December 31, 2005, CIHL Group
regisiered a turnover of $$38.1 million, an increase of
approximately 21.5% over the same period last year. The
improved sates performance was mainly achieved by the 50:50
joint venture with Schneider Electric SA, Clipsal Asia
Holdings Limited (“CAHL"),

CIHL Group recorded an operating loss of $%$1.5 million
before exceptional items and share of resulis of associated
companies compared to $30.2 million profit in the
corresponding quarter, despite an improvement of the gross
prefit margin from 24.4% to 32.4%. This was mainly due to
the increase in administralive expenses at CAHL Group, higher
interest expense and the net unrealised exchange loss incurred
by CIHL.

In China, CAHL continued to face keen competition. With
the restructuring of the sales and manufacturing operations
since the last quarter to better match the volume of its

§%$106.3 million and it recorded a loss of $36.8 million for the period ended December 31, 2005,

business, sales for the quarter grew satisfactorily. In Hong
Kong, there was a continuing demand for electrical accessories

" products mainly from the retrofit market despite concerns over

the increase in the prime lending rate for housing loans.

In Singapore, despite an improvement in the residential
property market, competition remained stiff. The Malaysian
market remained weak from fewer governmental infrastructure
and commercial development expenditure. Demand mainly
came from the residential sector.

The Middle East market continued ‘to perform well with
impressive sales growth. The Indonesian and Thailand markets
also recorded satisfactory sales growth.

The sales turnover of light fittings in China was still
fluctuating, The opening of our Shanghai manufacturing ptant
has enhanced CIHL's capability and compctitiveness in the
bidding of lighting projects, which requires a shorter lead
time. CIHL continued to develop dnd introduce new T5 and
T8 ranges of energy saving fittings.

During the quarter, CIHL Group rccordc? an interest income
of §$1.2 million on balances receivable from the divestment
of a 21% equity interest in Gerard Corporation Pty Lid. As
this interest income was subjected to a higher corporate tax
rate of 30% in Australia, the taxation charge and effective tax
rate for the quarter reported on were relatively higher.

" PROSPECTS

On Janunary 12, 2006, CIHL announced the exercise of the
put option in relation 1o the disposal of its entire 50% interest
in CAHL to its joint venture partner, Schneider Electric SA.
Completion is expecied to be in March 2006 and the net
proceeds after withholding US$2.95 million retention is
approximately US$56 million. Upen compietion, CIHL will
no longer be accounting for the results of CAHL with effect
from the date of accepiance of the put option in January 2006.

On February 3, 2006, CIHL jointly with GP Industries Limited.
(*GPIL"), its.immediate holding company, announced a
proposal to privatise CIHL by way of a scheme of arrangement
(the “Scheme”), Completion of the Scheme is subject to the
approval of the relevant regulatory authorities and
sharcholders.

Under the Scheme, sharcholders of CIHL will have an
opportuaity to realise part of their investment in CIHL for
cash, through the special dividend, and thereafter would be
able to either participate in the GPIL Group’s larger core
business as GPIL sharcholders, or benefit from the increased
liquidity of a stock with research coverage.

Meanwhile, CIHL Group wilt continue to expand on tis energy
saving light fitting products and invest in promotional activities
to strengthen the GP brand image. Further cost reduction
measures are being implemented to improve operating results.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
As at the date of this announcement, the Board of Directors
of the Company consists of Mr. Victor LO Chung Wing
(Chairman & Chief Executive), Mr. Andrew NG Sung On
(Vice Chairman), Mr. Kevin LO Chung Ping, Mr. Paul LO
Chung Wai, Mr. LEUNG Pak-Chuen, Mr. Richard KU Yuk
Hing, Mr. Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung, Mr. CHAU Kwok
Wai and Mr. Raymond WONG Wai Kan as Executive
Directors, Mr. Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau as Non-Executive
Director, Mr. LUI Ming Wah, Mr. Frank CHAN Chi Chung
and Mr. CHAN Kei Biv as Independent Non-Execuntive
Directors,
. By Order of the Board
WONG Man Kit
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, February §, 2006
www . goldpeak.com
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THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE AT r@g%guln#gz_%m 1

j
If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken,

you should consult your licensed securities dealer, bank manager, solicitor, professronal
accountant or other prolessional adviser.

If you have sold or transferred all your shares in Gold Peak Industries (HPldings)
Limited, you should at once hand this circular and the accompanying form of proxy to the
purchaser or to the bank, licensed securities dealer or other agent through whom the sale
or transfer was effected for transmissicn to the purchaser or transferee.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this N
circular, makes no répresentation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly
disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in relian'ce upon
the whole or any part of the contents of this circular. ;
This circular is for information purposes only and does not constitute an invitation or offer
to acquire, purchase or subscribe for the securities mentioned herein.

'
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SILTE(EBAERQXT:
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Companies Ordinance)
(Stock Code:: 40)

MAJOR TRANSACTION 2
EXERCISE OF PUT OPTION BY CIH LIMITED =

-AJES}BE?

€€ o 51 835N

f—l—g3

TRAEE
ELGILE

I
A notice convening the Extraordinary General Meeting to be held at Ballroom B, 2nd Floor
Langham Hotel, Hong Kong, 8 Peking Road, .Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong[Kong on.
February 21, 2006 at 3:30 p.m. is set out on pages 99 and 100 of this circular. Whether or
not you are able to attend the Extraordinary General Meeting, please complete and return
the enclosed form of proxy in accordance with the instructions printed thereon and return
it to the registered office of the Company as soon as possible and in any event' not Iess
than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the Extraordinary General Meetlng or
any adjourned meeting. Completlon and return of the form of proxy will not preclude yod

from attending and voting in person at the Extraordinary General Meetlng or any édjourned
meeting should you so wish. |

February 1, 20086
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DEFINITIONS |

In this circular, the following expressions have the meanings set out below unless
the context otherwise requires: C :

“Board”
IICAH l-”

HCIHL”

“CIHL Share(s)”

“Company”

“Completion”

“Director(s)”

“EGM"

uGroupu

“GP Batteries”

“GP Industries”

“HK$"

“Hong Kong”

. Clipsal Asia Holdings Limited;

the board of Directors;

CIH Limited {formerly known as “Clipsal Industries
(Holdings) Limited”), a company incorporated in
Singapore with limited liability, the shares of which.
are listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange and an
approximately 67.9% owned subsidiary of GP:

Industries;

‘
H

share(s) ot $$0.30 each in the share capital of CIHL; -

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited, a company,
incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability, the
shares of which are listed on the Hong Kong Stock,
Exchange; f

the completion of the disposal of the Put Option Sharesf
pursuant to the exercise of the Put Option; i

director(s) of the Company;

the extraordinary general meeting of the Company to
be convened for the purpose of considering and, if
thought fit, passing of the ordinary resolution to
approve the exercise of the Put Option;

the Company and its subsidiaries;

GP Batteries International Limited, a company
incorporated in Singapore with limited liability, the
shares of which are listed on the Singapore Stock
Exchange and an approximately 49.1% associate of
GP Industries; '

GP Industries Limited, a company incorporated in
Singapore with limited liability, the shares of which
are listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange and an
approximately 87.1% owned subsidiary of the
Company;

|
Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong;

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the
People’s Republic of China; '

-1~




DEFINITIONS

“Hong Kong Stock Exchange”

HJVAI!

“Latest Practicable Date”

“Listing Rules”
“Notice”

ISPHC‘"

“Put Option”

“Put Option Shares”

“Schneider Electric”

“SFO”

“Share(s)”
“Shareholder(s)”
“Singapore”

“Singapore Stock Exchange”

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited;

the joint venture agreement and the amended and
restated joint venture agreement entered into among
CIHL, Schneider Etectric and CAHL on August 25,
2003 and December 22, 2003 respectively regarding
CAHL;

January 27, 2008, being the latest practicable date
prior to the printing of this circular for ascertaining

certain information referred to in this circular:

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange;

the notice served by CIHL on Schneider Electric on
January 12, 2006 pursuant to the terms of the JVA;

the People’s Republic of China;
the put option granted by Schneider Electric to CIHL
to request Schneider Electric to purchase its entire

50% interest in CAHL pursuant to the JVA;

the 50% interest in CAHL currently held by CIHL in
CAHL under the Put Option pursuant to the JVA;

Schneider Electric SA;

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of
the Laws of Hong Kong);

ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each of the Company;
hotder(s) of Share(s};
the Republic of Singapore;

the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited;




DEFINITIONS

uS$n

“Transactions

“USss”

“0/0“

Singapore dollars, the lawiful currency of Singapore;

(i)  the establishment of the 50-50 joint venture’

between CIHL.and Schneider Electric on
August 25, 2003 to develop, manufacture and
distribute electrical wiring devices and
installations systems; and

(i)  the sale of CIHLs entire effective 52.4% interest
in the electrical wiring devices and installation
systems business of Gerard Industries {No 3)

Pty Ltd. in Australia;

United States dollars, the lawful currency of the United
States; and :

per cent.
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(Chairman & Chief Executive) Gold Peak Building
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Paul LO Chung Wai ' New Territories
LEUNG Pak Chuen Hong Kong
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Raymond WONG Wai Kan

Non-Executive Directors:
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
LUI Ming Wah

Frank CHAN Chi Chung

CHAN Kei Biu

February 1, 2006
To the Shareholders

Dear Sir or Madam,

MAJOR TRANSACTION
EXERCISE OF PUT OPTION BY CIH LIMITED

INTRODUCTION

Reference is made to the announcement of the Company dated January 12, 2006
relating to the exercise of the Put Option by a subsidiary of the Company, CIHL.

Reference is also made to the announcement of the Company dated August 25,
2003 relating to, inter alia, the establishment of CAHL; and the announcement of the
Company dated December 22, 2003 relating to, inter alia, the completion of the
establishment of CAHL.
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BACKGROUND

On.August 25, 2003, CIHL and Schneider Electri:c established a joint venture
company in Hong Kong, CAHL, to develop, manufacture and distribute electrical wiring
devices and installation systems in Asia. Each of Schneider Electric and CIHL holds 50%
shareholding in CAHL. CIHL was at that time an associated company of the Company but
has subsequently become an indirect subsidiary of the Company held through another
direct non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, GP Industries. CAHL is an associated
company'of CIHL.

As part of the joint venture arrangement, CIHL was granted the Put Option to
request Schneider Electric to purchase its entire 50% intérest in CAHL. Pursuant to the
terms of the JVA, CIHL will be entitled to exercise the Put Option at any time after
December 22, 2004, being the first anniversary of the completion of the Transactions. In
addition, CIHL may exercise its option at any time on the occurrence of certain events
specified in the JVA, including a material breach by Schneider Electric of certain.terms of
the JVA or if there is a change of control in Schneider Electric. For further information of
the JVA and the Put Option, please refer to the announcements of the Company dated
August 25, 2003 and December 22, 2003. Pursuant to the terms of the JVA where CiHL is
entitied to exercise the Put Option at any time after December 22, 2004, the board of
directors of CIHL announced that CIHL served a notice to Schneider Electric exercising
the Put Opticn on January 12, 20086. "

. The exercise of the Put Option constitutes a major transaction for the Company
under the Listing Rules. Pursuant to Rule 14.75(2) of the Listing Rules, the exercise of
the Put Option must be made conditional upon approval by the Shareholders at a general
meeting of the Company.

. The purpose of this circular is:

- {(a) to provide you with details on the exercise of the Put Option; and

(p) to give you notice of the EGM to consider and, if thought fit, to approve the
exercise of the Put Option.

Your attention is hereby drawn to pages 9% and 100 of this circular where you will
find a notice of the EGM to be held on February 21, 20086.
EXERCISE OF PUT OPTION
Parties: - (i) CIHL

{(ii} Schneider Electric

Date: January 12, 2006
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The board of directors of CIHL announced on January 12, 2006 that, pursuant to
the terms of the JVA, CIHL served the Notice to Schneider Electric exercising the Put
Option. Completion of the sale and purchase of the Put Option Shares is expected to take
place in early March, 20086. '

Consideration:

The exercise price for the Put Option is US$58.99 million {equivalent to approximately
HK$459 million) as determined in accordance with the provisions of the JVA. The estimated
proceeds, net of a retention amount of US$2.95 million {equivalent to approximately
HK$23 million), which bears interest and is currently expected tc be released in December
2007, due to CIHL following the disposal of the Put Option Shares pursuant to the
exercise of the Put Option is US$56.04 million {equivalent to approximately HK$436
million), and will be fully satisfied in cash.

CONDITION

Completion. of the exercise of the Put Option is conditional upon approval by the
Shareholders at the EGM. S .

BRIEF SUMMARY OF FINANCIALS OF CAHL

CAHL was incorporated on August 13, 2003. Since CAHL was incorporated in
August 2003, the only audited accounts available is in respect of the period from August
13, 2003 to December 31, 2004. A summary of the financial resuils of CAHL are as
follows: .

For the period For the nine

from August 13, 2003 months ended

to December 31, 2004 September 30, 2005

(Audited) (Unaudited)

HK$'000 HK$'000

Turnover 1,116,641 848,435
Loss before tax and minority interests o (51,448) (67.614)

Loss after tax and minority interests (70,160) (89,983)

The audited net asset value of CAHL as at December 31, 2004 amounted to
approximately HK$855.4 million and the unaudited net asset value of CAHL as at
September 30, 2005 amounted to approximately HK$765.8 million.

REASONS FOR THE EXERCISE OF THE PUT OPTION

Due to the keen competition in the global electrical wiring devices and installation
systems market and rising raw material costs, the tough business environment that CAHL
is facing will continue. Given this situation, CIHL believes that it is benaficial to exercise
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the Put Option now to sell its entire 50% interest in CAHL to Schneider Electric. Upon the-
exercise of the Put Option, CIHL will be able to receive substantial proceeds from the
transaction. This proceeds will further strengthen the financial position of CIHL and will
be applied towards CIHLs genera! working capital.

The Board believes that the terms of the transaction are fair and reasonable and in
the interests of its shareholders as a whole.

Completion

At present, Schneider Etectric holds 59,600,000 shares in CAHL, representihg 50%
of the issued share capital of CAHL. Upon completion of the sale and purchase of the Put
Option Shares, Schneider Electric will hold 119,200,000 shares, representing the entire
issued share capital of CAHL. :

CHANGE IN THE SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE OF THE GROUP IMMEDIATELY PRIOR
TO AND AFTER COMPLETION OF THE TRANSFER OF THE PUT OPTION SHARES
PURSUANT TO THE EXERCISE OF THE PUT OPTION

Before Completion

The Company

87.1%

GP Industries

67.9%
CIHL Schneic_jer
Electric
50% | | | 50%
CAHL
After Completion
The Company

87.1% Schneiger Electric .
GP Industries T 100% |

67.9% CAHL
CIHL !
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FINANCIAL EFFECTS OF THE EXERCISE OF THE PUT OPTION

The Group will record an unaudited net gain (which is the amount of the exercise
price to be received by CIHL less the net asset value of the Put Option Shares) of
approximately HK$10 million for the exercise of the Put Option. There will be no material
effect on the assets and liabilities of the Group. The proceeds of the exercise of the Put
Option will further strengthen the financial position of CIHL and will be applied towards
general working capital. '

MAJOR TRANSACTION

Pursuant to the applicable percentage ratios tests set out in Chapter 14.07 of the
Listing Rules, the exercise of the Put Option constitutes a major transaction of the Company
for the purpose of the Listing Rules.

To the best of the knowledge, information and belief of the Directors, and having
made all reasonable enquiries, Schneider Electric and its ultimate beneficial owner are
currently third parties independent of the Company and any connected persons of the
Company. The exercise of the Put Option is subject to shareholders’ approval by pol} at
the EGM. Pursuant to Rule 14.46, Schneider Electric, being the joint venture partner of
CIHL in CAHL, has material interests in the exercise of the Put Option which are different
from the interest of other Shareholders and therefore, Schneider Electric and its associates
will abstain from voting at the EGM. So far as the Company is aware, there is no other
shareholder who has a material interest in the exercise of the Put Option and thus no
other shareholder will be required to abstain from voting on the resoclution approving the
transaction.

BUSINESS PROSPECTS

Demand for most of the Group’s and its major associates’ products remains steady.
However, business is expected to be facing continuous highly competitive market conditions.
High raw material prices, rising interest rates as well as the strong Renminbi currency will
continue to affect most of the manufacturers.

The Group will continue implementing measures to improve the competitiveness of
its businesses. It will keep rationalising its manufacturing facilities, investing in product
development and looking for acquisition opportunities to expand its product ranges and
earnings base as well as studying ways to streamline its corporate structure to improve
overall efficiency.

Demand for the Group's electronic products remains solid. The keen price competition
and adjustments in the PRC automotive market will continue to affect profit contribution
from the wire harness associates. Recent appreciation of the Renminbi also increases
the operating costs in the PRC. In view of the current high oil price, there is a renewed
interest in electric transportation. GP Batteries is now looking for opportunities to
commercialise the EV (electric vehicle) battery project.

The Company has currentlty no definite future plans for material investments or
capital assets for identified third party targets.

-8-
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INFORMATION ON CIHL - ,

INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY .
) i ’ ! |
.The Company owns a diversified portfalio of industrial investments through GP
Industries, its major industrial investment vehicle. Further information on the Company is
available at its website, http://www.goldpeak.com (The information on this website does,
not form part of this circular). - '

t

LCIHL {previously -known as “Clipsal Industries (Holdings) Limited”) is principally
engaged in the development, manufacture and marketing of electrical installation products..
Both GP Industries and CIHL are listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange.

INFORMATION ON CAHL

CAHL was incorporated'on August 13, 2003 to develop, manufacture and distribute
electrical wiring devices and installation systems in Asia. ‘

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING . : ‘ ’

A notice convening the EGM to be held at Ballrcom B, 2nd Floor, Langham Hotel,
Hong Kong, 8 Peking Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong on February 21, 2006 at
3:30 p.m.; or any adjournment thereof, is set out on pages 99 and 100 of this circular fof
the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing the resolution in respect of the
exercise of the Put Option.

t

A form of proxy for use by the Shareholders at the EGM is enclosed. Whether or not

“you are able to attend the meeting in person, you are requested to complete and return

the form of proxy in accordance with the instructions printed thereon to the registered
office of the Company as soon as possible and in any event, not later than 48 hours
before the time appointed for holding such meeting or any adjourned meeting {as the
case may be). Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude you from
attending and voting in person at the EGM or any adjourned meetmg thereof (as the case
may be) should you so wish.

Pursuant to article 76 of the articles of association of the Company, at any general
meeting a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands
unless a poll is (before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands) demanded
by:- :

(a) the chairman of the meeting; or

{b} at least three members present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote at
the meeting; or

() any member or members present in person or by proxy and representing not
less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all members having the rlght to
attend and vote at the meetmg or

-g-
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(d} any member or members present in person or by proxy and holding Shares
conferring a right to attend and vote at the meeting being Shares on which an -
aggregate sum has been paid up equal to not less than one-tenth of the total
sum paid up on all the Shares conferring that right.

Unless a poll be so demanded, a declaraticn by the chairman that a resclution has
on a show of hands been carried or carried unanimously, or by a particular majority, or
lost, and an entry to that effect in the book containing the minutes of the proceedings of
the Company shall be cenclusive evidence of the fact without proof the number or proportion
of the votes recorded in favour or against such resolution. The demand of a poll may be
withdrawn.

RECOMMENDATION

Taking into consideration of the above, the Directors are of the view that the exercise
of the Put Option is fair and reasonable so far as the Shareholders are concerned and the
exercise of the Put Option is in the interests of the Company and the Shareholders as a
whole. Accordingly, the Directors recommend the Shareholders to vote in favour of the
ordinary resolution to be proposed at the EGM to approve the exercise of the Put Option.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Your attention is also drawn to the additional information set out in the Appendix | to’
this circular and the notice of the EGM.

Yours faithfully,
Victor LO Chung Wing
Chairman & Chief Executive

—-10 -
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE GROUP

The following audited consolidated financial statements of the Group are extracted
from the annual report of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2005. ‘

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
Year ended March 31, 2005

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other operating income

Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Profit from operations
Net investment gain (loss)
Finance costs
Share of results of associates
Share of results of jointly controlled entities
Amortisation of goodwill on
acquisition of associates
Realisation of negative goodwill
on acquisition of associates
Loss on disposal of partial interest
of a subsidiary
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
"lL.oss on deemed partial disposal
of a subsidiary
Gain on disposal of associates
Loss on deemed partial disposal
of associates
Realisation of reserves upon dlsposal
of associates
Impairment losses recognised for goodwill
on acquisition of subsidiaries
Impairment loss recognised for goodwill
on acquisition of an associate

Profit before taxatlon
Taxation

Profit before minority interests
Minority interests

Net profit for the year

Appropriations and other movements:

Dividends

Transfer to non-distributable reserves
- legal surplus

Earnings per share
Basic

Diluted

-11 ~

Notes

o~ [,

10

i1

i2

2004

2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
2,179,181 1,684,460
(1,701,251} (1,334,532
477,930 349,928
174,243 56,621,
. (222,361) (158,592)
- (328,817) (207,268)
(3,885) . (7,634)
97,110 33,055.
27,068 (79,895)
(79,355) (62,178)
133,531 460,283
(49,912) ,
(4,227) (7,138)
985 1,350
(4,703) i -
(668) -
(3,019) (6,085)
44,115 C=
- (479)
— 7 (9,158)
- (7,600)
- (17.189)
160,927 304,966
(67,287)  (80,087)
93,640 224,879
(23,345) (51,0686)
70,295 173,813
(38,432) (76,225)
. |
(988) (1,136)
(39,420) (77,361)
12.92 cents 32.31 cents
12.21 cents 27.84 centé
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
At March 31, 2005

Non-current assets
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Interests in associates
Interests in jointly controlled entities
Unlisted equity investment
Trademarks
investments in securities
Advances to trade associates
Long term receivables
Deferred expenditure
Goodwill
Deferred taxation assets

Current assets
Inventories
Debtors, bills receivable and
prepayments
Investments in securities
Dividends receivable
Taxation recoverable
Bank balances, deposits and cash

Current liabilities
Creditors and accrued charges
Obligations under finance leases
Taxation payable

- Bank loans, overdrafts and import loans

Net current liabilities
Total assets less current liabilities
Minority interests
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings

Convertible note
Deferred taxation liabilities

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
-Reserves

Sharehoiders’ funds

—-12 —

Notes

13

16
17
18
19
20

22
23
24
32

25

26
20

27
28

29

30
31
32

33
35

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
104,130 138,980
418,598 318,433

1,218,312 2,194,249
322,501 -
275,298 -

52,284 56,466
149,538 143,808
113,998 97,000
647,900 -
30,915 -
77,038 7,425
15,889 -

3,426,401 2,956,361
387,524 280,923

1,105,361 562,332
233,901 149,786

17,057 22,583
2,852 960
348,827 259,319

2,095522 1,275,903
764,069 472,505

4,823 2,742

19,446 11,290
1,392,649 949,378
2,180,987 1,435,915
(85,465)  (160,012)

3,340,936 2,796,349
844,965 272,836

1,209,600 1,147,243

- 88,507
12,348 9,376

1,221,948 1,245,126

1,274,023 1,278,387
272,630 271,095

1,001,393 1,007,292

1,274,023 1,278,387
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BALANCE SHEET

Year ended March 31, 2005

Notes
Non-current assets
Investment properties 13
Property, plant and equipment 14
Interests in subsidiaries ' 15
Current assets
Debtors and prepayments
Taxation recoverable
Bank balances, deposits and cash
Current liabilities
Creditors and accrued charges
Obligations under finance leases : 28
Bank loans 29
Net current liabilities
Total assets less current liabilities
Non—current liabilities
Borrowings 30
Convertible note 31
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Net assets
Capital and reserves
Share capital 33
Reserves 35

Shareholders’ funds

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
20,000 13,900°
. 22,374 18,991"
1,928,246 1,900,418
1,970,620 1,933,310
91,482 141,332,
806 S To]
35,264 101,973
127,552 244,111,
21,138 16,023
1,397 1,770.
510,026 446,210
532,561 464,003
(405,009) (219,892}
1,565,611 1,713,418
507,437 573,853
- . 88,507,
12,224 16,424/
519,661 678,784
1,045,950 1,034,634
272,630 271,095
773,320 763,539
1,045,950 1,034,634




APPENDIX |

FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE GROUP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended March 31, 2005

At beginning of the year

Share of translation reserves of associates
and jointly controlled entities

Share of capital reserve of associates

Exchange differences arising on translation of
operations outside Hong Kong

Net (losses} gains not recognised in the
consolidated income statement

Net profit for the year
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options,
net of expenses

Reserves realised upon disposal of associates

Dividends paid
Realisation of reserves realised upon
disposal of operations of associates

At end of the year

—14 —

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
1,278,387 998,919
(1,541) 84,451
838 14,754
(7,752) (6,349)
(8,455) 92,856
1,269,932 1,091,775
70,295 173,813
4,900 12,870
5,147 32,617
(76,251) (40,544)
- 7,856
1,274,023 1,278,387
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Year ended March 31, 2005

Cash inflows from operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

Share of resuits of associates _

Share of results of jointly controlled entities

Amortisation of trademarks

Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition
of associates

_Amortisation of deferred expenditure .

Realisation of negative goodwill on acquisition of
associates

Amortisation of goodwill on acquisitio
of subsidiaries -

Depreciation and amortisation of property,
plant and equipment

Loss on disposal of partial interest of a subsidiary

(Gain) loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Loss on deemed partial disposal of associates

Loss on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary

Realisation of reserves upon disposai of associates

Surplus on valuation of investment properties
credited to the income statement

Interest income

Interest on bank and other borrowings

Interest on convertible note

Interest on obligations under finance leases

Dividend income from investments in securities

Net unrealised holding (gain} loss on investments
in securities '

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
investment securities

Recovery of investments in e-business

Gain on disposal of associates

Loss an disposal of subsidiaries

Gain on disposal of investment properties

Net gain on disposal of the electrical wiring devices
and installation systems business

Impairment loss recognised for goodwill on
acquisition of an associate

Impairment losses recognised for goodwill on
acquisition of subsidiaries

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on
inter-company balances

2005
HK$'000

160,927

(133,531)
43,912
4,182

4,227
16,798

(985)
3,885

68,951
4,703

(3,666)

3,019

(9,100)
(43,870)
77,731

1,462
162
(22,108)

(30,349)
4,160
(879)
(44,115)
666
(1,192)

(21,448)

1,859

2004,
HK$'000

304,966

(460,283)

4,183

7,138

(1,350)
1,233

45,322

3,807

479
6,085
9,158

(14,209)
(9,428)
59,468
2,582
128
(4,697)

79,895

17,189
7,600

(10,531)




APPENDIX | FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE GROUP

Notes

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital

Decrease in inventories

Decrease {increase) in debtors,
bills receivable and prepayments

{Decrease) increase in creditors and
accrued charges

Cash generated from operations

Hong Kong Profits Tax paid

Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded
Taxation in other jurisdictions paid
Taxation in other jurisdictions refunded

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Consideration paid on acquisition
of additional interests of subsidiaries
Purchase of property, plant and
equipment
Additions of unlisted equity investment
Increase in long term receivables
Acquisition of interests in associates
Purchase of investments in securities
Payment for deferred expenditure
Advances to associates
Disposal of subsidiaries (net of cash and
cash equivalents disposed of) 37
Acquisition of subsidiaries {net of cash and
cash equivalents acquired) 38
Proceeds from disposal of associates
Dividends received from associates
Proceeds from disposal of investment
properties
Interest received
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Dividends received from investments
in securities
Repayment of amounts due from
associates
Proceeds from deemed partial disposal
of subsidiaries '

Net cash from (used in) investing activities

-16 -

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
91,403 48,735
62,725 17,482
338,246 (2,718)
(265,133) 71,888
227,241 135,387
(13,840) (6,126)
- 4
(9,285) (6,627)
54 128
204,170 122,766
(373,231) (42,473)
(107,904)  (123,497)
(63,376) -
(26,439) -
(22,481) (50,176)
(10,440) (39)
(9,800) -
(1,800) (174)
(30) -
635,458 -
123,504 -
115,973 77,763
45,142 -
42,050 9,527
35,296 9.776
22,108 4,697
14,017 26,387

- 21,077
418,047 (67,132)




APPENDIX | FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE GROUP

|
’ Noles

Cash flows from financing activities
New bank loans raised
Capital contributed by minority
shareholders of subsidiaries
Net cash inflow (outflow) from import loans
Proceeds from issue of shares,
net of expenses of HK$4,000
(2004: HK$12,000)
Net cash inflow from short term bank loans
Repayment of bank loans
Repayment of fixed and floating rate notes
Interest on bank and other borrowings paid
Dividends paid
Dividends paid to minority sharehoiders
of subsidiaries ‘
‘ . Principal payments for obiigatiohs under
finance leases '
‘ Interest on obligations under finance
leases paid

Net cash (used in) from financing activities .

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning

- of the year '

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year 40

—17 -

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000'
© 765,300 1,011,291
33,181 3,900
24,073 (1,860)
4,900 12,870
(466,774) 19,175;
(433,845) - (872,439)
(228,584) (20,912)
(77,929) (61,199)
(76,251) (40,544)
(60,389) (14,559)
(4,619) (2,737)
(153) (129)
(521,090) 32,857,
101,127. 88,491,
252,618 156,168
(13,112) 7,959
340,633

252,618
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares are listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company acls as an investment holding company. The activities of its principal subsidiaries,
associates and a jointly controlled entity are set out in notes 45, 46 and 47 respectively.

2, POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In 2004, the Mong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants {the “HKICPA") issued a number
of new or revised Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs") {hereinafter collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs") which are effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2005. The Group has early adopted Hong Kong Accounting
Standard {"HKAS"} 40 “Investment Property” in the financial stalements for the year ended March 31,
2005.

The Group

_The adoption of HKAS 40 has resulted in the changes in the Group’s accounting policies
for the valuation of investment properties. In prior years, increases in valuation of investment
properties were credited to investment property revaluation reserve whereas decreases in
valuations were firstly set off against revaluation reserve and thereafter charged to the income
statement.

The adoption of HKAS 40 has led to an increase in share of results of associates tor the
year of HK$12,801,000 and the adoption of HKAS 40 has had no significant effect on the results
for prior accounting period. Accordingly no prior period adjustment was required.

The Group has commenced considering the potential impact of other new HKFRSs but is
not yet in a position to determine whether these new HKFRSs would have a significant impact
on how its resulis of operations and financial position are prepared and presented. These new
HKFRSs may result in changes in the future as to how the results and financial position are
prepared and presented.

The Company
The adoption of HKAS 40 has resulted in the changes in the Company’s accounting
policies for the valuation of investment properties. The adoption of HKAS 40 has led to an
increase in the profit for the current year of HK$6,100,000 (2004: HK$2,395,000) and an increase
in accumulated profils at April 1, 2004 and a decrease in investment property revaluation reserve
of HK$2,395,000.
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries made up to March 31 each year.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in
the consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances within the Group have been
eliminated on consolidation.

-18 -




APPENDIX | FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE GROUP

Goodwill s

* Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over;
the Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary,
business, an associate or a jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of a subsidiary or business prior to April 1, 2001 continues:
to be held in reserves, and will be charged to the incoms staterment at the time of disposal of;
the relevant subsidiary or business, or at such time as the goodwill is determined to be impaired.!

Goodwill arising on acquisition on or after April 1; 2001 is recognised as an asse! and
amortised on a straight line basis over its useful economic lite. Goodwill arising on the acquisition
of subsidiary or business is presented separately in the balance sheet. Goodwill arising on the'
acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled entity is included within the carrying amount of
the associate or the jointly controlled entity.

On disposal of a subsidiary, business, an associate or a jointly controlled 'entity, the}
attributable amount of unamortised goodwill/goodwill previously eliminated against reserves is'
included in the determination of the gain or io$s on disposal.

Negative goodwill

I
.

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary, business, an associate or a jointly controlled
entity at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition.

The Group has adopted the transitional relief provided by Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP") 30 “Business combinations” from restating and recognising the'
negative goodwill which has previously been credited to reserves as income. Accordingly, negative
goodwill arising on acquisition prior to April 1, 2001 is held in reserves and wilt be c¢redited to
the income statement at the time of disposal of the refevant subsidiary or business. :

Negative goodwill arising on acquisition subsequent to April 1, 2001 is released to
income based on an analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resulted. To the
extent that the negative goodwill is attributable to losses or expenses anticipated at the date of
acquisition, it is released to income in the period in whlch those losses or expenses arise. The
remaining negative goodwill is recognised as income on a straight line basis over the remarmng
average useful economic lives of the identifiable acquired depreciable assets. To the extent that
such negative goodwill exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable non-monetary
assets, it is recognised as income immediately. Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of a
subsidiary or business is presented separately in the balance sheet as a deduction from assets:
Negative goodwill arising on-the acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled entity is
included within the carrying amount of the associate or the jointly controlled entity.

On disposal of a subsidiary, business, an associate or a jointly controlled entity, the
attributable negative goodwill will be credited to the income statement at the time of disposai of
the relevant subsidiary, busmess associate or jointly controlled entity. :

Turnover .

Turnover represents the total net amounts recelved and receivable for goods suppned lo
outside customers during the year. . '

+
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Revenue recognition
Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title has been passed.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under operating
leases, is recognised on a straight line basis over the relevant lease terms.

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis on the principal outstanding and at
the interest rate applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment has
been established.

Subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the balance sheet of the Company at cost
less any identified impairment loss.

Associates

An associate is an enterprise over which the Group is in a position to exercise significant
influence, including participation in financial and operating policy decisions of the investee.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition
results of its associates for the year. In the consolidated balance sheet, intereslts in associates
are stated at the Group's share of net assels of the associates plus the premium paid less any
discount on acquisition in so far as it has not already been amortised or released to income,
less any identified impairment loss.

Jointly controlled entity

A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture held as a long term investment and a contractual
arrangement exists whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity which
is subject to joint control, :

The Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities are included in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group's share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities plus the premium
paid less any discount on acquisition in so far as it has not already been amortised or released
1o income, less any identified impairment loss. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results
of its jointly controlled entities is included in the consolidated income statement.

Unlisted equity investment
Unlisted equity investment is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.
Assets held under finance leases

Assets are classified as being held under finance leases when the terms of the leases
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets concerned to the
Group. Assets held under finance leases are capitalised at their fair value at the date of
acquisition. The corresponding liabilities to the lessors, net of interest charges, are included in
the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. The finance costs, which represent the ditference
between the total leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged to
the income statement over the period of the relevant leases so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations tor each accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and the rentals payable are charged
to the income statement on a straight line basis over the relevant lease term.
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Investment property

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/or for capital ap'preciation.?
is stated at its fair value at the balance sheet date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the!
fair value of investment property are included in profit or loss for the period in which they arise. |

Properties under development

The properties under development are stated at cost and are transferred to'a specific
category of property, plant and equipment when they are completed. Cost comprises all direct
costs incurred in relation to their construction. .

‘

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than properties under development are stated at
cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and amortisation and any identified impairment
loss. ' “

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
the income statement. '

Any surplus arising on revaluation of properties is credited to the properties revaluation
reserve. A decrease in the net carrying amount arising on revaluation of an asset is charged to
the income statement to the extent that it exceeds the surplus, if any, held in the properties
revaluation reserve relating to previous revaluation of that particular asset. The Group has
adopted the transitional relief provided by SSAP 17 “Property, plant and equipment” from the
requirement to make revaluation on a regular basis of properties, which had been carried at
revalued amounts pricr to September 30, 1995, and accordingly, no further revaluation of these
properties will be carried out. On the subsequent sale of these assets, the attributable revaluation
surplus not yet transterred 1o accumulated profits in prior years is transferred to accumulated
profits. g : )

Depreciation and amortisation are provided to write off the cost or valuation of property,
plant and equipment other than properties under development over their estimated usetul lives,
using the straight line method or the reducing balance method, at the following rates per annum:

Straight line method: - : : o :

Freehcld land Nil )
Leasehold land held under short Over the remaining unexpired terms of the |eases .

and medium term leases - . .
Leasehold buildings 4% or over the remaining period of respective ;

leases where shorter )
Freehold buildings c 2% t0 3.2% . :
Leasehold improvements 10% or over the remaining period of '

respective leases where shorter

Reducing balance method: . : ' ,

i ,

Machinery and equipment : 10% to 25% .
Moulds and tools 20% to 30%

Others 10% to 25%)
The cost of praperties under development will not be depreciated until they are put im:o
use and accordingly properties under development are stated at cost.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the estimated useful lives on the

same basis as owned assets, or where shorter, the terms of the leases. :
. ' E
'
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Trademarks

The cost incurred in the acquisition of trademarks is capitalised and amortised on a
siraight line basis over their estimated useful lives of twenty years.

Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade date basis and are initially measured
at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as investment
securities and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-term strategic
purpose, are measured at subsequent reporting dates at cost, less any identitied impairment
loss.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses included
in net profit or loss for the period.

Deferred expenditure
{a) Technical know-how

The cost of acquiring rights to technical know-how for the production of new products is
amortised, using the straight line method, over a period of three to five years from the date of
acquisition or the licence period, whichever is the shorter. Where the circumstances which have
justified the deferral of the expenditure no longer apply, or are considered doubiful, the
expenditure, to the extent to which it is considered to be irrecoverable, will be written off
immediately to the income slatement,

{b) Product development expenditure

Expenditure incurred on projects in developing new products, including the respective
cost of acquiring the rights to technical know-how for the production of the relevant new products,
will be capitalised and deferred only when the project is clearly defined, the expenditure is
separately identifiable and there is reasonable certainty that the project is technically feasible
and the outcome will be of commercial value. Product development expenditure which does not
meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Product development expenditure is amortised, using the straight line method, over its
estimated commercial life of five years commencing in the year when the product is put into
commercial use. Where the circumstances which have justified the deferral of the expenditure
no longer apply, or are considered doubtful, the expenditure, to the extent to which it is considered
to be irrecoverable, will be written off immediately to the income statement,

Convartible note

Convertible note is separately disclosed and regarded as liability unless conversion
actually occurs. The finance cost recognised in the income statement in respect of the convertible
note, incfuding the premium payable upon the final redemption of the convertible note, is calculated
s0 as to produce a constant periedic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the convertible
note for each accounting period. The costs incurred in connection with the issue of convertible
note are charged immediately to the income statement.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost is calculated
using the first-in, first-out methed. Net realisable value is catculated as the actual or estimated !
selling price less all further costs of production and the related costs of marketing, selhng and ;
distribution. :

Impairment ,
Al each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to:
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If'
the recoverable amount of an asset is eslimated to be less than its carrying amount, the’
carrying amount of the assel is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, ;
in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease. . I
i I
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset rsl‘
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying’
amount does nat exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised,
as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case:
the reversal of the impairment {0ss is treated as a revaluation increase. :

Taxation

- Income tax expense represents the sum. of the tax fcurrer'nly payable and deferred tax.
. |

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from net profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income and
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes income’ statement
items that are never taxable and deductible. ’ .

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences bétween the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extant that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on
investmentis in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities, except where the Group is
able to controf the reversal of the tamporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foraseeable future, : ‘

The carrying amount of defarred tax asselts is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to recovered. '

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in whlch case
the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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Forelgn currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the approximate rates ruling on the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
re-ranslated at the rates ruling on the balance sheel date. Gains and losses arising on exchange
are dealt with in the income statement.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the results of operations outside
Hong Kong are translated using the average exchange rates for the year. The assets and
liabilities of the operations outside Hong Kong are translated using the rates ruling on the
balance sheet date. On consclidation, any differences arising on translation of operations outside
Hong Kong are dealt with in the translation reserve.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the defined contribution retirement plan are charged as expenses as they
are incurred.

4, BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into four principal operating divisions

of which their principal activities are disclosed as follows and these divisions form the basis on which
the Group reports its primary segment information. Principal operating divisions and their activities are:

manufacture and distribution of high-end technological products
consisting of LED display screens and holding of strategic
investmeants

Technology and strategic

Electronics — development, manufacture and distribution of electronic products
including automotive electronics, specialty electronics, parts and
components, wire harness and cables, and loudspeakers

Batteries - development, manufacture and distribution of batteries and battery
related products

Electrical - development, manufacture and distribution of eleclriéal wiring
installation products
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Analysis of the Group's segment information is as follows:

(a)

Inter-segment sales

Unallocatad corparale expenses
Qther corporate incoma

Profit from operations
Net investment gain

interest of a subsidiary
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
Loss on deemed partial dispoesal

Gain on disposal of associates

Profit before taxation

Profit belore minority interests

Net profit for the year

Interests in associales
. Interests in jointly controlled entities - - - 322,501 - 322,501

Unlisted equity investment

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated totat assets

Business segments

Technology
and

strategic  Electronics  Batteries  Electrical  Elimination Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK§'000 HK$'000

254041 1,004,390 - 20750

2,179,181

4 - - - (4} -

+

254,045 1,904,390 - 20,750 {4} 2179181

Inter-segment sales are charged
at prevailing market rates

2,770 . 88,401 -. 37,235 - 147,484

{67.227)

16,843

87,110
27,068
'

(4,148)  (35660) 19,079}

{48,883)

{30,472)

- - - (49,912)

Share of results of associates {4,391) 99,978 51,829 {13,885) - 133,531
Share of results of jointly :
controlled entities
Amortisation of goodwill
on acquisition of associates
Realisation of negative goodwill
on acquisition of associates
Loss on disposal of partial

49.912)
(4,227)

585

(4,705)

(666)

. (3.019)
44,115

160,927
(67.287)

53,640

' (23,345)

70,295

'
661,364 1,290,511 . - 1,545,783 {81,165) 3,416,493

17,637 443,446 756,062 1,167

- - : - 275,298

1,218,112

275,298
289319

5,521,923
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Technology
and
strategic  Electronlcs Batteries  Electrical  Elimination Total
HK$'000 HK$§'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 481,515 450,341 - 332,985 (516,858) 747,863
Baorrowings
Segment 160,583 1,284,102 - 143,525 - 1,568,210
Carporate 1,018,862
Unallocated corporate Iiabilities. 48,000
Consofidated total liabilities 3,402,935
’ ——
OTHER INFORMATION
Capital expenditure
Segment 13,322 71,677 - 25311 - 110,310
Corporata 7611
Depraciation and amertisation
Segment 24,303 45,894 - 16,444 - 86,641
Corporate ' 7175
Additions of goodwill
on acquisition of an associate - 6,313 - - - 6,313
Additions of negative goodwill
on acquisition of an associate - ar - - - a7
Additions of goodwill arising
from acquisition of subsidiaries
Segment 23,927 (9,502} - - - 14,425
Corparate 24,967
Additions of goodwill arising
from acquisition of additional
inferests in subsidiaries
Segment - 5,165 - - - 5,165
Corporate 28,483
Additions of deferred expenditure 9,800 - - - - 9,800
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4 i
. ' i
2004 ‘
Technology - .
and .
strategic  Electronles Batterles  Electrical  Elimination Total
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 - HK$'000 ,
TURNOVER - :
External sales 358 1,684,102 .- - - 1,684,460
Inter-segment sales 43 - . - - {43) -
1
4M 1,684,102 - - {43) 1,684,480 -
inter-segment sales are charged
at prevailing marke! rates
RESULTS '
Segment results 15,245 60,178 - - - 75,423 _
Unallocated corporate expenses (61,989)
Other corporate income 19,621
Prafit from operations 33,0555
Nel investment loss (79,895}
Finance costs :
Segment (1,050} {30,916} - - - (31,966)
Corporale (30,212)
Share of results of assotiates 428 101,583 121,541 236,731 - 460,283
Amortisation of goodwill
on acquisition of associates (7.138)
Realisation of negative goodwill ‘
on acquisition of associates 1,350
Realisaticn of reserves upon !
disposal of associates (9,158)
lmpairment losses recognised :
for goodwill on acquisition '
of subsidiaries. (7,600)
Impairment loss recognised 1 :
for goodwill on acquisition !
of an associate {17,169)
Lass on dzemed partial disposal ‘
of a subsidiary {6,085)
Loss on deemed partial disposal
of associates . {479)
Pralit before taxation 304,966
Taxation {80,087)
Profit beforé mincrity inferests 224,879
Minority interests {51,066}
Net profit for the year 173,813
ASSETS .
Segment assels 355,756 1,351,609 - - (23,510) 1,683,855
N Interests in associates 61,846 480,13 761,162 890,528 - 2194249
Unallocated corporale assets ' 354,160
i
Consolidated total assets 4,232,264
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(b)

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities
Borrowings .
Segment
Corporate
Convertible note
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consclidated total liabitities

OTHER INFORMATION
Capital expenditure
Segment
Corporate
Depreciation and amortisation
Segment
Corporate
Additions of negative goodwill
on acquisition of associates
Additions of goodwill arising
from acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries
Segment
Corporate

Geographical segments

Technology

and

475,256 466,655

15,079 1,062,451

368 123,671
7,849 37,587
- 250

strategic  Electronlcs Batterles
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

8,619

Electrical  Elimination Totzl
HKS8'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000

(486,300) 455,611
- - 1,077,530
1,021,833

88,507
37,560

2,681,041

- - 124,039
1,821

- - 45,436
5,302

- - B,619

6,862

Manutacturing and distribution of the Group's products are carried out in The People’s
Republic of China (“the PRC") including Hong Kong and certain other Asia-Pacific, Middle East
and European countries. The Group also maintains markeling function in America.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group's sales by geographical market,
irrespective of the origin of the goods.

The PRC

- Hong Kong

— Mainland China
Other Asian countries
Europe
North & South America

Australia & New Zealand

Others

Profit {(loss)

Turnover before taxation
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
119,004 70,877 17,195 48,659
230,026 143,091 54,555 79,428
687,783 623,407 9,412 38,718
543,313 411,482 {21,917) 41,292
491,832 367,593 63,291 33,451
95,958 60,170 26,117 51,654
11,265 7,840 12,274 11,764
2,179,181 1,684,460 160,927 304,966
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The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets, and additions to -
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, analysed by the gecographical areas in .

which the assets are located:

Carrying amount
of segment assets

Additions to

|
!
'
'

property, plant
and equipment
and intangible assets

2005 . 2004 2005 2004
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
The PRC
-~ Hong Keng 1,485,569 1,250,704 35,868 6,486
— Mainland China 1,485,917 1,175,089 68,527 100,039 .
Other Asian countries 849,216 998,357 80,006 9,811
Europe 676,094 361,475 18,166 16,636
North & South America 248,460 196,002 _ 507 -
Australia & New Zeailand 718,261 243,608 - -
Others 58,406 6,989 - -
5,521,923 4,232,264 207,074 132,972°
!
5. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES !
2005 2004
HK$'000 - HK$000
i
The other operating expenses comprise; )
Amaortisation of goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries 3,885 1,233
Restructuring costs for speaker businessas - 6,401.
3,885 7,634
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6. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$000
Profit from operaticns has been arrived at after charging:
Directors’ emoluments (see below) , 34,508 28,549
Staff salaries, allowances and welfare 306,516 237174
Total staff costs 341,024 265,723
Amortisation of deferred expenditure
{included in administrative expenses) 16,798 -
Amortisation of trademarks
(included in administrative expenses) 4,182 4,183
Auditors’ remuneration
Current year ‘ 5,491 3,013
Underprovision for prior years 308 126
Depreciation and amortisation on
Owned assets 67,755 43,987
Assets held under finance leases 1,196 1,335
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 3,807
Minimum lease payments made in respect of
Rental premises 25,915 15,984
Others 4,514 3,516
Research expenditure incurred 38,057 26,447
and after crediting:
Dividend income from:
Listed investments 22,088 4,693
Unlisted investments 10 4
. Gain on disposal of investment properties 1,192 -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 3,666 -
Net gain on disposal of the electrical wiring devices
and installation systems business 21,446 -
Interest earned on bank deposits and balances 43,697 7,532
Interest income from associates 173 1,896
Rental income from investment propertias,
less outgoings of MK$1,096,000 (2004: HK$828,000) 8,963 4,174
Surplus on valuation of investment properties 9,100 14,209
-30 -
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Directors’ emoluments and employees’ emoluments

- 2005 2004

¢ HK$°000 ' HK$'000
Directors
Fees:
Executive ; 90 90
Non-exgcutive ' 257 200;
347 290"
Other emoluments to executive directors: o
Salaries and other benefits , 17,414 14,9283
Performance related incentive payments 15,248 11,927
Retirement benefit scheme contributions ' ‘1,499 1,404,
34,161 28,259,
, j 1
34,508 - 28,549,

The amounts disclosed above include directors’ fees of HK$257,000 (2004: HK$200,000) payabie

to non-executive directors. ' . -

! . |

During the year, the Group also provided accommodation to an executive director and the-

rateable value of the property amounted to HK$483,000 (2004: HK$489,000). The amount has not been’
included in above.

Emoluments of the directors were within the following bands: | |
Number of director(s) -
2005 2004
1

HK$Nil - HK$1,000,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000
HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000
HK$8,000,001 to HK$8,500,000 - 2
HK$11,500,001 to HK$12,000,000 , 1 -

_L_L—L-L—I—LO';
|
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Employees

The five highest paid individuals of the Group for the year included four (2004: three)
directors of the Company, details of whose emecluments are set out above. The emoluments of
the one (2004: two) highest paid employees of the Group, not being a director of the Company,

are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Performance related incentive payments
Retirement benefit scheme contributions

2005 2004
HK3$'000 HK$'000
2,654 5,230
1,603 1,158
211 283
4,468 6,671

Emoluments of these employees were within the following bands:

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000

7. NET INVESTMENT GAIN (LOSS)

Net investment gain {(loss) comprises:

Net unrealised heolding gain (loss) on investments
in securities

Recovery of investments in e-business

Impairment loss recognised in respect of -
investment securitias

8. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank and other borrowings:
Wholly repayable within five years
Not wholly repayable within five years
Convertible note
Finance leases

Total borrowing costs

- 32 -

Number of employee(s)

2005 2004

- 1

1 1

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
30,349 (79,895)
879 -
{4,160) -
27,068 (79,895)
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
77,381 59,278
350 190
1,462 2,582
162 128
79,355 62,178
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9.

10.

SHARE OF RESULTS OF ASSOCIATES

I

In 2004, the share of results of associates included the share of net gain of CIH Limited (“CIHL"} |
of HK$206,299,000, after the realisation of reserves of HK$32,617,000, on disposal of certain operations,
Details of these transactions are set out in note 16(b).

TAXATION

The charge comprises:

The Company and its subsidiaries:
Hong Kong Profits Tax
Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong
Deferred taxation (note 32)

Sub-total

Share of taxation of associates:
Hong Kong Profits Tax
Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong
Deferred taxation )
Sub-total

Share of taxation of jointly controlled entities:
Hong Kong Profits Tax
Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong
Deferred taxation

Sub-total

Total

2004

2005
HK$'000 HKS$'000 .
'
9,633 8,846 1
14,676 7.305
(9,206) 2,146
15,103 18,297,
15,591 3,412,
19,042 58,378:
10,891 -
45,524 61,790
24 -
6,210 -
426 -
6.660 -
67,287 80,087

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit;'
for the year.

Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong is calculated at the rates prevailing in the respective,
jurisdictions.

A statement of reconciliation of taxation is as follows:

Prefit before taxation

Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of 17.56%
(2004: 17.5%) : .

Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes

Tax effect of deterred tax assets not recognised

Tax effect on utilisation of tax Iosses'previously not
recognised

Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries, associates
and jointly controlled entities in jurisdictions
other than Hong Kong

Others

Taxation charge for the year
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2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
160,927 304,966
f

28,162 53,369
42,630 45,005
{58,674) (51,186)
41,798 17,478
1

{8,352) (11,679)
9,371 16,498
12,352 10,602
67,287 80,087
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1.

12,

DIVIDENDS

Final dividend proposed of 3.0 cents (2004: 5.0 cents)
per share

2004 Special dividend paid of 5.0 cents per share

Interim dividend paid of 4.0 cents (2004: 4.0 cents)
per share '

Additional prior year's dividend paid as a result of
exercise of share options

EARNINGS PER SHARE

2005 2004

© HK$'000 HK$'000
16,479 27,148

- 27,149

21,809 21,644
144 283
38,432 76,225

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended March 31, 2005
and 2004 is computed based on the following data:

Earnings
Net profit for the year and earnings for the purpose of
basic earnings per share

Effect of dilutive polential shares on share of results of
subsidiaries and associates based on the dilution of
their earnings per share

Adjustment resulting trom the assumed conversion
of the convertible note

Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share

Number of shares '

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose
of basic earnings per share

Effect of dilutive potential shares on share options

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose
of diluted earnings per share

The computation of diluted earnings per share assumes the conversion of the converlible note
as set out in note 31 into the shares of GP Industries Limited (*GP Ind"), a 87.14% owned subsidiary of

the Company. :

34 -

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
70,295 173,813
{1,008) (5,692)
(2,002) (16,396)
67,195 151,725
'000 '000
544,226 537,955
6,123 6,951
550,349 544,906




APPENDIX | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE. GROUP

|
H

13. INVESTMENT PROFPERTIES

THE GROUP‘ THE COMPANY

HK$'000 HKE'000
At April 1, 2003 - 112,295 ' -
Transfer from property, plant and equipment . 12,476 + 11,505
Surplus on valuation 14,209 2,395,
At March 31, 2004 and April 1, 2004 138,980 13,900,
Disposals {43,950) -t
Surplus on valuation ‘ 9,100 6,100’

At March 31, 2005 ' 104,130 20,000

The Group’s and the Company's investment properties shown above comprise:
THE GROUP THE COMPANY

2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK3'000 HK$'000

Held in Hong Kong under medium

term leases 104,130 96,380 20,000 13,900,

Freehotd properties held outside
Hong Kong - T 42,600 - -
104,130 138,980 20,000 13,900

The investment properties of the Group were revalued at March 31, 2005 on an open market
existing use basis by RHL Appraisal Ltd., independent professional valuers. . {

At the balance sheet date, certain of the Group’s investment properties are rented out under
operating leases. . i t
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Freshold  Leasehold Machinery Properties
landand  landand  Leasehold and Moulds under
buildings  buildings improvemenis  equipment  and fools development QOthers Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 FKS'000 HK$°000 HK$000 - HK$'000 HKS 000 HK$'000
THE GROUP
COST OR VALUATION
Al April 1, 2004 18,077 86,138 72,244 207,803 34,256 98,537 86,289 604,344
Currency realignment 679 {1.55¢) 1360) 538 993 320 519 1,135
Purchase of subsidiaries - 45,322 6,962 13409 1,577 10,448 5,079 82,897
Disposal of subsidiaries - - {63} (1229) - - (158} {1,450)
Additions - 420 6,647 60,31 11,454 4523 4,502 117,321
Disposals - {14,995) {1,796) (41,848} {1,033) {11,358} {13547} (84,577}
Reclassification - 99,077 - (8) 2 (99,055) (16} -
At March 31, 2005 19,758 214,408 83634 233.0% 47,353 3415 112,668 720,270
Comprising:
Al cost 19,756 164,822 83,634 239,0% 47,383 3415 112,668 670,684
At valuation-1994 - 45,803 - - - - - 46,883
At valuation-2002 - 2,103 - - - - - 2703
19,756 214,408 83,634 239,036 47,353 3415 112,668 720270
DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTISATION .
At Apiril 1, 2004 2,610 2303 49,508 {46,579 20,986 - 43,192 285911
Currency realignment 105 (1,011} (34) 418 692 - 364 529
Disposal of subsidiaries - - {25) (681} - - {86} (172)
Provided for the year 247 8,756 8,880 %779 7830 - 15454 68,951
Eliminated an disposals - (2423} (1553) ' (37.369} (793} - (10,809) (52,947}
At March 33, 2005 2962 26,358 56,784 138,724 2R - 48,129 301,672
NET BOOK VALUES
At March 31, 2005 16,794 188,050 26,850 106,312 18,638 3415 64,539 413,598
Al March 31, 2004 16,467 £3,102 2273% 61,224 13,270 98,537 43,007 318433
THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK$000 HK$000
The Group's property interests shown above comprise:
Freehold properties held outside Hong Kong 16,794 16,467
Leasehold properties:
Held in Hong Kong,
medium term leases 84,964 56,098
Held outside Heng Keng,
medium term leases 98,248 1,702
short term leases 4,838 5,302
204,844 79,569
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|
| Leasehold
‘ improvements Others Total
| HK$'000 : HK§'000 HK$000
!
‘ THE COMPANY
| COsT
‘ At April 1, 2004 12,549 39,969 52,518
Additions - 7,611 7,61 1!
Disposals = (53) (53)
At March 31, 2005 12,549 47,527 60,076
DEPRECIA‘[ION AND AMORTISATION !
At April 1, 2004 ) ) 8,743 24,784 33,527,
Provided for the year 620 3,594 4.214j
Eliminated on disposals ' - (39) (39)
At March 31, 2005 9,363 - 28,339 37,702
@ NET BOOK VALUES
| ) At March 31, 2005 ’ 3,186 19,188 22,374
At March 31, 2004 3,806 15,185 18,991
' THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004

! HK$'000 HKE'000 HK$'000  HK$'000

i Net book value of property, plant and
‘ equipment held under
i . finance leases: : :

Machinery and equipment 9,166 2,334 - -
Others , ’ 1,727 4,449 1,334 3,886
10,893 6,783 1,334 3,886

15. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

THE COMPANY

2005 2004

HK$'000 . HK§'000

1

Listed shares, at cost 1,178,428 1,128,418
Unlisted shares, at cost 337,798 337,798
Impairment losses . (209,155) (209,155)
1,307,071 1,257,05$

Amounts due from subsidiaries 621,175 643,360
1,928,246 1,900,419

Market values of listed shares at March 31 1,648,347 1.948,61é
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The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured and have no fixed terms of repayment. In the
opiniocn of the directors, the Company will not demand for the repayment of the amounts within next
twelve months from the balance sheet date and accordingly, the amounts are shown as non-current.

The listed shares represent the investment in GP Ind which is incorporated in the Republic of
Singapore and its shares are listed on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “Singapore
Stock Exchange”).

Impairment losses were recognised based on the recoverable amounts of subsidiaries which
were determined by the estimated discounted net cash flows from these subsidiaries. The carrying
amounts of the subsidiaries were reduced to the respective recoverable amounts which were estimated
using market borrowing rates.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at March 31, 2005 are set out in note 45.

16. INTERESTS. IN ASSOCIATES

THE GROUP

2005 2004

HK$000 HK$'000

Share of net assets 1,197,432 2,150,384
Goodwill on acquisition of associates 44,049 67.515
Negative goodwill on acquisition of associates {31,073) (31,971)
1,210,408 2,185,928

Amounts due from associates 7.904 20,121
Impairment losses recognised - (11,800)
1,218,312 2,194,249

Market values of listed shares at March 31 463,398 1,656,750

Amounts due from associates have no fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of the directors, the
Group will not demand for the repayment within the next twelve months from the balance sheet date.
Accordingly, the amounts are shown as non-current assets,

Impairment losses were recognised based on the recoverable amounts of associates which
were determined by the estimated discounted net future cash flows from these associates. The carrying
amounts of the associates are reduced to the respective recoverable amounts which are estimated
using market borrowing rates.

- 38 - '
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Details of movemenlts of goodwill and negative goodwill on acquisition of associates are as

follows:
Goodwill on Negative goodwill
acquisition . on acquisition
of associates of associates |
2005 2004 2005 2004,
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000
COSsT ,
At beginning of the year 185,351 185,351 36,035 27,416
Acquired on purchase of associates 6,313 - a7 8,619,
Dispasal of associates (39,101) - - -
[}
At end of the year 152,563 185,351 36,122 36,035,
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT i
LOSS ' ' !
At beginning of the year 117,836 93,509 4,064 2,714
Provided for the year 4,227 7,138 - -
Realised during the year - - 985 ' 1,350’
Eliminated on disposal of associales {13,549) - - . -
Impairment loss recognised - 17,189 - -
At end of the year 108,514 117,836 5,049 4,064
NET BOOK VALUES .
At end of the year 44,049 67,515 31,073 31,971,
At beginning of the year 67,515 091,842 31,871 24702

Goodwill arising from acquisition of associates is amortised over the estimated useful lives and
the foreseeable lives of goodwill arising from the acquisition ranging from five to twenty years. )

Negative goodwill arising from acquisition of associates is released to income on a straight line
basis over a period of not more than twenty years representing the estimated average uselul lives of
the depreciable assets acquired in the acquisition.

During the year ended March 31, 2004, the management conducted a review of the recoverable
amounts of goodwill arising on acquisition and an impairment loss of HK$17,189,000 was recognised

with reference 1o future discounted cash flow

Particulars of the principal associates at March 31, 2005 are set out in note 46.
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(a)

'
+

At March 31, 2005, the Group has interests in shares in GP Batleries International iLim'ned
("GPBI"), a company with its shares listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange. The finandial year
end date of GPBI is March 31. The financial information in respect of GPBI based on its ‘audited
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2005 and the relevant infermation in respect

of the Group’s interest in GPBI are as follows:

Financial position

Total assets

Total liabilities

Minority interests

Share of net assets of GPBI

Market value of the shares in GPBI
held by the Group at March 31

Results for the year

Turnover
Net profit for the year

Net profit for the year atiributable to the Group

- 40 -

At March 31, At March 31,
2005 ¢ 2004
HK$000 HK$'000

I
4,410,011 4,044,930
2,634,658 2,294,140
222,415 196,145
763,895 776,880

]
463,398 954,416
Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
| 2008 ! 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

|
4,161,097 3,719,233
8,277 203,426
4,009 86,581
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(b) At March 31, 2004, the Group has Interests in shares in CIHL, a company with its shares listed
on the Singapore Stock Exchange. During the year, the Group increased its interest in CHHL and
CIHL became a subsidiary of the Group. The financial information in respect of CIHL based on'!
its audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2003 and the relevant information
in respect of the Group’s interest in CIHL are as follows:

0 . At
December 31,

2003
HK$'000

Financial position

Total assets 3,388,932

a

Total liabilities ' ) ' 1,617,467

Minority interests . : 16,743

Share of net assets of CIHL . . 864,944

2004
HK$'000

Market value of the shares in CIHL
held by the Group at March 31 ' 702,334

Year ended
December 31,

Results for the year

Turnover o . ' 858,377,
Net profit for the year 494,453
Net profit for the year aitributable to the Group - s

On August 25, 2003, CIHL entered into two inter-dependent and conditional transactions wnh
Schneider Electric SA (“Schneider”) {(collectively referred to as the “Transactions”}:

{i) a 50-50 joint venture 1o develop, manufacture and distribute electrical wiring devices and
installation systerns (“EWDIS Business”™) in Asia pursuant to the terms of a conditional
joint venture agreement (the “JVA") entered into by CIHL and Schneider (the “Asian Joint
Venture™); and

(i) the sale of the CIHLs entire 52.4% effective interest in the EWDI!S Business of Gerard
Industries {No. 3) Pty Ltd. ("Gerard Industries”) in Australia (the “Australian Disposal”).

-41- ' -
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17.

The Asian Joint Venture

The Asian Joint Venture was set up by issuing 10 shares of US$1 each to CIHL and
Schneider respectively. In addition, CIHL injected its EWDIS Business in Asia into the Asian
Joint Venture valued at US$106.7 million, of which US$59.6 millicn pertains to consideration for
59,899,990 shares in the Asian Joint Venture and the remaining US%47.1 million to be paid to
CIHL in cash, Schneider injected its electrical wiring devices business in Asia into the Asian
Joint Venture valued at US$12.5 million and cash injection of US$47.1 million in consideration
for 59,599,990 shares in the Asian Joint Venture.

CIHL and Schneider each have a put and call option in respect of their investment in the
Asian Joint Venture. Under the terms of the revised JVA dated December 22, 2003, CIHL has an
option to sell its entire 50% interest in the Asia Joint Venture to Schneider (the “Clispal Put
Option”) and Schneider has an option to acquire ClHL's entire 50% interest in the Asia Joint
Venture {the “Schneider Call Option™). CIHL will be entitled to exercise the Clipsal Put Option at

_any time after December 21, 2004 subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions and Schneider

may exercise the Schneider Call Option during a 90 day period after April 1, 2007 and then at
any time after April 1, 2008. In addition, at any time on the occurrence of certain events
specified in the JVA may trigger either the Clipsal Put Option or the Schneider Call Option being
exercised by the respective party.

The Australian Disposal ]
’ !

The Australian Disposal is governed by the terms of the Australian sale and purchase
agreement {the “Australian SPA") and invelves:

(i) The sale of CIHLs entire 52.4% effective interest in Gerard Industries’ EWDIS
Business to Schneider;
t
(i} The payment of initial proceeds amounting A$90.4 million by Schneider to CIHL
for the above-mentioned sale; ‘

(iii) The payment of A$56 million by Schneider is being retained by Schneider for a
period of 4 years from December 22, 2003 to cover any liability that CiHL may
incur in respect of any warranty claims with regards to the Gerard Industries’
EWDIS Business; and :

1

{iv) A further payment amounting to up to A$7.6 million dependent on resclution of
tax and other issues.

The Transactions were completed on December 22, 2003. Net gain of CIHL on the
Transactions with Schneider to form the Asian Joint Venture and simultaneously sell to Schneider
the Group's entire interest in the EWDIS Business held by its associate, Gerard Industries, for
the year ended December 31, 2003 amounted to $$105,487.000.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Share of net assets 322,501 ' -

The Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities refer to the Asian Joint Venture, namely

Clipsal Asia Holdings Limited (“CAHL") and its subsidiaries as described in note 16{b). Particulars of
this principal jointly controlled entity at March 31, 2005 are set out in note 47.
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of Gerard Corporation in proportion to their shareholdings.

i

The financial information in respect of the jointly controlled entities based on its management
accounts for the peried from January 1, 2004 to March 31, 2005 are as follows: '

Financial position

Total assets
Total liabilities
Minority interests

Share of net assets of CAHL

Results for the period

Turnover
Net loss for the period
Net loss for the period attributable to the Group

UNLISTED EQUITY INVESTMENT

At cost
Shareholders' loans

Impairment loss recognised

A
March 31, 2005
HK$'000

-

1,529,805

679,633 '

49,743

|

*

322,501

'
i
'

!

From January 1,
2004 to

March 31, 200§’
HK$’000!

t

1,373,657,

-
n
[>-]
a%]
-
-J

l———
, 46,097é

THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
171,498 -
151,938 -
323,437 -
{48,139) -
275,298 -

The unlisted equity investment represents CIHUs remaining 19% interest in Gerard Corporation
Pty. Ltd. (*Gerard Corporation™) after CIHL had disposed 21% inferests in it during the financial year.
The investment is stated at cost less provision for impairment in recoverable amount.

The sharehclders’ loans are capital in nature, of which HK$120,348,000 is non-interest bearing
and has no fixed terms of repayment, while the remaining HK$31,591,000 bears interest at 6.75% per
annum and is repayable on August 26, 2009. The shareholders’ loans were provided by the shareholders
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19.

estimated to be twenty years.

20.

TRADEMARKS

THE GROUP
COsT

At beginning and end of the year

AMORTISATION

At beginning of the year

Provided for the year

At end of the year

NET BOOK VALUE
At end of the year

2005 . 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
83,655 83,655

1

!
27,189 ' 23,006
4,182 4,183
31,371 '27,189
52,284 56,466

Trademarks acquired by the Group are ameortised over their estimated useful lives which are

INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

THE GROUP

Listed securities in Hong Kong -
Listed securities in jurisdictions

other than Hong Kong

Total listed securities
Unlisted securities

Impairment loss recognised

]

1

Market value of listed securities -

Carrying value of investments in
sacurities is analysed as follows:

Current
Non-current

Investment securities  Other investments Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 |, 2004
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$'000

]
- 443 484 443 484
- - 371,634 288,957 371,634 '288,957
- - 372,077 289441 372077 289,441
15,522 4,153 - - 15,522 4,153
(4,160) - - - (4,160) -
11,362 4,153 372,077 289,441 383,439 293,594
- 37,022 307,419 371022 307.419

}
- - 233901 149,786 233,901 149,786
11,362 4153 138,176 138,655 149,538 143,808
11,362 4153 372,077 289,441 383,439 293,594

Impairment loss was recognised based on the recoverable amount of investment securities.
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An analysis of the Group’s investments in securities is as follows:

Investment securities Other investments Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKE'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
Meiloon Industrial Co., Lid, ,

{“Meiloon”) - - 285896 288,956 285,896 288,956
TCL Corporation (“TCL" - - 85,738 - 85,738 -
Others 11,362 4,153 443 485 11,805 4,638

11,362 4,153 372,077 . 289,441 383,439 293,594

'

Meiloon is a company incorporated in Taiwan which is engaged in the manufacture and sale of
loudspeakers. Shares of Meiloon were traded on the main board of the stock exchange in Taiwan. The
fair value of the investment in Meiloon for both ysars was derived from the professional valuation made '
by &3 L% M M H M2 & Primasia Securities Company Limited, a firm of independent securities traders '
in Taiwan, after adjusting for a discount factor as considered appropriate by the directors of the Company

with reference to the specific business environmant of Meiloon. Market value of these securities was

not used as the fair value since the market price, in the opinion of directors, cannot reflect the fair value .
of these securities due to the market narrowness.

)
i

TCL is a company established in the PRC which is engaged in the design, manufacture and sale
and marketing of television sets, mobile phones, home appliances, personal computers and other’
consumer electronic products. Shares of TCL are trading on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. The
Group's investment in TCL shares are the promoter’s shares of TCL which are non-tradable on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange. The fair value of the investment in TCL was derived from the protessional
valuation made by Ghina Everbright Capital Limited, a firm of Independent securities traders in Hong'
Kong. Market value of these securities was not used as the fair value since the market price, in the,
opinion of directors, cannot reflect the fair value of these securities due to the restriction on free trading
of these promoter's shares in the stock market. ‘

The remaining other investments are stated at their market values.

21, ADVANCES TO TRADE ASSOCIATES
THE GROUP-
(a) Included in advances to trade associates are advances of HK$97,000,000 (2004:

HK$97,000,000) which are non-interest bearing and of HK$16,998,000 which bear interest,
at market rate respectively. All such advances have no fixed repayment term and were
granied for facilitating the selling and distribution of the Group's products in the PRC..
Accordingly, the amounts are classified as non-current.

(b) At March 31, 2004, an amount of HK$12,000,000 represented a receivable from an’
owner of a trade associate of the Group who pledged 98% of the issued share capital of
that trade associate in favour of GP ind and granted an option to GP Ind to acquire these
shares. The receivable bears interest at commercial rates. As March 31, 2004 the amount
was included in debtors, bills receivable and prepayments. During the year, the amount]
was fully repaid.
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22,

LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

THE GROUP
2005 © 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
The Group's long term receivablas comprise of:
Loan to a third party (note a) 18,007 _ -
Consideration receivable for the Australian
Disposal {note b) 328,070 . -
Consideration receivable for the disposal of
an associate (note ¢) 12,102 -
Consideration receivable for the disposal of
partial interest of investment in Gerard Corporation .
{note d) 287,250 i -
Others 2,471 ‘ -
647,900 -
Notes:
{a) The loan is for the purpose of expanding its lighting business. The loan bears interest at

(b}

{c)

{d)

market rate with no fixed terms of repayment.

A portion of the consideration for the Australian Disposal of $$69,213,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$328,070,000) is being retained for a period of four years from December
22, 2003 to cover any liability that CIHL may incur in respect of any warranty claims
under the terms of the Australian SPA (Note 16(b)). The amount bears interest based on
3 months’ Australian bank bills swap reference buying rate. The details of the Australian
Disposal were disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated August 25, 2003.
The amount is the outstanding balance relating to the sale consideration for disposal of
an associate to an independent third party. The amount bears interest at 1.25% above
the EURIBOR rate and is repayable in four equal instalments by year 2007. :

The amount is the outstanding balance in relation to the sale consideration for the
disposal of partial interest of an investment. The current portion of outstanding balance
of HK$24,070,000 is included in debtors, bills receivable and prepayments. These balances
are secured by the debtors' 34.33% interest in Gerard Corporation. The amount bears
interest at 1.5% above the 6 months' Australian bank bill swap reference buying rate.
The details of the transaction were disclosed in the circular sent to shareholders of the
Company dated May 5, 2005.
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DEFERRED EXPENDITURE

THE GROUP

COST

At beginning of the year
Acquisilion of subsidiaries
Additions

Currency realignment

At end of the year

AMORTISATION

At beginning of the year
Provided for the year
Currency realignment

Al end of the year

NET BOOK VALUE
At end of the year

GOODWILL

THE GROUP

COST

At beginning of the year
Currency realignment

Product development

Goodwill arising from acquisition of
additional interests in subsidiaries
Goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries

At end of the year

AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

Al beginning of the year
Charge for the year

impairment losses recognised

At end of the year

NET BOOK VALUE
At end of the year

expenditure Technical know-how Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS000
- - 14,892 14,892 14,892 14,8921
38,171 - - - 38,171 -
9,800 - - - 9,800 ° -
{990} - - - (990) -
- 1
46,981 - 14892 14,892 61,873 14,892
- - 14,892 14,892 14,892 14,892
16,798 - - - 16,798 -
(732) - - - - (732) -
. P4 1
16,066 - 14,892 14,892 30,958 . 14,892
30,915 - - - 30,915 -
- !
2005 2004
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000,
17,274 10,162
458 -
33,648 7,112
39,392 -
80,772 17,274
9,849 1,016
3,885 1,233
- 7,600
]
13,734 ‘9,849,
77,038 7,425

Goodwill is amortised over its estimated useful lite. The foreseeable lives.of goodwill arising
from the acquisition are expected to be not more than twenty years.

During the year ended March 3t, 2004, the management conducts a review of the recoverable
amounts of goodwill and impairment losses of HK$7,600,000 were recognised with reference 1o future
discounted cash flows.
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25, INVENTORIES

THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Raw materials 154,554 129,594
Work in progress 18,637 19,852
Finished goods 214,333 131,477
387,524 280,923

At March 31, 2008, the carrying amount of inventories included in the above that were carried at

net realisable value was approximately HK$4,367,000 (2004: HK$261,000).

26. DEBTORS, BILLS RECEIVABLE AND PREPAYMENTS

The Group allows its trade customers with credit periods normally ranging from 30 days to 90
days. The following is an aged analysis of debtors, bilis receivable and prepayments at the balance

sheet date:
THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK§'000 HK$000
. 0-60days 620,015 268,109
61 - 90 days 26,006 27,983
Over 90 days 459,340 266,240
1,105,361 562,332

27. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES

The following is an aged analysis of creditors and accrued charges at the balance sheet date:

THE GROUP
N 2005 2004
HK$'000 HKE'000
0 - 60 days 430,742 389,841
61 — 90 days 54,141 /39,852
Over 90 days . 279,186 42.812
764,069 472,505
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28. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

Present value

Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
2005 2004 2005 ) 2004

HK$'000 HK$000 - HK$'000 HK$'000
Amounts payable under finance
leases are as follows:

THE GROUP
Within one year 4,847 2,823 4,823 2,742
In the second to fifth years inclusive 5,058 1,748 5,056 1,733,
9,805 4,571 9,879 4,475
Less: Future finance charges {26} (96) - -
Present value of lease obligations 9,879 4,475 9,879 4,475,
Less: Amount due within one year i
shown under current :
liabilities (note 30} {4,823) (2,742)
‘ Amount due after one year : 5,056 1.733,

‘ ' Present value

Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
2005 2004 ' 2005 | 2004,

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THE COMPANY

Within one year 1,417 1,803 1,397 1,770

In the second 1o fifth years inclusive 172 1,672 172 1,562

1,589 3,375 1,569 3,332.

Less: Future finance charges (20) (43) - —E

Present value of lease obligations 1,569 3,332 1,569 3,332
L ] ]

Less: Amount dus within ong year
shown under current ,
liabilities {note 30) (1,397) {1,770)

Amount due after one year 172 1,562

it is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its property, plant and equipment under finance
leases. The finance leases are negotiated for a lease term from 3 to 4 years. Interest rates are
negoliated at the prevailing market rates and are fixed at the contract date. All leases are on a fixed
repayment basis.

‘
1
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29.

30.

BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND IMPORT LOANS

Current portion of bank loans (note 30)
Short term bank loans

Import loans

Bank overdrafts

Secured
Unsecured

BORRCOWINGS

Bank lgans
— Unsecured
- Secured (Note a)
Fixed and floating rate notes (Note b}

Cbligations under finance leases
(note 28)

Less: Amount due within one year
- bank loans (note 29}
- obligations under finance
leases (note 28)

The bank loans and fixed and floating

rate notes are repayable within a pericd of:

Within 1 year
Between 1-2 years
Between 2-5 years
Over 5 years

Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current
liabilities {note 29)

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
809,436 737,500 450,026 446,210
456,785 193,021 60,000 -
118,234 12,156 - -
8,194 6,701 - , -
1,392,649 949,378 510,026 445,210
7.116 6,349 776 760
1,385,533 943,029 509,250 445,450
1,302,649 949,378 510,026 446,210
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1,804,623 1,440,826 961,500 1,011,850
17,387 21,630 5,791 6,551
191,870 420,554 - -
2,013,980 1,883,010 057,201 1,018,501
9,879 4,475 1,569 3,332
2,023,859 1,887,485 958,860 1,021,833
(809,436) (737,500) {450,026}  (446,210)
(4,823) (2,742) (1,397) " (1,770)
1,209,600 1,147,243 507,437 573,853
809,436 737,500 450,026 446,210
642,781 492,842 425,549 327,531
558,788 648,170 80,044 242,226
2,975 4,498 1,672 2,534
2,013,980 1,883,010 957,291 1,018,501
(809,436) {737,500) {450,026) (446,210)
1,204,544 1,145,510 507,265 572,291
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Notes:

(a)

®

(c)

31.

The bank loans are secured by properlies with an aggregate carrying value of’
approximately HK$53,313,000 (2004: HK$36,318,000) in favour of banks for the mortgage
loan facilities granted. :

GP Ind, a subsidiary of the Group, issued an amount of S$50 million (equivalent to
HK$211,700,000) 3.95% fixed rate notes on April 16, 2001 under a 5$200 million Medium
Term Note Programme ("MTN Programme”) established by GP Ind on April 11, 2001. The
fixed rate notes which will be due in 2004 bore interest at 3.95% per annum and were |
listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange. : ‘

On November 18, 2002, GP ind issued an amount of S350 million unlisted floating rate
notes to a syndicate of banks as a second series of its MTN Programme. The floating
rate notes which will be due in 2005 bear interest at prevailing market rate. In December’
2002, GP Ind entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a bank to swab the
floating rate notes for a fixed rate tor the period from May 19, 2003 to May 18, 2004.
Buring the year, GP Ind purchased and cancelled S$50 million (2004: S$4.5 million) of
the notes. : '
At March 31, 2005, the outstanding balance of these notes were $$40.5 miliion (equivalent,
to HK$191,970,000) (2004: $S$90.5 million (equivalent to HK$420,554,000}). ‘

On May 14, 2004, GP Ind signed a 3-year term loan facility agreement with a!syndicale'
of banks to raise S$70 million and US$18 million. The proceeds were used to refinance
its existing S$50 million 3.95% fixed rate note on April 1, 2004 and for general working,
capital purpose. '

CONVERTIBLE NOTE

2005 . 20045
HK$'000 HK$'000

THE GROUFP AND THE COMPANY
Convertible note issued - 80,000
Interest accrued - 8,507
- 88,507

On October 12, 2000, the Company entered into a subséription agreement (the “Subsc:iption;
Agreement”) with an overseas investor in connection with the issue of a convertible note (the “Convertible’
Note") of HK_$80.000.000 for cash on October 31, 2000. The Convertible Note will mature and will be
repaid to the holder of the Convertible Note on the date falling five years after the date of issue of the
Convertible Note. There was no early redemption option for the Convertible Note.

The holder of the Convertible Note was granted with the rights (the “Rights”} at any time during
the period from the date of issue to the maturity date of the Convertible Note {both days inclusive) as

follows:

(a)

To convert in whole or in part the Convertible Note in principal amounts of not less than

. _' HK$10,000,000 {(cr an integ'ra1 multiple thereof) into new ordinary shares of the Company'

of HK$0.50 each at an initial conversion price of HK$2.60 per share (the “Conversion
Price"); or
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(c)

To exchange in whole or in part the Convertible Note in principal amounts of not lass
than HK$10,000,000 {or an integral multiple therecf) into ordinary shares of GP Ind of
$$0.20 each at an initial exchange price of 5$0.845 and with a rate of exchange of S51
to HK$4.453 (the “Exchange Price”); or

+

A combination of both (a) and (b).

.The Conversion Price is subject to adjustment in certain cnrcumstances as detailed |n the
Subscription Agreament.

In addition, upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

0

(i

If at any time from the date of issue of the Convertible Note up to (and |nclud|ng) the
second anniversary of the date of issue of the Convertible Note, either:

{i) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of the Company on the
Stock Exchange for tifteen consecutive dealing days is 150% or more of the
Conversion Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen dealing day
period; or

{ii) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of GP Ind on the Sihgapore
Stock Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 150% or more of the
Exchange Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen day period; or

If at any time from the first day of the third anniversary of the date of issue of the

Convertible Note up to (and including) the maturity day of the Convertible Note, either:

(i) the average of the ¢losing price of the ardinary shares of the Companyf on the
Stock Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 180% or more of the
Conversion Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen dealing day
period; or

1
(i} the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of GP Ind on the Siqgapore
Stock Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 180% or more of the
Exchange Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen day period,

the Company is then entitled, at its sole option, either:; . .

(a)

(b)

()

To require the holder of the Convertible Note tc convert in whole or in part the Convertible
Note in principal amounts of not less than HK$10,000,000 (or an integral multiple thereof)
into new ordinary shares of the Company of HK$0.50 each at Conversion Price (m case
either (I){(i) or (||)(I) is applicable); or

To require the holder of the Convertible Note to exchange in whole or in pért the
Convertible Note in principal amounts of not less than HK$10,000,000 (or an integral
multiple thereof) into ordinary shares of GP Ind of §$0.20 each at the Exchange Price
{in case either (I)(ii} or {Il){ii} is applicable); or ‘

A combination of both (a) and (b} {in case either both {1)(i} and (I}{ii) or both (i) (i) and
{11}{ii) are applicable).

The Convertible Note bore interest from the date of issue at the rate of 3% per annum accrued

on a yearly basis on the principal amount of the Convertible Note outstanding. The interest accrued
~ would not be paid to the holder of the Convertible Note but would be deferred and would thereafter form
part of the principal amount of the Convertible Note. ' ’
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On February 9, 2001, the Company entered into a supplemental deed to amend the Conversion
Price from HK$2.60 to HK$2.20 for each ordinary share of the Company with respect to the period from
February 9, 2001 to February 8, 2002. The Conversicn Price continues to be HK$2.60 for each ordinary
share of the Company thereafter from February 9, 2002 to the expiry date of the Convertible Note on!
Qctober 31, 2005, both days inclusive. i :

In October 2004, the holder of the Convertible Note exercised the Rights to exchange all the
outstanding amount of the Convertible Note with carrying value of approximately HK$90 million for 23.9
million shares of GP Ind held by the Group.

32. DEFERRED TAXATION

THE GROUP . THE COMPANY

2005 - 2004 2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Balance at beginning of the year {9,376) (7.218) - (2,735)
Currency realignment (1,368} (12) - -
Movement for the year (note 10) 9,206 {2,146) - 2,735
Acqguired on purchase of subsidiaries 5,079 - - =
Balance at end of the year 3,541 {9,376) - -

The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities and assels recognised by the Grdup and the

Company: ;
THE GROUP
Accelerated Deferred
) tax development )
depreciation cost Tax losses Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At April 1, 2003 s {2,890) - 14 (4,342} (7,218)
Currency realignment (14) - - 2 (12)
{Charge) credit to income '
statament for the year {1.471) - 3,760 (4,435} {2,146)
At March 31, 2004 and
April 1, 2004 {4,375) - 3,774 (8,775) {9,376)
Currency realignment 7 - {1,222) _(138) (1.367)
Acquired on purchase : ’ ;
of subsidiaries {1,249} (3,310} 17,112 (7.475) 5,078
(Charge) ¢redit to income

statement {or the year {534) 36 1,371 - 8,338 9,206

At March 31, 2005 (6,165) (3,274) 21,035 (8,055) 3,541
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For the purposes of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have
been ofiset. The following is the analysis of the deferred taxation balances for financial reporting

purposes:

Deferred taxation assets
Deferred taxation liabilities

2005 " 2004
HK$'000 HKS$'000
15,889 -
(12,348) (9,376)
3,541 ' (9,376)

At March 31, 2005, the Group has unused tax losses of HK$411,322,000 (2004: HK$173,514,000)
available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$110,608,000 (2004: HK$21,575,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining tax losses due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. All tax losses

may be carried forward indefinitely.
THE COMPANY

Acceilerated

tax
depreciation Tax losses Others Total
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'600
At April 1, 2003 (2.025) - (710) {2,735}
{Charge) credit to income statement
for the year (179) 3,760 - (846) 2,735
At March 31, 2004 and April 1, 2004 (2.204) 3,760 {1,556) -
(Charge) credit to income statement
for the year 75 (536) 461 -
At March 31, 2005 (2,129} 3,224 (1,095) -

At March 31, 2005, the Company has unused tax losses of HK$85,000,000 (2004: HK$42,000,000})
available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$18,420,000 (2004: HK$21,490,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining tax losses due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. All tax losses

may be carried forward indefinitely,

33. SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each:
Authorised:

Balance at March 31, 2003, March 31, 2004 and
March 31, 2005

Issued and fully paid:
Balance at April 1, 2003
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options (Note a}

Balance at March 31, 2004 and April 1, 2004
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options (Note b)

Balance at March 31, 2005

- 54 -

Number of shares HK$'000
800,000,000 400,000
531,905,067 265,953

10,285,000 5,142
542,190,067 271,095
3,070,000 1,535

i
545,260,067 272,630
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34’

(a) During the year ended March 31, 2004, 10,285,000 share options were exercised, resulting’
in the issue of 10,285,000 shares of HK$0.50 each in the Company of which 100,000
shares were issued at an exercise price of HK$1.41 per share, 2,070,000 shares were,
issued at an exercise price of HK$1.45 per share, 7,750,000 shares were issued at an
exercise price of HK$1.17 per share and the remaining 365,000 shares were issued at
an exercise price of HK$1.84 per share. The shares issued rank pari passu with the then
existing shares in issue in all raspects.

{b) During the year ended March 31, 2005, 3,070,000 share options were exercised, resulting}
in the issue of 3,070,000 shares of HK$0.50 each in the Company of which 530,000
shares were issued at an exercise price'of HK$1.45 per shars, 1,345,000 shares were’
issued at an exercise price of HK$1.84 per share, 170,000 shares were issued at an'
exercise price of HK$1.17 per share and the remaining 625,000 shares were issued at.
an exercise price of HK$1.41 per share. The shares issued rank pari passu with the then
existing shares in issue in all respects. : :

I

SHARE OPTIONS ' !

(i} The Company’s share option schemes ‘

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution of the Company passed on September 28, 1999, the
Company adopted an executive share option scheme (the “Old ESOS"} on that date. The Old
ESOS was initially valid and effective for a period of five years from the date of adoption. On
September 12, 2002, an ordinary resolution was passed to repiace the Old ESOS by a new
share option scheme (the “New QOption Scheme"). The purposes of the Old ESOS and the New.
Option Scheme are to enable the Company to grant options to eligible employees and directors'
as incentives and rewards for their contributions to the Company.

According to the New Option Scheme, the directors of the Company are authorised, at
any time within five years after the adoption of the New Option Scheme, o grant options to any
directors or employees of the Gompany or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for the Company's
shares at a price not less than the average of the closing prices of the Company’s shares on the
five trading days immediately preceding the offer date of the options, the closing price of the
Company’s shares on the offer date or the nominal value of the Company's shares, whichever is
higher. Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, the New Option Scheme will be valid and
offective for a period of five years from the date of adoption. The maximum number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted under the New Option Scheme cannot exceed 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company, The number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted to any individual in any twelve-month period up to the offer date is not permitied to
exceed 1% of the number of shares in issue. .

Option granted under the New Oplion Scheme must be taken up within the period as
specified in the offer of optiens and upon payment of HK$1 as the consideration for the options
granted.
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The share options outstanding under the Old ESOS during the year ended March 31,
2004 and March 31, 2005 and as at March 31, 2004 and 2005 are as follows: ‘

Exercisable period .

Directors:
3.8.2000 - 5.7.2005
3.30.2001 - 3.29.2006

Employees:
3.8.2000 - 5.7.2005
3.30.2001 - 3.29.2006

Exg

rise
price
HKS

1.4
145

1.4
1.45

Exercised Exercised

during the during the
Qutstanding yearended  Outstanding year ended  Qutstanding
at 4.1.2003 331.2004  at 3.31.2004 3.31.2005 a!j3.31.2005
4,125,000 - 4,125,000 (625,00) 3,500,000
6,625,000 (625,000) 6,000,000 (625,000) 5,375,000
10,750,000 (625,000) 10,125,000 (1,250,000} 8,875,000

|

475,000 {100,000} 375,000 - , 375,000
3,225,000 (1,445,000) 1,780,000 {305,000) 1,475,000
3,700,000 {1.545,000} 2,155,000 (305,000 1,850,000

The market prices of the shares on the dates of which options were exercised for the
period from April 26, 2004 to December 3, 2004 were ranged from HK$1.96 to HK$2.375 per
share. The market prices of the shares on the dates of which options were exercised for the
period trom July 4, 2003 1o February 10, 2004 were ranged from HK$1.72 to HK$2.55 per share.

The share options outstanding under the New Option Scheme during the year.ended
March 31, 2004 and 2005 and as at March 31, 2004 and 2005 are as follows:

‘
b

_ Exercisable period

Qirectors:
4,18.2003 - 10.17.2007
10.2.2003 - 10.1.2008

Employees:
4,18.2003 - 10.17.2007
10.2.2003 - 30.1.2008

Exercise
price
HKS

117
1.84

147
184

Granted Exercised Exercised

Outstanding during the during the  Quistanding during the  Qutstanding
at  yearended  year ended st yearended at
4.1.2003 3.31.2004 331,204 3.31.2004 3.31.2005 3.21.200%

!

|
7,750,000 - (5,150,000} 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000
- 9,200,000 - 9,200,000 {500,000} 8,700,000
7,750,000 9,200,000 {5,150,000) 11,800,000 (500,000) 11,300,000
3,870,000 - (2,600,000} 1,270,000 (170,000) 1,100,000
- 3,895,000 (365,000} 3,530,000 (845,000) 2,685,000
3,870,000 3,895,000 (2,965,000} 4,800,000 (1015,000) 3,785,000

The market prices of the shares on the dates of which options were exercised for the
period trom April 14, 2004 to October 13, 2004 were ranged from HK$1.92 to HK$2.50 per
share. The market prices of the shares on the dates of which options were exercised for the
period from July 4, 2003 to March 10, 2004 were ranged from HK81.72 to HK$2.55 per share.
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(i) GP Ind’s share optlon schemes

|

|

| GP Ind has an executives' share option scheme (the “Old GP Ind ESQOS"), which was

| adopted pursuant to-a resolution passed on September 19, 1996 to enable the directors of GP

‘ ind to offer to eligible employees, including executive directors, of GP Ind or any of its subsidiaries '

| options to subscribe for GP Ind's shares. The Old GP Ind ESOS was initially valid and effective

‘ for a pericd of ten years from the date of adoption until it was discontinued and replaced by the
new GP Ind share option scheme 1999 (the “GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme”) on November 19, -
1999 pursuant to a resolution passed at an extraordinary general meeting on the same date.
The purpose of the Old GP Ind ESOS is to enable GP Ind tfo grant options to eligible employees :
and directors as incentives and rewards for their contributions to GP Ind. Options granted under
the Qld GP Ind ESOS and the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme are exercisable after the first
anniversary of the date of grant and, the first anniversary or the second anniversary of the date ,
of grant, respectively.

|

|

|

According to the GF Ind 1999 Option Scheme, the directors of GP Ind are authorised, at
any time within ten years after the adoption of GP Ind 1989 Option Scheme, to grant options to,
any directors or employees of GP Ind or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for GP Ind's shares

‘ at a price not more than 20% discount of the average of the closing prices of GP ind’s shares on ‘
| the three trading days immediately preceding the offer date of the options or the nominal value
of the GP Ind’s shares, whichever is higher. Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, GP Ind
| 1999 Option Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of ten years from the date of
adoption. The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the*
GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme cannot exceed 15% of the nominal amount of the issued share
capitat of GP Ind on the day preceding the offer date. The number of shares in respect of which*
options may be granted to any individual at any time is not permitted to exceed 20% of the
aggregate number of shares for the time being issued and issuable under the GP Ind 1999 -
Opticn Scheme. ’
Option granted under the GP Ind 1989 Option Scheme must be taken up within the
pericd as specified in the otfer of options, and upen payment of S$1 as the consideration for the .
options granted.

31, 2004 and 2005 and as at March 31, 2004 and 2005 are as follows:

} " The share options outstanding under the Old GP Ind ESOS during the year ended March,
‘ Expired/
Exercised  Cancelled Exercised  cancelled '
Qutstanding  duringthe  duringthe Outstanding  duringthe  during the OQutstanding
Exercise at  yearended  year ended at  yearended  year ended a
Exercisable period price 412000 3312004 331.2004 3312004 3.31.2005 3312008 3.31.2005,
| USs i
| !
Directors of the Company: :
7.23.1999 - 7.22.2003 030 160,000 (160,000) - - - - -
8.2.2000 - 8.1.2004 04 520,000 (260,000) - 260,000 {260,000) - -
680,000 (420,000) - 260,000 (260,000} - -
Directors of GP Ind: ‘
8.2.2000 - 8.1.2004 041 200,000 (200,000) - - - - -
Employees: .
7.23.1999 - 7.22.2003 .30 £55,000 (575,000 {80,000 . - - - -

£.2.2000 - 8.1.2004 041 L0000 (10S5000)  {25000)  BH0000  (71S000) (526000} -

2565000 (1,620,000} {105,000 840,000 {715000) (125,000} -
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The market prices of shares of GP Ind on the dates of which options were exercised for
the period from April 5, 2004 to July 30, 2004 were ranged from 53%0.905 to S%1.09 per share in
GP Ind. The market prices of shares of GP Ind on the dates of which options were exercised for
the period from April 9, 2003 to March 24, 2004 were ranged from $$0.695 to $$1.06 per share

in GP Ind.

The share options outstanding under the GP Ind 19899 Option Scheme during the year
ended March 31, 2004 and 2005 and as at March 31, 2004 and 2005 are as follows:

Exercisable peried

Directors of the Company:

4142002 - 4.12.2010
442003 - 432011
B.14.2003 - 8.13.2m2
9.15.2004 - 9.04.2013
152005 - 742014

Directors of GP Ind:
4.14.2002 - 43,2010
442003- 4301
8142003 - 8.13.2012
9.15.2004 - §.44.2013
7.5.2005 - 7.4.2014

Noa-executive directars of GP Ind:

4142002 - 4.10.2008
442003 - 4.3.2008
B.14.2003 - 8.13.2007
§.15.2004 - 8.14.201
1.5.2005 - 742014

Emplayees:
4142002 - 4132010
44200 - 4301
B.44.2003 - £.13.2012
9.45.2004 - .14.2003
152005 - 14,204

Exercise

price
5

0456
0520
0550
0,830
1030

0456
0620
0550
0.880
1030

0436
0620
0550
0.880
1030

{456
{620
0550
0.680
103

Granted  Exerclsed  Cencelled Granled  Exercised  Cancelled

QOuistanding  duringthe duringthe  duringthe Owistanding duringthe duringthe  duringihe Oulstanding
ot yearended yearended  yearended #t yearended yearended  yearended it
412003 332004 D200 3302004 312004 2302005 3312005 3002005 3312008
520,000 - - - 520,000 - - - 520,000
1,520,000 - [500000) - 100000 - - - 1020000
974,000 - [R0000) - 554,000 - - - 654,000
- 1,004,000 - - 1004000 - - - 1004000

- - - - - 120000 - - 123000
1514000 1,04000  {320,000) - L0800 1200000 - - 448000
180,000 - {180,000) - - - - - -
400,000 - - = A0000 - (00 - -
255,000 - {255,000) - - - - - -
- 300,000 - - 300,000 - - - 300,00

- - - - - 350,000 - - 350,000
BE000 200000 (435000) - 00000 350000 (400,000 - £50,000
170,000 - (50,000 ) - 120,000 - {120,000) - -
U000 - (100000} - 240,000 - {100,000) - 140,000
218,000 - {54000} - 154,000 - - - 154,000
- 000 - - 240,000 - - - 240,000

- - - - - 200 - - 70,000
TR0 20000 (214.000) - 1000 2000 (220,000) - 804,000
1.572,000 - (B79000) (0000} 673,000 - (164,000) - 500,000
4,058,000 - [1S68000) (0000} 2020000 - [506,000) - LS
2,813,006 - [1308,000)  (i35.000) 1,280,000 - (62 e) Co- o E53000
= 3025000 = (6000} 2869000 - [T000) (121000} 2,601,000

- - - - - 334,000 - {165,000} 3,109,000
8443000 3025000 (4.245000) 381000} GBAZ000 34000 (1444000}  {286.000) 8476008

The market prices of the shares of GP Ind on the dates, of which options wera exercised
for the period from April 12, 2004 to March 28, 2005 were ranged from $$0.805 to 551.09 per
share. The market prices of the shares of GP Ind on the dates, of which options were exercised
for the period from April 1, 2003 to March 31, 2004 were ranged from S$0.70 to S$1.06 per

share.
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(iii) CIiHL's share option schemes
i

CIHL has an executive's share option scheme adopted in June 1999 (The “CIHL 1998 |
Option Scheme”). The CIHL 1998 Option Scheme enables the directors of CIHL to offer to -
eligible employees, including executive directors and non-executive directors, of CIHL or any of
its subsidiaries options to subscribe for CIHUs shares. The maximum number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted under the CIHL 1999 Option Scheme cannot exceed |
15% of the nominal amount of the issued share capital of CIHL on the day preceding the ofter
date.

Option granted must be taken up within the period as specified in the offer of options, .
and upon payment of 8$1 as the consideration for the options granted. Options granted are,
axercisable after the first anni\rersary or the second anniversary of thae date of grant of such’
options and will expire at the close of business on the fiith anniversary or the tenth anniversary
thereof respectively. ‘ ' :

The movements in the number of options, which have been granted to the direclors of.
the Company under the CIHL 1999 Option Scheme, during the year were as follows:

Exercised Expired Oulstanding :

Outstanding at during during at
Exercisable period Exercise price 4.1.2004 the year the year 3.31.2005
58
Directors of the Company
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 470,000 - - 470,000
Directors of CIHL ) :
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 1.9125 15,000 {15,000} - -
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 110,000 {60,000} - 50,000-
125,000 (75,000) - 50000,
Non-executive directors of CIHL )
5.25.2002-5.24.2005 . 2.25 150,000 - - 150,000
Employees of the Group
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 1.9125 434,000 {260,000} (20,000) 134,000
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 32,000 - B 32,000
466,000 (280,000) (20,000) 166,000

The market prices of shares of CIHL on the dates of which oplions were exercised for
the period from April 2, 2004 to March 1, 2005 were ranged from $%$2.43 to 5$3.06. '

The tinancial impact of the share options granted is not recorded in the Company's or:
the Group's balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and no charge is
recorded in the income statement or balance sheet for their costs. Upon the exercise of the
share options, the resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company or its subsidiary as
addilional share capital of the Company or its subsidiary at the nominal value of the shares, and
the excess of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded in
the share premium account. ‘ !
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3s. AESERVES

Properties Capital
Share “legel revaluation Traeslation  Goodwill Copital redemption  Dividend Accumulated
premium surplus Teseive feserve reserve Teserve reserve reserve profits Total

HNEO00 - HKSOD RKSTOD  RREUOO0  MKSG00  HKOODD  RKSOO0  MKSOO0  AKSDM HKSOOD

THE GROUP
At Aprd 1, 2003 4324 10,187 100,603 [21355) (640790} 879 35,358 8617 934,204 732,966 -
Premium on issue of shares,

net of expenses 1 - - - - - - - N 118
Transler of reserves - 113 - - - - - - (1,136} -
Share of reserves ol associates - - - 84,451 - 14,74 - - - 99,205
Cumency realignmant - - - [6,349) - - - - - [6,:349)
Realised vpon dispesal -

of assoiates - - - {irany 100139 {51,084) - - - 3617
Realisation of reserves upon

dipsal of cperations f

of associatss - - - 6,838 mg - . - - 7856
Net peofitfor Lhe year - - - - - - - - - TER K] 173883
Dridend paid .

- 2003 final dividend - - - - - - - (18,617) {83} 85

- 2004 inerim dividend - - - - - - - -] M)
Dividend proposed !

- 2004 fnal divicend - - - - - - - M W) -

- 2004 special dwidend - - - - - - - W W) -

At March 31, 2004 and

Apri 1, 2004 458,871 W3 100603 [143888)  (536,633) 582 3,356 54208 {0306% ‘ 1,007,262
Premfum o lssue ol shares,

net of expenses 135 - - - - - - - - 1,365
Transfor of raserves - - 938 - - - - - - (988 -
Share ol resecves cf associates . :

and jointly controled entilies - - - {1.541) - 838 - - - {103) .
Cuirency realignment - - - {8} . - - - - - [REY]
Realised upan disposal of .

an associate - - - 5,40 - {293) - - - 5,47
Ret profit for the year - - - - - - - - 0,205 70.2%
Dbidend paid ‘ , ’

= 2004 finat dividend - - - - .- - - (27,149) (i) (g

- 2004 special dvidend - - - - - - - [27.149) ®)y @)

- %005 inferim dhidend - - - - - - - - ) (sm)

- 2005 final dvidznd - - - - - - - 16479 {15479) -
At March 31, 2005 EHxue s 100603 (M773)  (MEB) - i 35,358 16479 1061571 1,001,383

Legal surplus comprises the Group's share of statutory surplus reserves of the subsidiaries and
associates in the PRC. During the year, a total amount of HK$988,000 (2004: HK$1,136,000) was
appropriated and transferred to legal surplus as a result of the statutory requirements from local
authorities in the PRC.
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The accumulated profits of the Group include profits of HK$605,672,000 (2004: HK$955,302,000)
retained by associates of the Group and a loss of HK$46,097,000 {2004: nil) from jointly contrclled
entities of the Group. :

Properties Capital
Share revaluation redemption Dividend Accumulated
premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total '

HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 *

THE COMPANY
At April 1, 2003 449,243 11,242 35,358 . 18,617 248,000 762,460
Premium on issue of shares, ,
net of expenses 7,728 - - - - 7,728
Net profit for the year - - - - 33,895 33,895
Dividend paid
- 2003 final dividend - - - (18,617) {283) {18,900}
- 2004 interim dividend - - - - (21,644) {21,644)
Dividend proposed :
- 2004 final dividend - - - 27,149 (27,149) -
- 2004 special dividend - - - 27.149 (27,149) -

At March 31, 2004 and

April 1,2004 456,971 11,242 35,358 54,298 205,670 763,539
Premium on issue of shares, , '
net of expenses 3,365 - .- - - 3,365
Net profit for the year - - - - 82,667 82,667

Dividend paid
~ 2004 final dividend - - - {27,149) {72) . (27.221)
- 2004 special dividend - - - (27,149) (72) {27,221)
- 2005 interim dividend - - - - (21,809) {21,809)
Dividend proposed
- 2005 final dividend - - - 16,479 {16,479} -
i
At March 31, 2005 460,336 11,242 35358 16,479 249,905 773,320

The Company's reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at March 31, 2005 are
represented by the accumulated profits and the dividend reserve totalling HK$266,384,000 (2004:
HK$259,968,000}). !

36. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries operated the Gold Peak Group Provident Fundz
Scheme, a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme, for all qualified employees in Hong Kong.'
The scheme is funded by contributions from employers according to the employees’ remuneration and’
length of service as defined under the trust deed. The monthly contribution rates of this scheme arei
ranged from 5% to 10%. At the same time, the Group also participated in a mandatory provident fund®
(*“MPF") scheme registered under the Hong Kong Mandatery Provident Fund Ordinance. All new’
employees have the option to join the Gold Peak Provident Fund Scheme or the MPF scheme with
terms as stipulated by the MPF Authority.

In addition, certain subsidiaries of the Company outside Hong Kong participate in central provident;
fund schemes established by the relevant authorities in their respective countries.

For the Gold Peak Group Provident Fund Scheme, the unvested benefits of employees terminating
employment are utilised by the employers to reduce their future level of contributions. The amounts of
unvested benefits so utilised by the employers during the year were approximately HK$924,000 (2004:
HK$244,000). As at March 31, 2005, no forfeited contributions were available to reduce the level of
employars’ future contributions (2004: nif). '

The Group contributed an aggregate amount of approximately HK$7,659,000 (2004:
HK$12,248,000) to the above retirement benefit schemes during the year ended March 31, 2005.
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37. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Net assets disposed of:
Property, plant and equipment 678 -
Debtors, bills receivable and prepayment 272 -
Bank balances and cash 30 -
Creditors and accrued charges {(314) -
666 -
Loss on disposal (666) ‘ -
Analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
arising on the disposal:
Bank balances and cash disposed of {30} -
(30) ' -

The subsidiarias disposed of did not have any significant impact on the Group's operating
results and cash flows.
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38.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

On April 23, 2004, GP Ind, a subsidiary of the Company, acquired CIHL's shares in the open
market and the shareholding of GP Ind in CIHL was increased to approximately 54%. Accordingly, CIHL
became a subsidiary of GP Ind thereafter. ! i

Net asset acquired:

Property, plant and equipment
Interests in associates

Interests in jointly contrelied entities
Unlisted equity investment
Investment in securities

Advance to trade associates

Long term receivables

Deferred expenditure

Deferred taxation assets

Inventories

Deabtors, bills receivable and prepayments

‘Bank balances and cash

Creditors and accrued charges
Taxation payable

Bank borrowings

Deferred taxation liabilities
Minority interests

Goodwill arising from acquisition

Minority interests arising on acquisition of subsidiaries

Satistied by:
Cash paid
Share of net assets of associates

Analysis of net intlow of cash and cash equivalents
arising on acquisition of subsidiaries:

Cash and cash equivalents acquired

Bank balances and cash
Bank overdrafts

Cash paid

2005
HK$'000

82,897
65,690
400,003
523,032
48,166
16,998
327,320
38,171
17,111
165,039
778,056
722,860

(547,214)

(5.433)

(817,842)

(12,033)
192

2004
HK$'000

1,803,013
39,392
(811,724)

1,030,681

84,864
945,817

1,030,681

722,860
(2,538)

720,322
{84,864)

635,458

The subsidiaries aéquired during the year contributed HK$87,059,000 to the Group's net operating
cash inflow, HK$37,932,000 of net cash outflow in investing activities and HK$565,336,000 of net cash'
outflo_w in financing activities. ' :
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39.

40.

41,

42.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group has the following major non-cash transactions:

{a) The Group entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of assets with a total
capital value at the inception of the leases of HK$10,017,000 (2004: HK$2,363,000).

{b) The holder of the convertible note exercised the rights to exchange all the outstanding
amount of the convertible note with carrying value of HK$8%,969,000 into 23,910,177
shares of GP Ind held by the Company. These shares represent a 5.2% interest in GP

ind held by the Company.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

Bank balances, deposits and cash
Bank overdrafts

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
348,827 259,319

{8,194) {6,701)
340,633 252,618

THE COMPANY

THE GROUP
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Guarantees given to banks in respect
of banking facilities utilised by:
Wholly owned subsidiaries - - 9,490 15,079
Non-wholly owned subsidiaries - - 70,470 -
Associates 33,047 85,659 2,871 82,351
33,047 85,659 82,831 97,430
COMMITMENTS
(a) Capital commitment
THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK$ 000 HK$ 000
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of
property, plant and equipment contracted for
but not provided in the financial statements 9,014 16,281

At March 31, 2005, the Group was also committed to invest in unlisted investmant
securities amounting to HK$3,120,000 {2004: HK$3,900,000).

(b) Other commitment

Under the terms of the revised JVA dated December 22, 2003, CIHL has the Clipsal Put
Option to sell its entire 50% interest in CAHL to Schneider and Schneider has the Schneider
Call Option to acquire the CIHLs entire 50% interest in CAHL. CIHL will be entitied to exercise
the Clipsa! Put Option at any time after December 21, 2004 subject to the satisfaction of cartain
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conditions and Schneider may exercise the Schneider Call Option during a 90 day period after
April 1, 2007 and then at any time after April 1, 2008. In addition, at any time on the occurrence
of certain events specilied in the JVA, including a material breach by Schneider or {as the case
may be} CIHL of.certain terms of the JVA, or if there is a change in control in Schneider or (as
the case may be) CIHL, may-trigger either the Clipsal Put Option or the Schneider Call Option -
being exercised by the respective party. ' '

43. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
As lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group had outstanding commitments under non-cancellable
operating leases which fall due as follows:

2005 ' 2004
Machinery Machinery
Land and and Land and and :

buildings equipment Others buildings equipment Others
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000

Within one year 22,616 1,041 1,984 13,313 - 1,034,
In the second to fifth years . ‘
inclusive 52,529 582 3,602 23,765 - 1,308
Over five years 36,859 - 1,658 31,978 - -
!

112,004 1,623 7,244 69,056 - 2,342!

At the balance sheet date, the Company had oufstanding commitments under non-canceliable
operating leases in respect of land and buildings which fall due as follows:

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

3

Within one year 99 396
In the second to fifth years inclusive - 99
;

99 495

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group and the Company for its
office properties and factories. Leases are negotiated for term from one to thirty years. ‘

As lessor

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had contracted with tenants for the

following future minimum lease paymenis:
I

THE GROUP THE COMPANY |

2005 2004 2005 2004

, HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§ 000 HK$'000

Within one year - 396 - SQQ
In the second to fifth years inclusive o= 99 - 99
- 495 . - 485
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44, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following significant transactions with its associates

and jointly controlled entities:

2005

HK$'000

Purchases from associates and jointly controlled entities 121,086
Sales to associates and jointly controlled entities 85,630
Management fee income received from associates 11,805
Interest income received from associates 173
Rental income from associates 5117

2004
HK$'000

136,260
146,403
14,985
1,896
6,948

i

These sales and purchases were carried out after negotiation between the Group and respective

associates with reference to the estimated open market value.

Management fee income received was determined with reference to the estimated market valus

for the services provided.

Interest income received was based on a time basis at the estimated market value.

1

Rental income is based on the relevant lease term which has been determined and negotiated

with reference to the estimated market value.

As al the balance sheet date, the Group has the following balances with its associates and
jointly controlled entities under debtors, bills receivable and prepayments and creditors and accrued

charges:
2005
HK$'000
Trade receivables from associates and jointly controlled entities 60,791
Trade payables due to associates and jointly controlled entities 26,977

Other payable to an associate -

2004

HKS$'000

70,034
14,948
18,243

All of the above trade receivables and payables are unsecured, interest free and repayable

under the terms comparable to cutsiders.

45, PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Place of Nominal
incorporation/ value of
Name of subsidiary registration issued capital Principal activities
Efectronics division
Famingo Pte Ltd.* Republic of Singapore 8§2 tavestment holding
GP Acoustics Limited** British Virgin Istands US§11,000,000 tnvestment holding
GP Acoustics (UK) Limited** United Kingdom £16,000,000 Investment holding and
' trading of loudspeakers
GP Acoustics (HK) Limited™* Hong Keng HK$20,000,000 Marketing and trading
of audio equipment
GP Auto Cable (Huizhou) Lid.** PRC US$6,150,000 Manufacturing of automotive
{90%)@ wire harness
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i
Place of Nominal
incorporation/ value of .
Name of subsidiary . registration issued capital Principal activities
GP Auto Parts Limited* Hong Keng HK$8,010,000 Investment holding,
marketing and
trading of automotive
wire harness.,
GP Electronics (China) Limited*" Hong Kong HK$2 investment holding
GP Electronics (Huizhou) Co Ltd.” * PRC HK$70,000,000 Manufacturing of
(89.29%)@ loudspeakers and _
speaker components |
GP Industries Limited (87.14%) Republic of §$91,744,289 [nvestment helding
Singapore
H
GP Precision Parts (Huizhou) Ltd.** PRC HK$6,237,561 Manufacturing of plastic '
(70%) @& ) parts and metal paris
GPE International Limited** Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 lnvestment holding
]
GP Electronics (HK) Limited** Hong Kong HK$34,000,000. Marketing and trading of
audio products
Huizhou GP Wiring Technology Lid.** PRC US$1,500,000 Manufacturing of automotive:
{80%)@ wire harness ,
Electrical Division
Amp'e Technique Sdn Bhd*** Malaysia HK$3,341,856 Property invesiment '
Ashton Investments Pte Limited** Republic of §32 Investment holding
: Singapore
Bowden China Limited*** PRC US$2,300,000 Manufacturing and trading ;
of electrical wiring
accessories, electronic
control devices and .
related products .
Bowden Industries Limited*** Hong Kong . HK$208,000 Investment holding, L
- manufacturing and
trading of electrical wiring
accessories, electronics |
control devices and
related products
CIH Limited** (67.64%) Republic of §$38,279,585 Investment holding
: _Singapore R
. . . : . . i
GP Lighting Technotogy {Huizhou) PRC - HK$50,000,000 Manufacturing and trading *
Limited*** (30%) @ - of lighting products '
and accessaries
GP Lighting Technology (HK} Limited"*™  Hong Kong HK$10,000 Trading of lighting products
and related electrical
) : products
Tarway Two Pty, Ltd.""" o Australia A$96,840,002 Investment helding t
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Name of subsidiary

Technology and Strategic Division

Ditton International Limited*

GP eBiz Limited

GP Electrenics (Holdings) Limited

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Hong Kong

Cayman Islands

Cayman Islands

Nominal
value of
issued capital

HK$5,000,000

us§2

HK$1,000,000

Principal activities

Investment holding

Investment holding in
Hong Kong

Investment holding in
Hong Kong

GP Technologies Limited Hong Kong HK$4 Investment holding
Grand Prix Limited* Hong Kong HK$2 Investment holding
International Resolute Company Hong Kong HK$10,000 Property holding
Limited
KH Technology Corparation Cayman Islands US$10,000 Holding of trademarks
Lighthouse Technologies Limited Hong Kong HK3,826,810 Development and sale of
{64.06%)4 LED display screen
Makinen Properties Limited . British Virgin Islands Us$1 Investment holding and
property holding in the
United Kingdom
Peak Power investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2 Property holding -
Triwish Limited* British Virgin Islands USS1 Property holding in
Hong Kong
Whitehill tnvestment Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 Investment holding
* Directly or indirectly held by wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company

o Directly or indirectly held by GP Ind

e Directly or indirectly held by CIHHL

@ These companies are established as sino-foreign joint ventures.
# Representing the effective interest held indirectly by the Company

. Except for the companies established in the PRC, the classes of shares heid by the Group in

the above companies are ordinary shares issued by these companies.

Except where indicated in brackets, the above companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company or the holding company of that division. The percentage in the brackets indicated the attributable
interest of the Company or the holding company of that division. All subsidiaries operate principally in
their respective places of incorporation/registration unless specified otherwise under the heading “Principal

activities”,

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Compan;r which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.
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Save as disclosed, none of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.

46. PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Name of associate
Battery divislen
GP Batteries International
Limited
Electronics division
Furukawa GP Auto Parts (HK) Limited

* . High Rank Communication Limited

LTK Industries Limited

Maxson Industries {(Huizhou) Limited @

Saisho Onkyo, Inc.

Shinwa industries (H.K.) Limited

Place of

incorporation/
registration

Republic of

Stngapore

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

- Hong Kong

PRC

Republic of the

Phifippines

Hong Kong

Shanghai Jinting Automobile Harness Ltd @ PRC

SPG Industry (H.K.) Limited

Wiselull Technology Limited

Xuzhou Baoshan Precision Hardware
Plastic Parts Co. Ltd. @

Xuzhou Gloria Engineering Ltd. @

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

PRC

PRC
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Proportion of
nominal value of
issued capital
attributable

to the Group

42.77%

43.57%

17.43%

39.00% .

42.70%
17.43%

13.07%
21.78%
25.99%
26.14%

34.86%

21.79%

b

Principal activities

Manufacture, development .
and marketing of batleries.
and related products ,

Investment holding !

Manuiacturing of and
trading in data -
communication products

Investment holding and
manufacturing of
electronic’cables and
wires

Manufacturing of plastic
parts and metal moulds

Manufacturing and trading
of loudspeakers

Investment holding,
manufacturing and
trading of electrenic
products

Manufacturing of automotive!
wire harness

Investment holding and
trading of high precision
metal and plastic parts

tnvestment holding and
trading of metallic
products

Manufacturing of car
audio parts

Manufacturing of car
audio parts
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Proportion of
nominal value of -

Place of issued capital
incorporation/ attributable
Name of associate registration to the Group Principal activities
Technology and Strategic Division
Onkyo China Limited Hong Kong 33.33% Marketing and distribution
of audio equipment
Xuzhou Jinbaoc Magnetic Material PRC 40.00% Manufacturing and sales of
Co. Lid. @ . magnets for the
applications in the drive
units of speakers and
motors
@ These companies are established as sino-foreign joint ventures

All associates indicated above are indirectly held by the Company. All associates operate
principally in their respective places of incorporation/registration. Except for the companies established
in the PRC, all of the above companies are incorporated as limited liability companigs.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To
give details of other associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

47. PRINCIPAL JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY
Proportion of

nominal value of
Issued capital

Place of attributable
Name of jointly controlled entity incorporation fo the Group Principal aclivities
Electrical Division
CAHL Hong Kong 29.47% Investment holding

The jointly controlled entity is indirectly held by the Company. It operates principally in its place
of incorporation and is incorporated as a limited liability company.

The particulars of the subsidiaries and associates of CAHL are not listed -in the financial
statements of the Company.

The CAHLs subsidiaries and associates are principally engaged in the development,
manufacturing and marketing of electrical wiring accessories, electronic control devices and related
products.

The above table lists the jointly controlled entity of the Group which, in the opinion of the
directors, principally affected the results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the net
assets of the Group. To give details of other jointly controlled entities would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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The following are the unaudited consolidated results of the Group for the six months
ended September 30, 2005.

BUSINESS REVIEW
GP Industries — 87.1% owned by Gold Peak

Sales for the period under review increased marginally over the same period
last year. The increase was the net result of a 4% decrease in sales from the.
Electronics Division and an 18% increase in sates from CIH Limited. CIHL became
a subsidiary in May 2004 and only five months of CIHL's sales were consolidated in
the first haif last year. Profit attributable to shareholders decreased by 62%, as
compared to that of last year, mainly due to high material prices and increased’
interest rates. '

1. Electronics Division

. The Division reported a 4% and a 37% decrease in sales and
operating profit for the first half this year when compared to those
of the same period last year.

. Sales from the electronics and components business increased
by 2% over the corresponding period last year. Affected by the
high component prices and appreciating Renminbi, profit from
subsidiaries decreased by 10%. The divestment of the 41.6%
owned automotive electronics manufacturing associate in

i December 2004 as well as the high raw material prices led to
|
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lower contributions from associates. As a result, profit contribution
from the electronics and components business dropped by 28%.

. Sales from the wire harness subsidiaries decreased by 8% while
profit contribution remained steady when compared to the first
half of last financial year. Sales of wire harness to the US market
increased significantly. However, performance of the wire harness
associates in China decreased substantially as a result of keen
price competition and inventory adjustments by some Chinese
automakers. The cable business reported a 19% sales growth but
profit contribution dropped by 16% due to very high raw material
prices. Qverall, profit contribution from the harness and cable
business decreased by 16%. -

. Total sales from the loudspeaker business decreased by 4% mainly
due to a weaker market in Europe. However, sales to the US and
Asian markets increased by more than 20%. :

2. CIH Limited (“CIHL") - 67.9% owned by GP Industries

. CIHL registered a turnover of S$68.2 million, which was about the
same as that of last year while loss attributable to shareholders
decreased by 16.5%.
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3.

The 50:50 joint venture with Schneider Electric SA, Clipsal Asia
Holdings Limited (“CAHL") continued to face keen competition in
China. In Hong Kong, despite the higher prime lending rate which
has slowed down property market, there was a continuing demand
for electrical accessories products from the development and
renovation of hotels, service apartments and the retrofit market.
The Middle East, Indonesian and Thailand markets continued to
perform well with sales growth.

Sales of light fittings in China were volatile due to its pr'oject-
based nature. CIHL is positioning GP Lighting as the professional
lighting solution and manufacturer/provider of environmentally
friendly lighting products. New sales offices have been set up in
Ningbo, Nanjing and Qingdac to further strengthen its presence
in the market.

GP Batteries International Ltd — 49.1% owned by GFP Industries

GP Batteries’ turnover grew by 3.1% but consolidated profit before
exceptional items decreased by 50.2%. An exceptional loss of
S$5.8 million was recorded during the period under review in
relation to the closing down and relocation of production facilities
in order to reduce costs. However, profit before exceptional items
for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 exceeded that of the
quarter ended June 30, 2005 by about 26%.

Sales increased mainly due to the continued increase in sales of
nickel metal hydride (NiMH) rechargeable batteries and alkaline
primary cylindrical batteries. Gross profit margin for alkaline
primary cylindrical batteries suffered due to high zinc prices and
the strengthening of Renminbi while the gross profit margin for
NiMH rechargeable batteries improved as the price of nickel
stabilised during the quarter ended September 30, 2005.

Relocation of the Danish alkaline 9-volt plant to Malaysia, and the
shifting of the NiMH rechargeable batteries operations in Malaysia
to China have been completed. Relocation of part of the Lithium
lon batteries production facilities from Taiwan and Hong Kong to
China is progressing slowly due to the required approvals by
relevant authorities.

Technology & Strategic Division

. In August 2005, the Group’s non-wholly owned subsidiary, Lighthouse
Technologies Limited (“Lighthouse”)}, issued new shares to acquire 49% interest
of a LED screen manufacturer for vertical integration. Subsequently, Lighthouse
has become an associate of the Group with the Company’s and CIHLs
shareholdings being diluted to 30.5% and 19.3% respectively. Since then, the
Group has deconsolidated Lighthouse and only equity accounted for its results.
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J During the period, though competition remained keen, the market for LED
superscreens continued to show signs of improvement. Coupled with its:
continuous efforts in streamlining operations and developing new products,
Lighthouse’s performance improved significantly and recorded an over 15%:
increase in sales during the period. This sales growth enabled Lighthouse to
strengthen its leading position in the worldwide audio-visual market.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

During the period, the Group’s consolidated net bank borrowings decreased
by HK$127 million to HK$2,131 million. As at September 30, 2005, the aggregate of
the Group’s shareholders’ funds and minority interests was HK$1,955 million and’
the Group’s gearing ratio (the ratio of consclidated net bank borrowings to
shareholders’ fund and minority interests) was 1.09 (March 31, 2005: 1.07). The
gearing ratios of the Company, GP Industries, CIHL and GP Batteries were 0.97
.(March 31, 2005: 0.94), 0.50 (March 31, 2005: 0.48}, 0.03 (March 31, 2005: 0.02).
and 0.95 (March 31, 2005: 0.94) respectively. !

At September 30, 2005, 48% (March 31, 2005: 54%) ot the Group’'s bank
borrowings was revolving or repayable within one year whereas 52% (March 31,
2005: 46%) was mostly repayable between one to five years. Most of these bankj
borrowings are on floating interest rates. About 12%, 34% and 52% of the Group’s
bank borrowings are in US dollars, Singapore dollars and Hong Kong dollars
respectively. ‘

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency arises mainly from the net cash
flow and the translation of net monetary assets or liabilities of its overseas
subsidiaries. The Group and its major associates continued to manage foreign
exchange risks prudently. Forward contracts and currency swaps, borrowings in
local currencies and local sourcing have been arranged to minimise foreign exchange
risk.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at September 30, 2005, the Group’s major business divisions employed

~ over 19,000 people worldwide (March 31, 2005: 20,000). Remuneration policies are

reviewed regularly to ensure that compensation and benefit packages are in line

with the market in the respective countries where the Group has operations. InI

addition to basic salary, discretionary bonus are also granted to eligible employees
based on the Group’s and individual's performance.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the six months ended September 30

2005 2004
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(Restated)
Notas HK$'000 HK$'000
Turnover 4 1,077,293 1,079,670
Cost of sales (855,221) (864,719)
Gross profit 222,072 214,951
Other income 101,748 61,249
Distribution costs ‘ {105,068) (93,775)
Administrative expenses (147,974) (149,166)
Other operating expenses : * 5 - (1,112)
Profit from operations : 6 70,778 32,147
Net investment gain : 7 187 873
Finance costs {55,658) (37,075)
Share of results of associates - o 53,855 92,140
Share of results of jointly controlled entities . (17,749) (4,195}
Gain (loss) on deemed disposal/partial ‘
disposal of subsidiaries 6,063 (3,290)
Loss on deemed partial disposal of
an associate ) {41) -
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of o
associates - (2,114).
Realisation of negative goodwill on
acquisition of associates - 518
Profit before taxation : 57,435 79,004
Taxation _ 8 - {14,803) (12,759)
Profit after taxation _ 42,632 66,245
Attributable to:
Equity shareholders of the Company 42,820 54,400
Minority interests (188) 11,845
42,632 66,245
Interim dividend 16,479 21,785
Earnings per share 9 )
Basic 7.8 cents 10.0 cents
Diluted 7.7 cents 8.8 cents
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Non-current assets
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Interests in associates
Interests in jointly controlled entities
Unlisted equity investment
Trademarks

Investments in securities
Available-for-sale investments
Advances to trade associates
Long-term receivables
Deferred expenditure

Goodwill

Deferred taxation assets

Current assets

Inventories

Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments
Investments in securities
Available-for-sale investments

Dividends receivable

Taxation recoverable

Bank baiances, deposits and cash

Current liabilities

Creditors and accrued charges
Obligations under finance leases
Taxation payable

Bank loans, overdrafts and import loans
Derivative financial instruments
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10

11

12

September 30, March 31,
2005 2005
(Unaudited) (Audited)
HK$'000 - HK$'000
103,830 104,130
399,075 418,598
1,330,459 1,218,312
304,839 322,501
269,377 275,298
50,193 52,284

- 149,538

87,228 -
113,998 113,998
619,206 647,900,
8,157 30,915
39,495 . 77,038
15,208 15,889
3,341,065 3,426,401
294,635 387,524
1,024,889 1,105,361
- 233,901,
154,746 ' -
22,134 17,057
2,501 2,852
490,243 348,827
1,989,148 2,095,522
727,350 764,069
4,032 4,823
16,024 19,446
1,248,794 1,392,649
528 -

1,996,728

2,180,987
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Net current liabilities
Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings

Deferred taxation liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to shareholders of
the Company
Minority interests
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September 3G, March 31,
2005 2005
(Unaudited) (Audited)
HK$'000 HK$'000
(7,580) (35,465)
3,333,485 3,340,936
1,368,348 1,209,600
8,941 12,348

939 ' -
1,378,228 1,221,948
1,955,257 2,118,988
274,643 272,630
907,858 1,001,393
1,182,501 1,274,023
772,756 844,965
1,955,257 2,118,888
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the six months ended September 30

2004

2005
{(Unaudited) (Unaudited) :
HK$'000 HK$'000,
i
Net cash inflow from operating activities 18,610' . 78,527
Net cash (outflow)} inflow from investing activities (5,717) 526,691"
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities 131,575 (332,953)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 144,468 272,265,
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 340,633 252,618:
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (4,410) {3,073)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 480,691 521,810
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Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements

1. Basis of preparation

The unaudited inlerim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Accounting Standard {(*HKAS") 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountant {the “HKICPA") and the applicable disclosure requirements of Appendix 16
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules™).

The accounting policies 'adopted for the preparation of the interim financial statements are
consistent with those followed in the Company's annual financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2005 excepl that the Group has changed certain of its accounting policies following its adoption of
the new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"), HKASs and Interpretations (he’reinanér
collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs™. The eflects of adopting the new standards are set out in note
2 below. ‘ i
2. Principal accounting policies . :

In the current period, the Group has applied, for the first time, a number of new HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA. The application of the new HKFRSs has resulted in a change in the presentation of the
income statement, balance sheet and the statement of changes in equity. In particular, the presentation
of minority interests and share of tax of associates and jointly controlled entities have been changed.
The changes in presentation have been applied retrospectively. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has
resulted in changes to the Group's accounting policies in the following areas that have an effect on how
the results for the current or prior accounting periods are prepared and presented: ' :

{a} HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 — Financial Instruments

(i) Equity securities : '

In prior periods, the Group classified its investments in equity securities, other
than held-to-maturity debt securities, as investments securities or other.investments as
appropriate. Investment securities are carried at cost less any identified impairment
losses while other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or
losses included in the profit or loss. Upon the adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39, the
Group classifies Its invesiments in equity securities, other than held-te-maturity debt
saecurities, as investments in securities and available-for-sale invesiments. The
classification depends on the purpose for which the assets are acquired. Investments in
securities and available-for-sale investments are carried at fair value, with changes in
fair values recognised in profit or loss and equity respectively.

The effects of the above changes are summarised.in note 3 to the interim financial

statements. In accordance with the transitional provisions of HKAS 39, comparative
figures have not been restated. v
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In prior periods, the Group used derivative financial instruments to hedge its
risks associated with foreign currency fluctuations and these instruments were recognised
on a cash basis. Upon the adoption of HKAS 39, all derivatives that are within tha scope

of HKAS 39 are required to be carried at fair value at each balance sheet date régardless l
of whether they are deemed as held for trading or designated as slfective: hedgmg )
instruments. Under HKAS 39, derivatives (including embedded derivatives separately '
accounted for from the host contracts) are deemed as held-for-trading financial assets or

financial liabilities, unless they qualify and are designated as effective hedging instruments.
The corresponding adjustments on changes in fair values would depend on whether the

derivatives are designated as effective hedging instruments, and if so, the nature of the

item being hedged. For derivatives that are deemed as held for trading, changes in fair

values of such derivatives are recognised in profit or loss for the period in whlch they .

arise. ‘
. ]

The effect of the above changes are summarised in note 3 to the interirr; financial

statements. In accordance with the transitional provisions of HKAS 39, cor:nparaliva !

|

!

{ii) Derivative financial instruments - . .

figures have not been restated. :

]
1

(b) HKFRS 2 - Share-based Payment
In the current period, the Group has applied HKFRS 2 which requires an expe}‘nse to be
' . shares {*equity-settied transactions™), or in exchange for other assets equivalent in va!ue toa’

given number of shares or rights over shares (“cash-settled transactions™). The prmupal impact ;
of HKFRS 2 on the Group is in relation to the expensing of the fair value of dlre?tors and

employees’ share options of the Company, its subsidiaries and its associates determined at the ;
date of grant of the share options over the vesting period, exercise price, volatility of the share .
price and other factors. Prior to the application HKFRS 2, the Group did not reco'gnise the '

financial effect of these share options until they were exercised. The Group has applied HKFRS 2

' . April 1, 2005, the Group has not applied HKFRS 2 1o share options granted on or hefore
' November 7, 2002 and share options that were granted after November 7, 2002 and had vested
before April 1, 2005 in accordance with the relevant transitional provision. However, lhe Group

is still required to apply HKFRS 2 retrospectively to share options that were grapted after.

November 7, 2002 and had not yet vested on April 1, 2005. i

The effect of the above changes are summarised in note 3 to the interim funancnal
statements and comparative figures have been restated. !

{c) HKFRS 3 — Business Combinations \

' recognised whera the Group buys goods or obtain services in exchange for shares or rights over :

to share options granted on or after April 1, 2005. In relation to share options granted before ’

In prior periods, goodwill arising on acquisitions prior t¢ April 1, 2001 was held in.

reserves, and goodwill arising on acquisitions after April 1, 2001 was capitalised and amortlsed
over its estimated useful life. The Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in
HKFRS 3 and goodwill previously recognised in reserves has been transferred to the Group's
retained earnings on April 1, 2005. With respect to goodwill previously capitalised on the balance.
sheet, the Group has discontinued amortising such goodwilt from April 1, 2005 onwards and
goodwill will be tested for impairment annually, Goodwill arising on acquisitions after April 1,
2005 is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses after initial recognition. As a
result of this change in accounting policy, no amortisation of goodwill has been charged in the
current period. The effect of the above changes are summarised in note 3 to the interim financial
statements. In accordance with the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3, comparative figures
have not been restated.
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{d) HKAS 21 — The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

In the current period, the Group has applied HKAS 21 which requires exchange differences
arising from monetary item that forms part of the Group's net investment in a foreign subsidiary
or associate are charged to profit and loss in the individual entity's financial statements. Such
exchange differences are reclassified to reserves in the consolidated financial statements of the
Group, except for exchange differences arising from monetary items that are denominated in
currencies which are different from the functional currencies of the investor and investee entity.

The effect of the above changes are summarised in note 3 to the interim financial
statements and comparative figures have been restated.

3. Summary of the effect of the changes in accounting policies

(a) The effects of the changes in the accounting policies described in note 2 on the results
for the current and prior period are as follows:

For the six months ended
September 30, 1

2005 . 2004 :
HK$'000 HK$'000
Decrease in amortisation of goodwill 2,012 -
Expenses in retation to share options granted
to employees (689) {678)
Decrease in share of results of associates (293) {587}
Decrease in amortisation of goodwill on acquisition
of associates 2,113 -
Decrease in realisation of negative goodwill on
acquisition of associates (493) -
Exchange gain (loss) arising from monetary items 1,696 (89)
Total increase/(decrease) in profit 4,346 (1,354)
{
i
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i

‘ S

The cumulative effects of the application of the new HKFRSs as at March 31, 2005 and
April 1, 2005 are summarised as follows:

- Balance sheet items ., o .

Investments in securities (non-current)

Investments in securities {current}

Available-for-sale investments '
{non-current)

Available-for-sale investments (current)

Total effect on assets and liabilities

Retained earnings

- Translaticn reserve

Share 6pli0ns reserve
Goodwill reserve ,
Mincrity interests o

Total effects on equity

Minority interests

(c)

Opening, .

Asat . . adjustments ]
March 31,  Effect of Asat on adoption As al
2005 changesin’  March 31, of new April 1,
{originally accounting 2005 accounting 2005
stated) “policies, (restated) standards (restatedj
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'DDQ
) b

149,538 - 140,538 (149,538) -
233,901 - 233901 (233901 4
- - - 119538 149538

- - - 233,901 233,801

! i

383,439 © - 383439 - 383439

!

1,061,571 {9.633) 1.051,938  {535.804) 516,134
(147,739) 3005 {144,734) S (144734)
.- 6,628" 6,628 - 5628
(538,633) - (538,633) 538,633 E
- B44965 844,965 47, 845,382

|

375,199 - B44,965 1,220,164 3,245, 1.223,416

844,965 (844,965}

, ' i
The cumulative effects of the application of the new HKFRSs as at March 31, 2004 and
April 1, 2004 are summarised as follows: !

1

" Retained earnings

Translation reserve

Share options reserve
Minority interests

Total effects on equity

1

As at i
April 1, Etffect of As at
2004 changes in April 1;
(originélly accounting 2004
stated) policies (restaledj
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
I
1,030,696 (2,720} 1,027,976
(143,886) 1,855 (141,931:)
- . 765 765
- 272,836 272,836
1 . !
886,810 272,836 ' 1,159,646
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4, Segment information

The analysis of the Gro'u'p's segment information is as follows:

(a)

Business segments

'

The following is an analysis of the turnover and profit by principal activity: i

+

For the six months ended September 30, 2005

Technology &
Strategic Electronlcs

HKS$'000 HK$'000 -

Batterles
HK$'000

1
t

Electrical Elimination ¢ Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Turnover . .
External sales 137,718 922,407 - 17,168 - 1,077,293
Inter-segment sales: - - - - - . -
137,718 922,407 - 17,168 - 1,077,293
t
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates. ;
Technology & _ . ) }
" - Strategic Electronics  Batteries  Electrical Elimination i+ Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS§'000 HKS$'000 HK$ 000
Results : . ] :
Segmental results 21,181 33,209' = 12,031 - " 66,401
Unallocated corporate ! ‘
expenses (23,5486)
Other corporate income - : 27,823
Profit irom operations . ©, 70,778
Net investment gain tot87
Finance costs _ !
" - Segment (3,149) (24,303) - (2,848) - %(30.300)
- Corporate ‘ '{25,358)
Share of results of
associates . {823) 37,524 17,413 (254) - ' 53,855
Share-of results of
jointly controlled ll
entities - - - (17,749) - {17,749
Gain on deemed disposal/ : [
partial disposal of f
subsidiaries ' 6,083
Loss on deemed partial
disposal of an associate ! (41}
. ——
Profit before taxation ) 57,435
Taxation {14,803}
-
Prefit after taxation ' 42,632
Attributable to: }
Equity shareholders of o
the Company 1 42,820
Minority interests {188)
| 42,632
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For the six months ended September 30, 2004 (Restated)

Technology &
Strategic Eiectronics
HK§'000 HK$'000

Batterles
HK$'000

Electrical Elimination Total

HK$'060

HK$'000  HKS'000

Turncver : : .
External sales T 122,674 946,204 - 10,792 - 1,079,670
Inter-segment sales - 3,550 - - (3.550) -
122,874 949,754 - 10,792 (3,550) 1,079,670 !
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
Results !
Segmental results (2,449) 48,315 - B,763 - 52,629
Unallocated corporate
expenses {28,652)
QOther corporate income 8170 i
+Profit from operations 32,147
Net investment gain 873
Finance costs
- Segment (1,778)  (15,380) - (6,150) - {23,308}
‘- Corporate {13,767)
Share of results of :
associates (5.584) 60,258 44,835 (7,369) - 92,140
Share of resuits of jointly ' ‘
controlled entities - - - {4,195) - {4,195)
Loss on deemed disposalf :
partial disposal of .
subsidiaries (3,290)
Amortisation of goodwill on !
acquisition of associates {2,114)
_ - Realisation of negative
-, goodwill on acquisition '
of associates 518
Profit before taxation - 79,004
Taxation : {12,759)
Profit after taxation 66,245
—
Attributable to: ‘
Equity shareholders of
the Company 54,400
Minarity interests 11,845
66,245
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(b

market:

Geographical segments

The following is an analysis of the turnover and profit before taxation by geographical

The Pecple's Republic of China
Hong Kong
Mainland China
Qther Asian countries
Europe
North and South America
Australia and New Zealand
Others

5. Other operating expenses

For the six months ended September 30,

"Turnover Profit before taxation

2005 2004 2005 2004
(Restated)

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
61,621 52,509 14,285 19,450
141,869 103,924 8,088 8,310
294,276 361,436 3,340 113,897
257,416 264,278 1,476 - 6,813
285,201 234,859 15,745 22,599
33,716 49,904 6,703 1,108
3,194 12,760 6,898 5,827
1,077,293 1,079,670 57,435 79,004

Amortisation of goodwill of subsidiaries/business

6. Profit from operations

For the six months ended
- September 30,

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
- ‘ 1,112

Profit from operations has been arrived at after charging:
Amortisation of deferred expenditure
Amortisation of trademarks
Depreciation of property, piant and equipment
Owned assets ‘
Assets held under finance leases

7. Net investment gain

Realized gain on disposal of an investment
Net unrealized holding loss on other investments
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For the six months ended
September 30,

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
8.019 3,242
2,001 2,091
30,936 30,994
805 595

For the six months ended
September 30,

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
187 b 879
- - (6)
187 . 873
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8. Taxation
For the six months ended
September 30,

2005 2004
HK$000 HK$'000 -
i

Hong Kong Profits Tax ’ : 2,169 6,022
Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong © 12,183 © 6,963 -
Deferred taxation 451 (226)
14,803 12,759

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit
for the period. ’

+

Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong is calculated at the rates prevailing in the respective ‘
jurisdictions. ) . ;

9. Earnings per share

'

o
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is computed based on the following
data: ’
For the six months ended I
September 30,

2005 2004 i
{Restated)
HK$'000 HK$'000
Earnings ' . I
Net profit for the period and earnings for the purpose of '
basic earnings per share 42,820 54,400
Effect of dilutive potential shares on share of results of
subsidiaries and associates based on the dilution of
their earnings per share {185} Y {1,705)
Adjustment resulting from the assumed conversion of ) iy
the convertible note - . (4,529)
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 42,635 48,166 |
: . |
. !
000 ‘000 |
Number of shares : ' |
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of
basic earnings per share 548,640 ] 543,414'
Effect of dilutive potential shares on share options 1,311 ‘ 7,462
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of
diluted earnings per share 549,851 ' 550,876
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The adjustment to comparative basic and diluted earnings per share, arising from the changes
in accounting policies shown in note 2, is as follows: ’

Basic Diluted

HK cents HK cents

Earnings per share, previously stated 10.2 3.0
Adjustments arising from the adoption of HKFRS 2 (0.2) {0.2)
Adjustments arising from the adoption of HKAS 21 : - -
Earnings per share, as restated 10.0 8.8

The computalion of diluted earnings per share for the period ended September 30, 2004 assumes
the conversion of the convertible note into the shares of GP Industries Limited.

10. Property, plant and equipment

‘During the period, the Group spent approximately HK$43,359,000 (six months ended September
30, 2004: HK$52,685,000) on property, plant and equipment to expand its business.

11, Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments

The Group allows its trade customers with credit period normally ranging from 30 days to 90
days. The following is an aging analysis of debtors, bills receivable and prepayments at the repearting

date:

0-60 Days
61-90 Days
>90 Days

September 30, March 31,
2005 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000
511,321 620,015
31,538 26,006
482,029 459,340
1,024,889 1,105,361

12. Creditors and accrued charges

The following is an aging analysis of creditors and accrued charges at the reporting date:

0-60 Days
61-90 Days
>90 Days

September 30, March 31,
2005 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000
430,623 430,742
53,863 54,141

242,864 273,186
727,350 764,069
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Contingencies and commitments
(a) . Contingent liabilities : !

]
September 30, March 31,

2005 2005’
HK$'000 HK$'000
Guarantees given to banks in respect of banking
facilities utilised by associates 149,621 33,047
(b) Capital commitment :
September 30, March 31,
2005 2005,
HK$'000 . HK§'000
Capital expenditure in respact of acquisition of
property, plant and equipment contracted for .
but not pravided in the financial statements 21 9,014f

At September 30, 2005, the Group was also committed to invest in unlisted mves!ment
securities amounting to HK$640,000 (March 31, 2005: HK$3,120,000).

(c} Other commitment

Under the terms of the revised Joint Venture Agreement (*JVA™) dated December 22,
2003, CIHL has tha Clipsal Put Option to sell its entire 50% interest in CAHL to Schneider and
Schneider has the Schneider Call Option to acquire the CIHLUs entire 50% interest in CAHL.
CIHL will be entitled to exarcise the Clipsal Put Option at any time after December 21, 2004
subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions and Schneider may exercise the Schnelder CaII
Option during a 80 day period after April 1, 2007 and then at any time after April 1, 2008. In
addition, at any time on the occurrence of certain events specified in the JVA, including a
material breach by Schneider or (as the case may be) CIHL of certain terms of the JVA, or if
there is a change in control in Schneider or (as the case may be) CIHL, may trigger either the
Clipsal Put Opticn or the Schneider Call Option being exercised by the respective party. X
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14.  Related party transactions
Buring the period, the Group entered into the following transactions with related parties:

For the six months ended
September 30,

2005 - 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

Sales to associates and jointly controlled entities 31.629 44 6B5
Purchases from associates 41,771 83,883
Interest income received from associates — 62
Management tee income received from associates 5,605 - 5,605
Rental income from associates 3,821 ' 4,050

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has the following balances with its associates and
jointly controlied entities under debtors, bills receivable and prepayments and creditors and accrued

charges:

September 30, March 31,
2005 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000

Trade receivables from associates and jointly
controlled entities 58,155 60,791

Trade payables due to associates and jointly
controlled entities 9,734 26,977
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RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

This circular includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the
purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors collectively and
individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this
circular with regard to the Company and confirm, having made all reasonable enquiries,
that to the best of their knowledge and belief, there are no other fact with regard to the:
Company, the omission of which would make any statement in this circular misleading. '

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Interest of Directors

i
i

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the interests and short positions of the Directors:
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company and any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFQ) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including-interests and,
short positions in which they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFQ) or which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers contained in the Listing Rules to be
notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange were as follows:

(i} The Company

Percentage

shareholding in

Number of Shares held the issued

Personal Family Total  share capital

Name of Director interests interests interests of the Company
(%)

Victor LO Chung Wing 74,951,811 - 74,951,811 13.65
Andrew NG Sung On 69,771,957 417,000 70,188,957 12.78
Kevin LO Chung Ping 625,000 3,239,066 3,864,066 0.70:
Paut LO Chung Wai 22,611,518 - 22,611,518 4.12
LEUNG Pak Chuen 3,202,581 - 3,202,581 0.58
Richard KU Yuk Hing 2,231,780 - 2,231,780 0.41
Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung 474,500 - 474,500 0.08
CHAU Kwok Wai 275,000 - 275,000 0.05
Raymond WONG Wai Kan 1,780,081 - 1,790,081 0.33
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau 1,947,549 - 1,947,549 0.35
LUI Ming Wah - - - -
Frank CHAN Chi Chung - - - -
CHAN Kei Biu - - - -
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Name of Director

Victor LO Chung Wing
Andrew NG Sung On

Kevin LO Chung Ping

Paul LO Chung Wai

LEUNG Pak Chuen

Richard KU Yuk Hing
Andrew CHUANG Siuv Leung
CHAU Kwok Wai

Raymond WONG Wai Kan
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau

LUI Ming Wah -

Frank CHAN Chi Chung

CHAN Kei Biu

(ii}  Associated Corporations

Number of

ordinary

shares held

inGP

Name of Director Batteries
Victor LO Chung Wing 200,000
Andrew NG Sung On 833,332
Kevin LO Chung Ping -
Paut LO Chung Wai 80,000
LEUNG Pai Chuen -
Richard KU Yuk Hing 141,000
Andrew GHUANG Siv Leung -
CHAU Kwok Wai -

Raymond WONG Wai Xan 374,000
Vingent CHEUNG Ting Kau 20,000
LUI Ming Wah -
Frank CHAN Chi Chung -
CHAN Kei Biu -

Percentage
shareholding
in the Issued
share capital

of GP
Batteries

(%)

0.18
0.76

0.07

013

0.34
0.02

Number of Shares in respect of which options have been granted -
and remain outstanding at an exercise price per Share of

HK$1.45 with
option period from -
March 30, 2001 to

March 29, 2006

1,250,000
1,000,000
625,000
625,000

625,000
625,000
625,000

Number of  Percentage
ordinary  shareholding

shares  in the issued
held in  share capital
Gold Peak  of Gold Peak
Industries Industries
{Talwan) (Taiwan)
Limited Limited
{%)

500,000 0.25
200,000 0.10
100,000 0.05
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HK$1.17 with
option period from
April 18, 2003 to
October 17, 2007

- 650,000
650,000

500,000
300,000
250,000

Percentage

Number of  shareholding
ordinary  in the Issued
shares held  share capital
in CIHL of CIHL

{%)
100,000 0.08
152,000 0.i2
233,363 D.18

HK$1.84 with
option period from
October 2, 2003 to

October 1, 2008

1,600,000
1,600,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
500,000
500,000
600,000
1,000,000
400,000
300,000

Percentage

Number of  shareholding
ordingry  in the Issued
shares held  share capital

inGP of GP
Industries industrles
(%)

1,608,000 .35
70,000 0.02
45,000 0
396,000 0.08
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Number of GP Batteries shares in respect of which options have been

granted and remain outstanding at an exercise price per share of

$81.410 with

§$1.600 with

$51.250 with

option period from  option period from  option period from
March 17,2002 to October 11,2002t0  August 5, 2004 to

Name of Director
Andrew NG Sung On

Richard KU Yuk Hing
Raymond WONG Wai Kan

Name of Director

Victor LO Chung Wing

" CHAU Kwok Wai

_ March 16, 2010

200,000

October 10, 2010 August 4, 2012

200000 . 190,000

- 120,000

§§2.500 with
option period from |
June 25, 2005 to
Juine 24, 2013 !

|
190,000
170,000
120,000 -

Number of CIHL shares in respect of -
which options have been granted at .

an exercise price per share

of $$2.025 with option period from -

May 25, 2002 to May 24, 2010 ;

200,000
160,000 |

Number of éP Industries shares in respect of which options have been granted and :
remain outstanding at an exercise price per share of

550,456 with 550,62 with” §50.55 with §50.83 with

option peried from option period from option period from option perlod from

April 14, 2002 to April4,2003t0  August 14,2003 to  September 15, 2004 to

Name of Diractor April 13, 2010 April 3, 2011 August 13,2062 September 14, 2013
Vicior LO Chung Wing 300,000 600,000 384,000 384,000
LEUNG Pak Chuen - - oo- 350,000
Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung 110,000 200000 . 130,000 130,000
CHAY Kwok Wai - .- - -
Raymond WONG Wai Kan 110,000 220,000 140,000 140,000

Save as disclosed above, as at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors or !

§51.03 with -
option period from '
July §, 2005 {0
. July 4, 2014
400,000 '
300,000
150,000 .
! 180,000 .
' 180,000 ;

chief executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in the shares, !
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (inciu'ding interests and short positions which they were taken or deemed to .
have under such provisions of the SFQ) or which are required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO to be entered in the register referred to therein or which are required, pursuant:
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers contained in :

the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.
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None of the other Directors or proposed Directors has any direct or indirect interest
in any assets which have since March 31, 2005 (being the date to which the latest
published audited financial statements of the Company were made up) been acquired or
disposed of by or leased to the Company, or are proposed to be acquired or disposed of
by or leased to the Companiy.

Save as disclosed in this circular, none of the Directors is materially interested in
any contract or arrangement entered into by the Company subsisting at the date of this
circular which is significant in relation to the business of the Company. '

Interests of Substantial Shareholders

As at the Latest Practicable Date, so far as was known to the Directors and the
chief executive of the Company, the following person (not being a Director or chiet executive
of the Company) had an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or, who was, directly or indirectly, interested in
5% or more of the nominal value of the issued share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances of general meetings of the Company: :

Percentage
shareholding
in the issued

Number of share capital
Name of Shareholder Capacity Shares held of the Company
{shares) (%)

Schneider Electric Beneficial owner 54,564,000 .9.93
ndustries SA :

As at the Latest Practicable Date, so far as was known to the Directors and the
chief executive of the Company, the following person (not being a Director or chief executive
of the Company) was, directly or indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal value
of the issued share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings
of any other member of the Group: '

Percentage

Name of person interested shareholding.in the

in 5% or more of the issued share capital

Name of issued share capital of the of the member of

member of the Group member of the Group : the Group

(%)

CIHL Belvedire Pty Ltd 17.27

KEF America Inc The Chanin Family Limited Partnership 28.25

GP Precision Paris Huizhou Desay Industry Co Lid - 30.00
{Huizhou) Co Ltd

GP Electronics Huizhou Desay Industry Co Ltd . ~15.00

{Huizhou) Ltd World Perfect Internationa! Ltd 1 15.00
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Name of
member of the Group

Huizhou GP Wiring
Technology Limited

GP Electronics
(Huizhou} Co. Ltd

GP Auto Cable
(Huizhou) Ltd

Clipsal Marketing
(Private} Limited

Name of person interested
in 5% or more of the
issued share capital of the
member of the Group

Furukawa Automotive Parts Inc
Huizhou Desay Industry Co Ltd
Desay Group Corporation

Furukawa Automotive Parts Inc

Orient Distribution Systems
(Private) Ltd

Percentage
shareholding in the

" issued share capital

of the member of
the Group
(%)

10.00
10.00
5.00

10.00

49.00"

Save as disclosed above, the Directors and the chief executive of the Company are
not aware of any person (other than a Director or chief executive of the Company)} who,.
as at the Latest Practicable Date, had any interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFQO or, who was, directly or

carrying rights to vote in all cucumstances at general meetlngs of any other member of

the Group

|
I
‘ indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominail value of the issued share capital

INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT AND COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the Directors or chief executive of the Company or their respective associates
had any interest in a business which competes or may compete with the business of the

Group.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors has existing or proposed
service contract with the Company or any member of the Group (excluding contracts
expiring or determinable by the employer within one year without payment of compensatlon.
(other than statutory compensation)).

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

The following contracts (not being contracts entered into in the ordinary course of
business) have been entered into by members of the Group within the two years
immediately preceding the date of this circular and are or may be material:

' (a) a sale and purchase agreement dated QOctober 21, 2004 entered between
WhiteRock Investments | Limited {"WhiteRock") and the Company in relation
to the transfer of 23,910,177 shares in GP Industnes from WhiteRock to the

Company;
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{(b) a sale and purchase agreement dated December 13, 2004 enteréd between
GP Industries and others in reiation to the disposal of its entire 41.56%
interest in Jiangsu Toppower Automotive Electronics Co., Lid.;

{c} three share purchase agreements all dated March 7, 2005 entered between
Tarway Two Pty. Ltd., an indirect subsidiary of the Company as vendor and
each of Gerard Products Pty. Ltd., Gerard Plastics Pty. Ltd. and Mr. Robert
Geoffrey Gerard as respective purchaser in relation to the disposal of an
aggregate 21% interest in Gerard Corporation Pty. Ltd;

(d) a loan agreement dated March 7, 2005 entered into between Tarway Two Pty
Ltd., Gerard Products Pty. Lid., Gerard Plastics Pty. Ltd. and Mr. Robert
Geoffrey Gerard in relation to the repayment of loan in the sum of A$45.6
million by Gerard Products Pty. Ltd., Gerard Plastics Pty. Ltd. and Mr. Robert
Geoifrey Gerard to Tarway Two Pty. Lid; and

(e) a sale and purchase agreement dated June 23, 2005 entered among the
shareholders of Bright Target Technology Limited, Lighthouse Technologies
Limited, CIHL and the Company in relation to the acquisition of the entire
issued share capital of Bright Target Technology Limited by Lighthouse
Technologies Limited.

LITIGATION

As at the Latest Practicable Date, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
was engaged in any litigation or arbitration of material importance and, so far as the
Directors are aware, no litigation or claim of material importance was pending or threatened
against the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

INDEBTEDNESS

At the close of business on December 31, 2005, being the latest practicable date
for the purpose of this indebtedness statement prior to the printing of this circular, the
Group had outstanding borrowings of approximately HK$2,674 million, of which
approximately HK$14 million were secured. The borrowings comprised secured bank
loans of approximately HK$14 million and unsecured bank borrowings of approximately
HK$2,660 million. '

As at December 31, 2005, the Group had contingent liabilities in respect of export
bills and invoices discounted with recourse and guarantees given to banks in respect of
banking facilities extended to associated companies and a jointly controlled entity in

aggregate of approximately HK$121 million.

Foreign currency amounts have been translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates
of exchange at the close of business on December 31, 2005.

Save as aforesaid, there are no charges on a'ny assets of the Group.
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Save as aforesaid or as otherwise disclosed herein, and apart from intra-group .
liabilities, none of the companies in the Group had any material debt securities, borrowings -
or indebtedness in the nature of borrowing including bank overdrafts and liabilities under
acceptances (other than normal trade bills) or acceptance credits or other similar
indebtedness, debentures, mortgages, charges, hire purchase commitments, guarantees
or other material contingent liabilities at the close of business on December 31, 2005.

The Directors confirm that there are no material changes in the indebtedness or .
contingent liabilities of the Group since December 31, 2005.

WORKING CAPITAL

The Directors are of the .opinion that, taking into account the Group’s available.:
credit facilities, cash on hand and the net proceeds from the exercise of the Put Option, . '
the Group has, in the absence of unforeseeable circumstances, sufficient worklng capitai
for its present requirements.

GENERAL
‘ : co!
(a) The secretary of the Company is Mr. WONG Man Kit who is a fellow member:
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a member of
the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators.

(b}  The qualified accountant of the Company is Mr. Raymond WONG Wai Kan
who is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountantsf
of the United Kingdom, a Certified Public Accountant in both Hong Kong and’
the United Kingdom, as well as a Certified Financial Consultant of the Institute
of Financial Consultants of Canada and the United States of America. He is
also a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators of
the United Kingdom and the Institute of Business Administration of the United,
States. He is also a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public'
Accountants.

(c) The registered office of the Company is at 8th Floor, Gold Peak Building, 30.
Kwai Wing Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong. The share registrars
and transfer office of the Company is Abacus Share Registrars Limited, at:

i
26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen's Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong. i

(d) The English text of this circular shall prevail over the Chinese text.
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DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

Copies of the following documents are available for inspection during normal business
hours at the registered office of the Company from the date of this circular up-and
including February 21, 2006: ;

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

the memorandum and articles of association of the Company;
the material contracts referred to in the sub-section headed “Material Contracts”
above;

the annual reports of the Company for the financial years ended March 31,
2003, 2004 and 2005 and the interim report of the Company for the six
months ended September 30, 2005; .

a circular of the Company dated May 5, 2005 in relation to the disposal of
21% interest in Gerard Corporation Pty Ltd by CIHL;

a circular of the Company dated July 21, 2005 in relation to material dilution
in and deemed disposal of a major subsidiary of the Company, Lighthouse

Technologies Limited; and

a circular of the Company dated November 16, 2005 in relation to the

-acquisition of CIHL Shares by GP Industries.




NOTICE OF EGM

ELWIR(EE)BERAA
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

{Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Companies Ordinance) GOLD

(Stock Code: 40) . pEAK

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT an extraordinary general meeting (the “EGM”) of
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited (the "Company”) will be held at Ballroom B, 2nd
Floor, Langham Hotel, Hong Kong, 8 Peking Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong
on February 21, 2006 at 3:30 p.m. for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit,
passing, with or without modifications, the following resolution as an ordinary resolution: .

ORDINARY RESOLUTION
“THAT:-

(a) The exercise of the put option by CIH Limited (formerly known as Clipsal
Industries {Holdings) Limited), pursuant to the terms and conditions of the
joint venture agreement and the amended and restated joint venture agreement
dated August 25, 2003 and December 22, 2003 respectively, entered into
between CIH Limited and Schneider Electric SA be and is hereby approved,
ratified and confirmed; and

{b) any one director of the Company be and is hereby authorised for and on
behalf of the Company to execute all such other documents, instruments and
te do all such acts or things as that director may in his absolute discretion
deem appropriate to give effect to the exercise of the put option contemplated
therein.” .

By Order of the Board .
WONG Man Kit '

Company Secrelary

Hong Kong, February 1, 2006

- 99—



NOTICE OF EGM

Registered Office:

8th Floor

Gold Peak Building . g ' .
30 Kwai Wing Road : ‘
Kwai Chung

New Territories
Hong Kong

www.goldpeak.com

Notes:

1. "A form of proxy for use at the EGM is enclosed. - ' . o

'
+ .

2. Any member entitled to attend and vote at the EGM is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend
and, on a poll, vote instead of him. A proxy need nct be a member of the Company.

3. Where there are joint registered holders of any share, any one of such persons may vote at the EGM, ‘

either personally or by proxy, in respect of such share as if he were solely entitied thereto; but if more
than one of such jeint holders be present at the EGM personally or by proxy, that one of the said
persons so present whose name stands first on the reg|ster of members in respect of such share shall
alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof.

4, The form of proxy and the power of attorney, if any, under which it.is signed or a notarially certitied
copy of such power of attorney must be deposited at the registered office of the Company at 8th Floor,
Gold Peak Building, 30 Kwai Wing Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong not later than 48
hours before the time appointed for the holding of the EGM or any adjourned meeting (as the case may
te) and in default, the proxy shall not be treated as valid. Completion and return of the form of proxy
shall not preclude members from attending and voting in person at the EGM or at any adjourned
meeting should they so wish. \

5. In accordance with Rule 14.46 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules"), Schneider Electric SA and its associates {as defined in the
Listing Rules)} are required to abstain from voting on the above resolution.

6. The ordinary resolution as set out above will be determined by way of a poll.

7. As at the dale of this notice, the Board consists of Mr. Victor LO Chung Wing (Chairman & Chief
Executive), Mr. Andrew NG Sung On (Vice Chalrman), Mr. Kevin LO Chung Ping, Mr. Paul LO ‘Chung
Wai, Mr. LEUNG Pak Chuen, Mr. Richard KU Yuk Hing, Mr. Andrew CHUANG Siuv Leung, Mr. CHAU
Kwok Wai and Mr. Raymond WONG Wai Kan as Executive Directors, Mr. Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau as
Non-Executive Director and Mr. LUI Ming Wah, Mr. Frank CHAN Chi Chung and Mr. CHAN Kei Biu as
Independent Non-Executive Directors.

1

—100 -




M L L | L

BHEHS FHERE

@TﬂAmeﬁ&nﬁﬁJ@@@t%ﬁﬁﬁ@%ﬁ%%ﬁmﬁaﬁ@ﬁmfﬁm@
B - |

' l
T INE B ST T 2 T ) RS AL TR
BBt 2 16 R % A Je i i B 2 5 ﬂx»&%&%%%ﬁﬁﬂﬁéﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

ﬁiﬁ@.{tfﬂ U{ﬁé}ﬁcﬂ * uJZx.éﬁJ\

T T 20 B BT A R R A BR 2 R0 7 MR 1 3 ﬁﬁﬁﬁ&@ixﬁﬁ]‘rﬂéﬁ%@%i
ﬁ%&@m¢LMi%ﬁEM%%WﬁmFiiﬂﬁﬁ%#WﬁT%ﬁZEﬂﬁ%

%%E{ﬂluﬁo E

j
ZIKLIEZ?]H’HTM&&W%JH j]':T*ﬁﬁi?JEZIKLLﬁﬁ\]E?%é HM}ZLI&(F% Fﬁuﬂk ol Al
nszi:gﬁ ‘

SWIZEBMERIT |
Gold Peak Industries (Holdlngs) Limited |

(ﬁﬁ“ﬂ%%ﬁﬁ%&%ﬁJJ
(RER:40)

FERS |
CIH Limited 1T 52 3% 2 4

}
ST ) AR R TR CE A A b — B R S A
i 40 ¥ UL S A B8 B — E%ﬁﬁk#%k@wﬁ@ﬁiﬁﬂ¢ﬁ®ﬁ£
HE B 100E A BT RS AK€ B %Tf%%éﬁ&éﬁ%%kﬁ%éﬁ
R B 0 SR A8 045 85 4B 0 2 I 00 2
BEAG CK r  I AE (K Fl T T R

)\@jﬂfﬂiﬁ@&f:" fr b4

:H—%



ERRARAG . i

Migg— — SUIREBMZHMBEER ...

&= — —RER .

R R B R B B




e

B =B

T2 P 0 B FE X5 B Tﬂﬁ FRR AL T

ER:350
[CAHL]

[CIHL]

[ CHHLAZ 63 ]

[ 427 )

[HEg]

[ 18t 3 4% 51 K 8 |

4 W T4 )

Ao

[GPIL#]

fHE T )

(¥

T3

Tk

PR

Clipsal Asia Holdings Limited ;

CIM Limited (Fi 764 B T 8 (45 ) HRAA) » 7
27088 AL ST 2 A PR A FERR A B N M S
G LT BGPIL A #67.9%Z WG LA

CIHL% A% T {H0.304 T 2 & & it ;

ST GEH) HRAT REBERRTZER
AT E BRI B2 L

AR 1T (5 58 0 S0 A 5 AL 1 45 SR T R AR 0

ALy B

Ao R BT 2 BERAR P K€ > LA R i fﬁiﬁi@
FETEREMEZTERER

FLRREBE LS

SWTHEBERAT REMEEMAT AR
AR B S E S5 LT BGPT %
A9 1% 2 B E AT

GPL 37 A B MBI 3E AL 2 IR 7]
S 4 3 0 S 0 5 5 5 L EEZIK"‘H?E%%‘J’
87.1%Z Mt i 2 71 ;
t

TS ERWFRET

FEARLMEAFESHTHE:;




72 =

[ F B3 AT

[ & tih ok |

[ EEBRAATE N

[ 748 Y

[ 48 4 ]

[ E

[ &8 7 I

[ &8 0 34 HE AR 17y

[ Schneider Electric]

[R5 KA H R Bl

Ay |

PR ]

T3 n 34

T35 in 35 58 25 42 55 7 )

FWMHARSHARA;

CIHL, Schneider Electric % CAHL#:CAHLS} 8l 1
ZEEZHEANAVRARCERE=Z4+=2RA =
o HETZ AR RRREETA R RE:

BB LR B 2 WO R
AT 0 48 o 2 B O T 47

B 2 BT %5 L LA |

CIHLIR B S B sm - B EXNE—HA+ A
2% F Schneider ElectricZ i 4 ;

A RALME

Schneider Electric*ﬁ@%‘%‘tﬁ'ﬁﬁ?ClHLZ 729
9 i - CIHL T 47 £ B 32 % 1 i 5k Schneider
Electrichi & 3 F7 # 2 #50% CAHL#EZE;

BB & B W CIHLEL 32 75 W4tk 38 BF BT 1$50%
CAHL#E 2% ;

Schneider Electric SA ;

25 T BB B (B B B 571 )
4% 2% A A R (R 0.50% JT 2 % 8 i
y: /N ﬁ&‘ﬁ}ﬁf?ﬁ)\ ;

g AL

b Sl S N




2 =

[ 75 ]

(225 ]

[T

{ %!

B E REH M T

i) PZFE=4# N8+ % HCIHLE
Schneider Electric 32 — [ & {5 50% 8 1 2
GBI %mﬁﬁiﬁm%ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ
AH R

(ii}y 4% CIHLI¥ % Gerard Industries (No 3) Pty
Ltdi 1R 1 2 m%&ﬁﬂ#ﬁ%ﬁ%%’ﬁﬁ%Zé
52, 4%F B 1 4

£ T R

Harte




TRERREB RN

FWIREBR)BRLE

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited A

(R I 4 148 BV 2 o8 4 AR 32 GOLD

(IR B8R 2 40) | PEAK

BEER

77 7 4E | \ R
B Ap & (F A #H) FWHRER
B (B EE) R =+ 0
£ {45 Sl TP .L
R b 4 A

B2

R R

e

R fit

E4H

HYATH
R E BR

B ATH Y
= B %

B R
B

BRUE

FEXS
CIH Limited 17 € 32 54 11 &

ﬁE

ills

HRRAAT B WA - EEASE— A+ 2 B A BAL T2 HEL T CIHLIT M 27
AN

FEERA AT ANE DTS FEAA SR B HMRICAHLZ A & B A
TR =FE+ AR -+ - HEBBIMCAHLZ A




ETRRBIRH

HE

B ZZE=4 )\ H =+ H :CIHLELSchneider Electrick & ik i 32 & & 2 FICAHL
DAY AR N BAES - 3k K 4r 85 T R MO 14 K 8 B & # - Schneider Electric X CIHLE 8 & &
AFS0%ER - CIHLE B AL AR ZBHEAR  HENASF LG BRALA S —MEE
HERMBAFGPLAERA 2 MBEH B LR -CAHLACIHLZ —MB & A -

ER S B WE— 4 CIHLHEE T 52 7 B #E » CIHLYT Z 3K Schneider Electricfi H

H %2 350% CAHLIE#R - RS BB ¥ CIHLE MR 2 S Z o st —E
FEZHE M_FENE A 2B BIRFITEZ M M s 4h - CIHLE] A 85 4k & 48
bh o BT Sk BR F7 F B {4 2 0 00T BEREAT (6 A4 - 4 BR 95 1 (2. 48 Schneider ElectricE X &
HBWES T HA I Schneider Electricz EH A S - FHA B BB RAN M E—
FEH ESEEALR AR _ERX =N NA_+HAR_EE=F+_A-+ZHZ
A A B BRI PCHLE#EN ZFENET—H ST HEAE AR IATERY
W CIHLE I R E i i ZFF/X4E— A1 = H: CIHLIA Schneider Electric#} &3l 45
TT{ERR

REEHRAU TEZGHEREEA LR ZEEX G - LTS 14.75(2) 6
FTHERENEAGENARREBABELLRABRERGHE FTTHFEH-

ABEEM R I
(1) R‘BE#ETF MTFRITEREPMZHEH R
(2) ROET T RRAE R OR A aE A LU O R R AT R

% WTHERRABHEOHETI10HEN " BEAE"H - +—H 8T
ZREEBR AT ZEE- ‘

TR
HESP-E (i) CIHL
{ii} Schneider Electric

A M- —EEZARFE-A+TH




FEREBEH

PFRARFE—A T ZH>CIHLEH FE > BIE 5 & #8450 CIHLIR Schneider
ElectricB W B M T (FZ A M -FMEHBHEERNEEMR ZE2EAF=A MR-

£|:

&2 74 B HE 17 (4 {1 55 58,990,0003 76 (4948 % F* 459,000,000 7T) J’z*ﬁ#ﬁ‘*ﬁﬁﬁ
2 S AT o AR AT (BT 04 I - SR CIHL M £ 52 7% ST 48 A 0 44 1 (R 9 2 $X1H 2,950,000
£ I (ﬁ*ﬂﬁﬁ’;‘za,ooo,ooo%fu) A 7 B 18 3 H £ 56,040,000 T (#J*E%ﬁi‘
436,000,000 70) M2 BUBEE XA - BREBZREMERN ERERGFTHR_FF
pic o gy =, J LI ' ’
& 4 ' | i

Mgz HAERENRESN ARG LER FAEM- |
CAHLZ M B2 E8E

CAHLR —ZEESEAH += B MM Yo R CAHLE R E = A H MR

oM AERREEERE_FF=AAAF=EEC Zztlmw ﬂ +— Elﬁﬂr"i
CAHLZ B4t R -

—8R=F
NA+=RE BE
—g8nE —BeInF
+ZA=+-—08 ABA=+A
=1 IENh{@A
(RBHFX) (RBEFL)
F T F i T
ET ‘ 1,116,641 848,435
T B B /D B AR T HE 2 A S 1R (51,448) (67,614)
B B b WA P 2 74 AL (70,160) (89,983)

CAHLA —ZZNE+ _ A=+~ H2Z BFEZEE F(H4855,400,000i# 70> i+ —
ERAFNA =+ HZREBEYEE T E 765,800,000 7T -

FERSEEESEH

MRS RES AR KRR G IS T BRI ok FH AR A& £k CAHLET | #
B S BRSNS EEA-T BN CIHLARE - B B 47 (8 3 1% #1948 » 151 Schneider Electric




FTREREARH

i B HL 7Y CAHL 2 #E50% 1 5 35 CIHLA A1 < 17 (1 3B v MAE % > CIHLA% B 22 5 I — 2
B GRS A — 2 B CIHLZ B BUR L B M FECIHLZ — R EE & -

%5%1‘9%=ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%&ﬂz%ﬂ&ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬂiﬁiﬂﬁﬂ , !

54

olit

i
t

BLB  Schneider Electrict % CAHL 59,600,000/ it i » #H % ¥ CAHLE % 17 %
50% ° b i WIHE B 4y B 7 52 ALK > Schneider Electric £ 47 119,200,000 A% f# » 4 # 1
CAHLZ MR EL B ATk A ‘ ; | ?

AR T 0 A IR AR 4 2 AR f

ERA . _ | | )
. ' |
P /AN ;
- kd , i
87.1% | . | S o }
GPIL % ;
67.9% i
, {
CIHL SCIh neit_:ler - . .
- . Electric | i ;
50% | 1 s0% ‘
| :
CAHL : '5
#45 F] ‘
' ;
87.1% , Schneider Electric ‘ -
GPT¥% L 100%
67.9% CAHL '. :
CIHL ' , ;
]
!



ETEFRABBEH

TERLIEEZMERE

7 338 B0 516 AT (3 R i SO R A5 R B A0 Wi A 1B 4T 10,000,000 T » U 22 1 R IE
CHL R Z ATE RS EHRIGPIMRNZ AEFHEA S KB BERAH
7 47 55 0 AT T K 5 488 o AT O R T 400 40 B 9 K TR T 3 — 25 N B8 CIHL .2 W 5 AR B Bk 4
—HRBEEE-

BEAXS

W EHRAE14.07RAFIZHEATHRENR  TERGHIE#RRALRZE
K25y »

B A /0 B T B4R o — Y04 TR 9 1% BT UF 60 18 2R RO (> Schneider Electric 2 H &
HARBEAANEBBIRNELATRELTMEALZE=ZF-EWEMEZ 1T AER
PRSI K EUREFAER B8 L AR5 14.460% - Schneider ElectricHl
CHLAGBARCAHLZ AB A RITHREME L EAHEAES - FRIREEREZ
i 25 - B .- Schneider Electric A KB B A L AR B EFHI ARG LBE AL
] B 0 - 3 4 D fth B TR R AT (AR vy S RE b A TR A - IR ot Sl A L i S SR AN R ME R )
BB ZHBRERTE-

3]

T 455 30 44 W e B 0 ) 2 RS 0 7 R U AR R R 1M T T
B RHEF M T G RS E R FREARARTEDSEBRLEX
MG EER- '

EEM BT RERFRF I UERsECEERE HEEM
bR 3 B R U i e u%ﬁﬂ@::;:%ﬂ&ﬁﬂ%%:ﬁ@%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁ%/‘j%%
M LisE R g®R-

WHEEEUNETFERMTROABRY BARETHSHBEMANEHERF
R RS BRE R R B A R B AF TR L A RS IHE# e
B2 AR o B B AT > S I B K W 8 R AR R
BECAETHELRERM LA REMLR-

AAFREHIMCHEZE=ZEFEEREFAEERE L AET-

L -



EFERABR RN

EZARNESR

ALAABEAEEISRETAGPTREN L T TENEES KA AE— 4
g ST AN http//wwwgoldpeakcom %*ﬁﬁ@?i'@i%ﬂjﬁf%ﬁﬁWFﬁmZ*
43 :
CIHLE ¥

CIHL (A f% [ 2y B T2 (£ M) HIRAH D) I%ﬁé%m%‘%%ﬁﬁnnﬁﬂ?& & R
BB -GPTEKCIHLE RN E H L Fr L.

CAHL¥ ¥l |

CAHL{ = ZBZ4H AR += B RS- LATMM G RE R0 EREGREE
XL

BRESIHAS
S
BREFRAGHTR EEARE_ AT A FTFEH =+ BEFE ALY
M EARNERE - REGERT UL ERBTERART RS S
FE-RMERFNAGEEFRP A BRHPEIOEZEHE100H -
ZHMBRIESAKORERITERE - ER MTﬁE%tﬂfﬁiiﬁdﬁW?ﬁﬁ%
FIERBENIN 2R ENR REXS (KRB IR ) 488 ST M+ A IR i
HRAZEAEARZEMMNITE-HZRTEARER R E LS HE Eﬂ#ﬁ%tﬂmﬁ
ARl R e (RETWMAE) e LBE. | ;

REFLRASKERAUE7eR EEFAREREGREZABRAURFT IR
RUOCBREREMUBFHFRNERERZANZH LT ALERUBE IR

() K&
(b) FORUMAMES LRROZZBSHHLRARE AL R i

(€) —BBULRXFAPREMAG L XEZ2BRELBEIH+42 —2
REHBRRRERRL R '



IR REBERN

[

(d) —2ZHULHABBZTEMNTRG ERRZBHZHEG LR EREE §4t
FoMaSEREAFIZHERE AR D Fé%ﬁﬁ?ﬁi#%%'ﬂﬂ%ﬁ’]%ﬁ&
BERB 02—
F‘??ﬁ%ﬁu&@ﬁiﬁéﬂwhiéé’%fﬁ =} ﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬂ%%% U\ﬁ%%?ﬁtﬁﬁi@‘i—
OB BRI E K Z BRI SR B A KA A G ORI R
B 3557 B 7 32 8 0 4 » T 4209 L A 0 LR S SR M R e
$ 3R R T
EERE

AR (3 08 B0 DM T AT 2 T 4 7oA 26 A TR TR 2 B R 36 o RO S TR
R RIS X8 £ 1022 HEARR U R

MY o0& B
e @T%%¢@émm@mﬁzwm%ﬂ&%ﬁﬁ%x@ﬁ%o
B - :
TET e | . - f
| P
EE

HAL

CEFENEZHA—H _ . :

~10 - L




B &% —

FEEzZ2MEKEERESR

meR#ER '
HE_FEFHRF=ZHA=Z+—HILFF

Hit st

e 4
1 4E RA

EHM

HAt & KA A

& R b

TTEZ '

H At 78 37 5

CEXE]

BE P (BR)

B85 A

B {15 1B 8 2 w1 2 51
Rk I PNGE
BMHMABRE LRSI BB
BEEABBATSIEZITH

i B — TR R AR G 2 B 1R
HEHEL Rz BHE

JE B o B — [T BB 0 DB 4 2% 2 S A
& B B 2 MR
EHBENGBELFRMEZHHE
[E] ) 45 B ik 2 7] BT S B 2 (A

i A\ B RS 2 R BB AR 2 Wl
EA—MBELAFIEARHZBEE

O DD

% Bt A i Fil
I 10

SR b U R A 2 T 0 R
2 B SR A A2

2 EHH

SR A
i@ . o 11
B R ET S R A% 4 B

— % E R’

TR & g 12
EA G

W O )

11 -

—g20mF

828 F
T i T . FH#IT
2.179,181 1,684,460
(1,701,251) (1,334,532)
477,930 349,928
174,243 56,621
(222,361) (158,592)
(328,817) (207,268)
(3,885) (7,634)
97,110 ' 33,055
27,068 (79,895)
(79,355) (62,178)
133,531 460,283
(49,912) , -
(4,227) - (7,138)
985 1,350
(4,703) —
(666) . -
(3,019) (6,085)
- 44,115 - -
— (479)
- (9,158)
-  (7.600)
— (17,189)
160,927 304,966
(67,287) - (80,087)
93,640 224,879
(23,345) (51,066)
70,295 173,813
(38,432) (76,225)
(988) . (1,136)
(39,420) (77,361)
12.92 32.31
12.21 27.84




Y &% —

FHEEUBESR

GeBEERAMAR
HOEFRFEZAZ+—H

I LBy i =

B @R
Y- R RO

Fr il &~ wl s
BT A 3t [B] 32 1 4> 7] 1 38
FEHBRERE

7 4

CEHFERA
REBBHZMEK
= 3 i W e TR

iR 3E 52 i

K

BERIHEE

i B B

R
FEWRE R A
BHELHE

HE i i B

W] i (8] B IR

WITERE FRERE

i B £

BiTIREA R A

B A5 R 34T

BLIH
WITRZ - BIREEGE

W R R E
BREEE AR L AR
U S R A 2
i B £

4k
EEr

o] R SR
HE 4 B A A

HEFH

BAEA#EH
fiz 4
=R

C BREES

—12 -

ff et

13
14
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24"

32

25
26
20

27
28

29

30
31
32

33
35

—8RILF

- 3 JH1VE2 2
F T F i T
104,130 138,980
418,598 318,433
1,218,312 2.194.249
322 501 —
275,298 -
52.284 56,466
149,538 143.808
113.998 97.000
647.900 —
30,915 -
77.038 7,425
15.889 —
3,426,401 2,956,361
387,524 280,923
1,105,361 562,332
233,901 149,786
17.057 22 583
2,852 960
348 827 259,319
2,095,522 1,275,903
764,069 472,505
4.823 2.742
19,446 11,290
1,392,649 949,378
2,180,987 1,435,915
(85,465) (160,012)
3,340,936 2,796,349
844,965 272,836
1,209,600 1,147,243
— 88.507
12,348 9.376
1,221,948 1,245,126
1,274,023 1,278,387
272,630 271,095
1,001,393 1,007.292
1,274,023

1,278,387




S

Hf &% —

BEAME
ROEFRFZA=Z+—H

EFBEE
BREWE ‘
Y- B RO
FT 145 Bt A 2> ) 1 22

AR E

JRE iz W T I TR A KT
W 3 T A I
|ITHF FTRERE

W 4 6
R A+ B T 2 %
P 5 7 % TR T
$R1TEE B

i B AT
CHREERERDAM

9 5 B £ 4
RN

DY 8
NG NCIE ]

HERFE

B4 B
fi A
{1

BIRAE =

-13 -

13
14
15

28

29

30
31

33
35

TEEBUBESR |

—e20mF

=t -1 5 |
F# T THETT
120,000 .13,900°
22,374 18,991
1,928,246 1,900,419
1,970,620 1,933,310
91,482 141,332,
806 806 ;
35,264 101,973
127,552 244,111
21,138 *16,023"
1,397 " 17700
510,026 446,210
532,561 464,003
(405,009) (219,892)
1,565,611 1,713,418
507,437 573,853
— 88,507 -
12,224 16,424
519,661 678,784 .
1,045,950 1,034,634
272,630 271,095,
773,320 763,539
1,045,950

1,034,634;




- 14 —

B &% — TEB2UKEESR
RARBRRHR
ME _FFERE=ZA=-F+—HIEEF
b3 3 —SSNE
F it T F#ET
A B 1,278,387 998,919
Ef{ii%ﬁ’%&ﬁ]&;t[ﬁw}iﬁwﬂz&}ﬁ{%{% (1,541) 84,451
BT (6 8 % 0 ) 2 A G 838 14,754
ME LRSI 82 ME XM (7,752) (6,349)
MAERGARERBEZEZ T BHR) K& (8,455) 92,856
1,269,932 1,091,775
2R 70,295 173,813
B 47 {6 B R RE 0 SR AT AR (O BRBH D) 4,900 12,870
AN TSR 5,147 32,617
o ik 3 i S (76,251) (40,544)
HEBEAREHFEHZ R - 7,856
R B 1,274,023 1,278,387




ff &% —

ZEBEBHBER

REREHRAE
HE_EERAF=ZA=Z+—HILFEX

WREHZRE WA

B ot i i
EoE

R A E

B Ak 3£ 7] 42 1 4 7 3 4%

T 55 288 64

0 55 B AR 4 B TS B8 2 S A

I AE i R A
SEEABE AT B IFE

0 A B 2 B S
EN ) & T VY

BEE o — WA A 2 R

HEY - S R (%) kA
Bt 0 B 2 2 D 4048 9 2 S
2 o B — ) B 4 DB HE 25 2 5 1R
B i B % 2 7 A B PR A
MEBESAZRAYEEERS
B A

ST RHAERME

T 460 B R B

BT IS ST 4L F 8
WA R R A
HEBLRENRSRZE (KH ER
3 2 4 2 (i

TR AR B

o 4 A 2 0 3

4B B R ) 2 5 R

HE R %

TS T RS R T 2 P2
Bl A — I 6 45 2 ) SO 7 Ak 08 A8 2 kA
A B 4 B AR T B
SR ERSYHA TN MERS S

— 15—

—8¥LF

Fi# T

160,927

(133,531)
49,912

4,182 -
4,227 -

16,798

(985)
3,885
68,951

4,703

(3,666)

3,019
(9,100)
(43,870)
77,731
1,462
162
(22,108)
(30,349)
4,160
(879)
(44,115)
666
(1,192)
(21,446)

1,859

i
—2eMmE,
FT

304,966

(460,283).
. 4,183
7.138 "
(1,350)
1,233
45,322
3,807
© 479
6,085 !
9,158 -
(14,200)
(9,428)
59,468
2,582

128 -
'(4,697).
79,895 .

17,189 '
7,600
(10,531)




8 —

@B EE R

HESTRSSWN 2 ELRENA
HHRZERD

g T~ Rl A R T S
Wb (an)

FEf R R BT 2 (M) B

MBI EET SRS
SRR T IELY: A

B i 5 s R 13 8L 38 3

B i LA b R AT

B i 75 8 DL A1 At 3 (R TE IR 2K

BBEFELZREFH

RELEBRERE

B A YD 4 ) 8 51 HE 26 7 19 1 0

B % R B

B FF T IR A B 2 B

12 109 5 5 2 380

B2 2 R 2 A 2

WA BB

4

BBEAT 2K

i 5 WA 46
(BiMBEBERBE% M)

i R 2
(EMRAREREHERS)

i A B 2 ) 2 O

L e A5 48 7 2 A

5 4 B 2 2 O

B 8 }

3 R B 2 B

B 0 38 5 4 2

B R 2 KK

e 2% b 0 0 00 D 40 A 2 3R

B EEAE (A 2 HA B

—16 -

t

—gens

g 3 X R 2
ft & F i Fi#T
91,403 48,735
62,725 17,482
338,246 (2,718)
(265,133) 71,888
227,241 135,387
(13,840) (6,126)
- 4
(9,285) (6,627)
54 128
204,170 122,766
(373,231) (42473)
(107,904) (123,497)
(63,376) -
(26,439) -
(22,481) (50,176)
(10,440) (39)
(9,800) -
(1,800) C(174)
37 (30) -
38 635,458 -
123,504 .-
115,973 77,763
45,142 P
42,050 .9,527
35,296 9,776
22,108 4,697
14,017 26,387
- 21,077
418,047 (67,132)




Bff & — - EEBzHEEHR

—@enF —SENF

[F3 F T F BT

BERSRHE .
R TR 765,300 1,011,291

B G 4 71 20 B R TR BT 4% 45 AR 33,181 3,900
WMEGEERERA G B8 24,073 (1,860) .
BT AR 4 BT 1B 2 3O (B 18 4,0004 7T |
Z B (ZEEME:12,00085) 4,900 12,870"
HMBTHIRSHATREH (466,774) 19,175
IR MATRR (433,845) (872,439)
g BRI B R (228,584) (20,912)
CARITEHEMAERZFE (77.,929) (61,199)
BfTREE (76,251) . (40,544)
EAHMBAR LSRR KL {(60,389) (14,559)
HEMEREZzAE - (4,619) (2,737)
EAMERAEEEZAE (153) (129)
BME(ER E4LZREFH (521,090) . 32,857
B4 REEB 480 HHE 101,127 88,491
CEYMZHERFHEHRE 252,618 156,168,
SN S R 2 (13,112) 7,959
FRZBAERGURS 40 340,633 252,618;

-17 -




Bt 48 — ' | —

Z K&
B B B &
1. #&F

3Ty — ﬁ&%%?%&iZimﬁmﬂﬂ;E%%F%&WAfgﬁﬁmﬂj
(B % B ) LT _ | ;

AATT PR G RAR AT LB AR BT RARE G A7 2 54 R R
Efatas - 46 %47 - ’ . .

2. FEBAHENZEENE
REEFWE BEGHTAE (FEAG A 86 SRR A ETE e
R R B L ([ 7O TSR 1) (LU 008 5 T v 15 425 ) )
RoBERG—A—BRZENGEZ SRR R MRS~ EE A FZAS
HiiEZMﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬂﬁm%%@ﬁﬁmH%%@%%WH%M&P&E%%h
2

BB LR 0 25 0N M 5 e S0 O T S S 0 £ (2 BB
67 - B DS 1 2 800 R 10 2 T 0 G T (2 2 - B S 0 45
B8 6 A 8 009 2 9 25 7 o

A4 T R 5 0 0 7S 058 409 T K8 2 7 16 B9 B 24 7 %
12,801,000 5T « ﬁﬁk%éﬁ%@%iﬁﬂéﬁm%ﬁz&ﬁélu&@#ﬁﬁrﬂiz,%%jfz?&i
KEE AhEATEHAHREELHE.

2 T B B 402 % R A 505 7 T 925 O S L B 0 0 B O R B e
B2 L0 T s T ok S QU o U S O A R R B Lk Z AR SR R R BRI
w7 L8 5 7 it P S 0 4k 28 QT BE SR BOIS ACIR M TR MR B B SRR R B AR R A B
C2 L :

25

PR 48 O AT 0 O 5 40BE RIS A 20 F) B SR LU M AN L W RO - IR
T v @ w50 4098 B BOA 4F I B R 406,100,000 76 (ZFF 10 4 : 2,395,000
70) B ZFA MM A — B Z Rt FE 02,305,000 i K B Y EE AL RS
%4> 2,395,000¥ 7T -

3. EEFEHEX
REEE
%%Eﬁﬁ%iﬁ?ﬂi&ﬁ&ﬁ%%ﬁﬁjﬁi%ﬁzﬂ£+—EMLEJ%Z&EE::

ﬁ?"‘%ﬁﬁ&ﬁt%&%?ﬁtﬁﬁﬁdﬂ% B X E T o A H%ﬁﬂ:%ﬁﬂk?ﬁi
HEZMEARZ KE-

£HRA R 7Zﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ5&“ﬁ?ﬁﬁ*%ﬁi‘%%A¢ﬁﬁﬂ#b%ﬁ%ﬂﬁ?

-18 -




SEBoHBEN |

[:E 5

8523 B P 4 O A 2 1 5 0 24 ) s 361 2 71 2
BEEATHEFBRZ £

BT WA L OO O 20 3T 2 e 2 A AR AR B
Bl o » 0 7T R 4 7 LR A B T o » 30 B A R
B4 (B 5t 25 o |

RoBR— 0 A— BN E G A @R A LT
A S50 A 4 0 5 o LT D 2 ) o T B A B R LY B O R
o i — B85 20 ) o — U0 3 R 20 0 7 4 2 R A L9 A 5 2 ) UL
e 4 7 2 WG N o | |

UL R 2 T ‘%i‘%‘W%ﬁﬁﬁ#lﬁl?’%?ﬁﬂﬁﬁlﬂ%Hﬁﬁﬁ%&&ﬁﬁ?ﬁ%‘/al
ERGHMEZERART ARG AENREEAER-

=k

Lliﬂi‘iﬁfa‘ﬁi\\ﬁj‘%’éi%‘Hﬁ%‘ﬁﬁ@iﬁﬁ]@%ﬂﬁﬁﬂféiZﬁﬁ%ﬂ?&%B’:‘lli
SEH AL B TR EERARZ AP EHER S RER A 2 EH- !

C AR O S T EE AR ([ AR ]) S5 30%k [T 4 O | IR T 2 8 1 g 1
R BT TR HERR 2 B S B 2 B A« T - T B B — 4R — B TR
R £ B T R TS 45 4 O B 2% ) o S R A B 38
Fohe :

BT WA -HEEGEEE AmE A RBERE i
FHA WA o 3B RO F R TR S B SE  2 BR TR a  IR S BT o B
FIFIA R TR AMBBUEREBBET R EEZR T FITAEAFENESF
- MZ AW REBTWMT o B REEE 20T # L R ERE A WA -1t
BB AnKEFTELZATRER LOHIREE REARS LR TE PR
R A S B R R A R BT E A AT B G OEERE A R St EEH A R 2
HR T (B A < . ‘

J A5 B 2 R S TR 20 R A R 0 R R LB R 2 £ R R R
BRI R REE - '

ER®

' %%%’EEE@EW%?@%F%%-&%ZE%&BEH&[?%%%%=

-19 -



FEBzHMBEER

AR
S 4 0 R A T R AR
H WA L4 B SR EE 9% 2 MR » U B OF 0 A AR A0
P A TS A T 58 ] E B A o
e A S5 X 5 A7 T O

H® 2 3 : - |

RHMBA S ZREUHER AR A B REREFALTANEER
fﬁ%° ) t

BN S M TR EE AT BB 2 A 0155 ST R R

GERBRROFAETFIEUBENEA T2 EEER-ESRRERL B
Ak T 5 R RE 2 LA A 4 I B (5 TR 4 BV AR - b oA I R A i R 2 R MR B R
BEEWHERGI SR RIFERATGAMBE T HEZ BERKIR-

REZHD

#Hﬁ%”?ﬁuﬁ%&ﬁﬁﬁm;%@&ﬁ@Ai&ﬁEAﬁiwﬁﬂﬁ
i) AR AT A0 0 B 2 SE R 2 R ¢

. SEPpAFAEG ARz ME R EBAGERERLREE I E (ﬁ%)jtik
PEERPERE (SR HREES ZBE () DR E T Rz wE
ARPREAEAMREKL -FHEAIERRAENLAZERRESRRGABMERTE A
FLTRERE

TR A R AR A R 2 W E R R
MEER-EE

MER R CHBEANGEANZEREESE TR  ZHE G W5 A UE
HERE - MHEHASERBRYZEEGLUBAIBUATEBSERL-HHZAH
EMBAHELEESUMBHERMIIRNEEARRA - VRAARZEREY
“?ﬁﬁz%%ﬁwﬁﬂhﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁii%u%%ﬂﬂﬂ
MEMBEREZ AER PR ST RAERIE-

HpHEEsAS8EMEE BNzl EER2HEEENUERERA
i FA0ER

- 20 -




B 8% —

AEBHBES

BREYE

BEMENFAHLERARR /HRAEAAEZ Y% UL THAREE
AR AREDRATHERSZSI B ZAMRERMRTAZEREZR/ER
*0

BRP 2R

BRPZMHEDERAIE R CERAEEAYE BB REH —ME
AE U - A LI B R E A B BT 5| B2 R

%ﬁ‘ﬁ%&%ﬁﬁ
VE S k‘ﬁ%&aﬁﬁ(ﬁﬁ‘?%%l‘?&l\) Ty VAR A B4 (3 % R BT A - ﬁﬂ’ﬁﬁ?ﬁa
B AR {2 A RE 2 HE RS HFI & -

ﬁﬁ@ﬁdﬁ%i‘iiﬁﬂiﬁ?=ﬁ§ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%@ﬂﬁ'fﬂi%’ﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁ2§%’%%;
RS 8 2 0 g e

{5 10 ] 40 S8 G 1y 10 2 A 22 30 (B 0 488 A By 8 TR0 48 oy o 300 30 3 28 O 6 (L T /8
ZHEEERPUBEEY=EMMETZUERHEHE (IH) BX-AIMEZ £
B EERGRTMER - AREBRAGHEUF7TR IR - RELARBIZBRHE
LZHERBER—NMALBFEAA=ZTHRUEMSEABRZ YR EMMEHE-MESFY
EMAGR—FMHE-RUENEESHER HA BRI (R 8% 2 /b

{6 9% 80 3 {7 & 88 ) o

BR¥E R P RSt ¥ 2K BB B B0 2 A A (R LA R T R E MR AR A
WRUHEGLARBBREEGFNE LB

Bidek:

ABEAR T H . %

E R b A R Tk ERESES

#HiIgEE A% 55 1% 8 Bl M 8RR IR A (IR AE &)
KABGFEE 2%FE3.2%

HaEEHEY 10% 3R M A1 AR IS 4E M (R E &)
o R B

R R 10% E 25%

IEETH 20% E 30%

At 10% E25%

ﬁﬁ*Z%%ZﬁEZFT#ﬁ%fﬁmﬁﬂ‘%ﬁT%Elﬁh%fﬁqﬂz@lﬁuﬁizkiﬂﬁﬁv

MRS 2 WA T M RE R H TR EN AR EN R R
BRtEANG-

-29 =



AEE % E R

S |
A R 2 0 S B3GR A £ B

%R | | |
ST B R BB B AR
LI RS e
ﬁ%%#ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁﬂmuﬁ$ﬁ£ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂ%

ﬁflﬁ&%u/qlﬁ%)\ﬁﬁ ﬁﬁ*%ﬁZd&%ﬁ&Eﬂﬁ%@%EtﬁﬁﬁiﬁEﬂjﬁ

EEHR T

FEE
(a) HWHME - . |

 MANEEEA SRR HANA R R R RS
G E TR SRBAEN OBV ST SIS 09 W AL A TR

'THEE*E{E{EH"J"M%%ELﬁHj}iﬁiﬁﬂﬁ"?ﬁﬁfiﬁﬁfﬁﬁ?

{b) Eunﬁ‘ﬁfﬁﬂ

!

LERFERZERZXH =€%§%%ﬁﬁ%ﬂ%‘f%&2ﬁ%)\§¥%&§fﬁﬂ%%

CRZRAEZHBLHRERT XHESRRERE AT BT

TGS R A B REE AP A EAEREEI Y SEMERIEATE
e QA R RII/EST -

B 0 T B 2 4 2 R B 0 AT A R B P AT
B 4 5 8 B S 1 2 S48 A 771 3T B » SR 2 3 96 72 9825 B o DB
8-

THEBRRE
T e R R A A P M B R BB R IR RIS B A R R B
AT 88 SR 9 . B B A 4 N 1D T R SR O R R AT R Sl LSS 0 M AT e R

BB MR G e AR MRS RRE BTGB 2 B R
iR EIH - :

—920_




FEBz2MBER

FH

FRNDEBEFNTRRBE_FPIREAEAR WAUEA LB EHE

ARFEE T RREFEMNM AT HAREERE R T HEE HER
e e H

HERX%

RAEAMRSHEA - FHORERAENREATH R T HMME DL HER.

SR o 0 L ¥ T L (B £ E A R R T (B > R TR L 1) T 6 WT R - — AR B
SR 31 BF 3 We RE A 3T i - S0H R Y A HEL A (D 3 Wi o L B (R4 2 SR A ) T AR R £

T B S 2 72 40 W BT A MR T (B 5% o 22 7 6T ) T4 W R 0D M0 B BT 8

& A B THT {0 A 7 A o L AP O A SR G 3 (R S W 2 {0 R4 e A O N ST B
AR A b B VR DA (S PR R (R S 2 0 W AR R I I T B A

B
BIRSE 7 B fF 0 R SR B 5T AR

"B TR 5 B TS R S LB O R w3 o MR BRI R AT R SRR A R BT M 2 A

B> [ SRR B i R 2 FH R LA R RO A 2 RE R B B W SR 2 ST it e e A0 R

A ZHARAEERARAABRRE AR L2 BE LT -

BEGIAERMBERRARELX AN KT ARG TERBBA R ERZM

FE L RS S g 2 4% O T RS B AT i el 2 R B RLA R I A A AR
AR i — RS LR 5 0 JE B TE £ (TR0 BT A MR AR W B 22 BE T CARE SR T A0 =) R A
FA R S W I 22 B LA IR 3 PRE R B IR ) - 40 BT VY M B R AT o A0 W S B O B T

HHMABRBEAR G RN T EBRECH PHERANZHER (FREHERS ».

% HE B RS S TR

3 O£ 00K % BB 4 70 - 0 20 ) R 36 R 20 O 7 4 2 PR

T 1R§ 2 BB 3 LA WERR - F‘??EiﬁIﬁEi?FfﬂﬁB%%EEZ@%U&EB#%EE&TR%K%T
Y-

MEHHEERTERS-—WEEAMROFEHIG. }F%IEIFEJQEIF‘ET’EE
B R B e AR 2 WM AR R T

BEREUSZAMES N R EE RN RP RN BT
EAAERBERPINBRRFARERT CHEIRANMRBFHARRARZIH EEOR

-23 -



B 8& —

il g L

FEBEz2HBAES

X EBMULHEEZERNEBE AL RAT G2 AWEREXAN
NBEREARESEHEAZERRT S ERBYR IR E Rk

ERMESMBRHER BB EFTU2EFHZ %%iﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ
BzRERAMNUREARREFTIZERRA - TAESHHIIRBZRAZEH

HBARAEE-

B k&R

frE PR AR I RN BERIADTEAAE-

4. HBR#EMIE

SR HL T+ A% S [ 35 06 el O R P A AR A AR A S I R A B B

HoHEFEREBHHELLT:

FEREBM R LR

B 2 Himg -

RHENEMSHERHNEROEEL_BERERRER
A R R

BER WEMIHBTER - SF REET HELT
B FEHM4 HERER TRRERE

BR NEASETHEEHER

BR-NEMSHEDESER

—-24 -




M 8% — AEBZ2HBEES

FEEIBAMZFNT
(a) LHHBISR
g2 : 3

T

BERFR 87 [ o B
T#x Tz FEx Tz TEx  TEx
gay
Hib 254,041 1,904,390 - 20,750 - 2,179,181
AEHA 4 - - - (4) _
254,045 1,904,390 - 20,750 (4) 2,179,181
EEY T !
BInRisRT
B :
Ei T 21,770 . 88,491 - 37233 - 147,494,
TESMHZEERA (67,227)
Hib R A 16,843
B¥EA 9zﬂd
BHBOR 27,068
BB A A |
E-353 (4,144} (35,660 - (9,079) ~  (48,883)
3. (30,472)
U FNEE 3 . {4,391) 99,978 51,829  (13,885) 133,531
B G LR 10 4 B 4t - - - (49,912) - {49,912)
BHBARRAAES BN
Bl 82 B ffi (4,227)
BRBABBAASIEZ
i1} 985
- T R A 4 A
EiRsER : (4,703)
HERBATE 2 ER (666}
REH 15— B 22 ) i
sz ER (3,019)
HERELAZ R 44,115
T 160,927
B (67,287)
B R B AT 93,640
ChERERE . (23,345)
EEHH mz%;
"E |
£BRE 661,364 1,290,511 - 1545783 (81,165} 3,416,493
B aER 17,637 443446 756,062 1,167 - 1,218,312
ShARERARER - - - 322,501 - 322501
3 b7l A3 4 % - - - 275,298 - 275298
FEABEENE 269,319
BYRE 5,521,923

— 25 —




aft

FEAM

fta

313

i
TEMEE KRN

BAM

AN
RAE R
¥
%
i o R B
£ 313
g3
[ B 8 4 )
i 35 1 2 7
EMABELT
1 54 fin 2 47 3N
HBARBAH
kL TRy
£33
3

AR
Bamalstzme

3
3%
BELHZHm

NERE g7
FiEx  Fix
481515 450,341

160,583 1,284,102

13,322

24,303

23,927

9,800

— 26—

71,677

45,894

6,313

87

(9,502)

5,165

- 332,965

- 143525

(516,958) 747,863

- 1,588,210
1,018,862
48,000

3,402,935

- 110,310
7.611

- 86,641
7175

- 6,313
- 87

- 14,425
24,967

~ 5165
28,483
~ 9,800




—8RNF
HERER BF
FitE TH#T

ERg
b 358 1,684,102
AR Y 43 -

YLES L0

gt BE 5B A
F#%  FET  FRE  FET
|

- 1,684,460 !
- - {43) -

401 1,684,102

3

(43) 1,684,460

R A E R T
i 5 P i 17

- |

EHER 15,245
FEAEZEERA

Kby A

60,178

CEXT

RasER

LFETEN

%5 (1,050)
% :

iR INGIE 3] 428
BAWBABGELF

M55 % 2 il
BEMABRRLT

AR |

BEEREAT

i3 a1
BB R A RIBTE

Bz HE

BA—MBELT
HELENZ BH

BE b B — T B AR 2
Rz EH

{30,916}

101,583

BELERELT

Ahg: B i

BR B A 8 A
R

Fat L B E AT M
DURRIEE

2EAH

BE
RERE
FribBan e

355,756 1,351,609
61846 480,713

- AESBEHTE

BRE

- 97 -

75,423 .
(61,989)
19,621 !

33,085 ,
(79,895)

(31,966)
(30,212)
460,283

121,541 236,731 -
| (7,138)
1350
mwm?
(7,600)
(17,189)
mmm;

(479)
[

304,966 |
© (80,087)'

. 204,879
(51,066)1

173,813

761,162 890,528

}

(23,510} 1,683,855 -
—- 2194249
354,160

4,232,264 .




B &% —

ZHBEAEHR

NERRR 27
Figx  THx

Aft
EHAHE 475,256 466,655
=8¢
371 15,079 1,062,451
+% :
BETES:
THAEEEAR

BAR

Hib&ER
BAML S
EZ) 368 123,671
b
NHEREH
%% 7849 37,587
t%
i) L]
i i < 4 3 - -
3B NG U
BWENSI B R
313 - 250
t¥%

by HEDE

xEE
B3 Bz B
FHT  FAE  THT
- ~  (486,300)
8,619 - -

455,611

1,077,530
1,021,833

88,507
37560

2681.041

+ 124,039
©1,824

45,436
5,302

8,619

6,862

EMEMZNERIERTEAFEEFERA I KME- ‘?ﬁﬂ.ﬁkwiiﬁ

FTo BB R X E A TGRS E) -

1T B 2 B8 {3 25 I % o 45 e B T S 0 O 2 68 B 4 7 o

s BREARERN (BIR)
—P21F 22N 225 F 22 @F
F i T F T F T F#TT

AN RILME . :
— i 119,004 70,877 17,195 48,659
— it 230,026 143,091 54,555 79,428
At 55 B R 687,783 623,407 9,412 38,718
Bk 543,313 411,482 (21,917) 41,292
4t 3% K 3£ M 491,832 367,593 63,291 33,451
R i | 95,958 60,170 = 26,117 51,654
H At 11,265 7,840 12,274 11,764
2,179,181 1,684,460 160,927 304,966

—_o8 ~




Ff 8% —

ZEBEUHBES

SRAEZRHNE X - KEREH REEEEZHMN KEEFERR Y

AR

HHE AR
— i
— I Hb
1t B B B
Bk
db 22 K 3
T B 4 7 B
Hib

5. HiER¥H

Hir@uXHEH:

B AMBAGL B HE
EHEBRRERZHR

NHR-BERRER

SEAEZEEHA BEREZ2EM
“9PEF —PPNF —PTIF “PSAF
T ¥ T - # 7T F it T F# T
1,485,569 1,250,704 39,868 - 6,486
1,485,917 1,175,089 68,527 100,039
849,216 998,397 80,006 9,811
676,004 361,475 18,166 16,636 ;
248,460 196,002 . 507 —
718,261 243,608 - -
58,406 6,989 - -
5,521,923 4,232,264 207,074 132,972
—BRIiE —98@mF
T # T FHETT .
3,885 1,233
- 6,401
3,885 1634;

- 29 —




FEB2HMBESN

B & —
6. BWEERR
—E22nF —geng
FH#ET FiET
HEXFNCRBRLUTES:
HHEME () 34,508 28,549
BTH%E - Bk EEF 306,516 237,174
BI#AEGF 341,024 265,723
B HME (BERTHHR) 16,798 —
FERS (OERMMTEEZEA) 4,182 4,183
¥ BB A ' : ‘
FEE . 5,491 . 3,013
AR R 2 B 308 " 126
7 8 S 4 )
BEZEE 67,755 .43,987
MAHHEZ BE 1,196 1,335
HEYE RERIHEH - . 3,807
SEHERNENE :
e 25,915 15,984
Hfh 4,514 3,516
HREBERAEH 38,057 26,447
RS A:
B A
i 22 098 4,693
iR 10 4
BEREWEZ WE 1,192 —
HEYE-RERSH KR 3,666 —
HEESEGCREBRHER Pl H 21,446 -
BITHERREHFEZAMEHA 43,697 7,532
BN ERZHBIEA 173 1,896
e A W AR 5E 1,096,000 or
(ZZF W E 828,000 7T) 8,063 . 4,174
ENEEYWEZAR 9,100 14,209

-30 -




B 8% —

HETHEREAET™

HE

ik
BITHES
FERMATH 4F

WiTHERZ HibB e
ot B B At AR A
HEZER
B AR AR R 3 LK

—eRIEF C—28NF
Fi TFHEID
90 90

257 200"

347 290"
17,414 14,928
15,248 11,927
1,499 1,404
34,161 28,259
34,508 98,549

B AR 00 B AR (T F JE B 0 2 B £ 257,000 7E (= % B I 4 : 200,000"

L) .

RAEFEEHH SHEREEDET —URTNE ZWE 2 HEH489,00087T (=

FLM4F 489,000 ) - HMEBE T RAOFEHELIZHMER-

WP M a8mT:

OHk 7¢ — 1,000,000 7T

1,500,001 5¢ — 2,000,000 7T
2,000,001 & — 2,500,000 7T
2,500,001 7. — 3,000,000i 7T
4,000,001 #E 7€ ~ 4,500,000 ¢
4,500,001 7T — 5,000,000 7©
6,000,001 7T — 6,500,000 7
8,000,001 7T — 8,500,000 it
11,500,001 # 5¢ — 12,000,0008 7C

-31 -

BEEAR. ,
—RRAF —gomE
8 8
1 2
1 1
1 —_

1 —

1 1
1 -,
— 2
] _




Bt & —

FHEBEB-oUEBESR

®8

FRERAERBHMZ LA ERAOFENS (CFTWE: =4 AATI (K
e HMmERR -Hifi—2& (CFTNE - FA) L REREFMZ A LTS

EBZMESUT:

i P 2 H e 4 R
ey
BRHE S I gt

- BEHEEAZMESRWMT:

2,000,001k 7¢ — 2,500,000 75
4,000,001 7T — 4,500,000 7T

REAWS (HR)

REFUE (BR) B

FHAREFREHZBEE (BH)
EFEERER R
fEE R EERER

R & B 2

BITRHBEXFERA:
REERBHEER
A FF 7 AR A B AR
mf 46 il 5 R
U p e N

BB A

-32 -

- 3 - X 3 —9Qeng
F T “FitE o
2,654 5,230
1,603 1,158
211 283
4,468 6,671

BE AR
it 3 X3 —g8nE
- 1
1 1
oy 3. 3 - - 3 : 1t f 2 2
F il F it
30,349 (79,895)
879 -
(4,160) -
27,068 (79,895)
—8e9Iif —g9nE
F#oT F-#E T
77,381 59,278
350 190
1,462 2,582
162 128
79,355 62,178




8 — AE@RHHER
9. HAEBRELATHES
T EZ M BB 2 W E AW AT IS CIH Limited (TCIHL] ) 7 i i35 F %85,
Z i F206,299,000 T (B IF S H 432,617,000 7T) - BN S HNI A MR
16(b)e :
"10. BE
—g®nrs —gens
’ Tk T T
CE
AEREWBATE _
T 9,633 8,846
T o LSk b M (= B TH 14,676 7,305
AR I (B aE32) (9,208) 2,146
g 15,103 . 18,297,
FRiEme s zsa: ‘
FHABR 15,591 3,412
3 HE DL A B it Hb (5 A I8 19,042 58,378
0 4 8 1 10,891 -
2y 45,524 61,790
FRriE RENRE AT 2HE:
FilEFEB 24. -
T HE L SR 3t d B B TH 6,210 —
iR SE B I : 426 —
N 6,660 -
&5 67,287 . 80,08?
%%M%ﬁﬁﬁ&iﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ&ﬁﬁ&é $$m¢wlmmﬂﬁf

FRLUSHERASER MR EEEZRATR R

Bz i T :

% 5t Al 4 A

EHEMNSEEI75% (T EME17.5%)
AR ZHE

NGB IE R 2 #R R

BEBMAZBRELS

FRPELHEEE RS

MR EFABERERRZ B S

B RS 4 0~ W EE 4 B B FRIR]EE R4S W AR R R HE

LLoh st B R 7] B 32 2
H A

’EFHIA

— 33 -

—gensE

—8%nF
Tl T H#: T
160,927 304,966
28,162 53,369
42,630 45,005
(58,674) (51,186)
41,798 17,478
(8,352) (11,679)
9,371 " 16,498
12,352 10,602

67,287

80,087




rEBzMEBEER

Bt & —
1. RBE

—29218fF g 3 : J11'E -2
T it T F i
WE IR EE R AR B R 3.0l (FFE AR 5.0 16,479 27,149
IR B — 2 R 4E 4% B i B8 #5010 - 27,149
PR HBR BSR4 M (ZEZE 4.0 21,809 21,644
EATHFREEmS MRS LEERE 144 283
38,432 76,225

12. SREHR

¥V ZHRB - GPLIESELATHEAST14%ER 2B LA -

BREZRETRAEZAZT—HEAZEZRNEZAZT—HEFEZBREFEHN R
BEANRET I R E -

2H
ARSI RFH T A A AN 2 i

Sk T4 A R A M E M 4 R R

BEAFERENZFIGEAELZ HE
TR SRR e

ATEL AR A N 2 B A

B BE
FHOE AR A TR TR 2 I o S 1 B
e A W) R TR LR Ry 2 R R

it N M B R 22 R 5 o T 2

—eRIE —ggmfE
Fik T F itk T
70,295 173,813
(1,098) (5,692)
(2,002) (16,396)
67,195 151,725

T TR
544,226 537,955
6,123 6,951
550,349 544,906

BMEGRRH R T RS HMRAGPLEAERAR ([GPL

- 34—




wag— AEBzHBEY

|

13, BREPE |
=4 ‘Q}E;

F# T v FHETT,

' |

W oEBR=FA—H 112,295 o=
M RE R A : 12,476 . 11,505
BEWETER - | ‘ 14,209 | 2,395,
“ERHEZH=F—HAK i
ﬁ“ Zwmﬁﬁ—a 138,980 13,900'
it _ © (43,950) =
BEWEZRG . . 9,00 6,100,
AN _FEEFRAFEZAZ+—H : 104,130 . 20,000

' : | i
LJ.J:%EE’.#”AEZ&%%%'@E: 5

' |

£H a8 :

TRQHF —2VNE —SVESF —SENF
FHT  FRT  FEE . FHEE
: |

P LI | 104130 96,380 20,000 13,900

i

CARELME R Z kA HER Y% - 42,600 - : —

104,130 138,980 20,000 ‘13,9001

AHBEBZBEYER _FEFHE=ZA=+— HﬁaiﬁluLﬁ%fE{EEfﬁﬁwRﬂﬁ?F{EEﬁ,
Fﬁﬁﬁﬁ"‘]u"ﬁﬁﬁ%@fﬁﬁﬁ%?ﬂﬁfﬁ ‘

VB B BT 1 7 S D 0 B0 L R - | |

- 35—




AE@MzUBAEN

i 8 —
14, MR-BERRE .
xANE  HR BN -
t1#ERE tHREE RELH BRRSM I8RIR BRTHE Bt 1
Té#xz Tz Tz TEx FEx Tz TErx  TEx
18 -
RELHE o :
CRIWERA-AHE 19077 86,138 72,244 207,803 34256 98537 86,280 1 604,344
BERE . 679 (1,554) (360) 538 993 320 519 . 1,135
W B AR - 45322 6962 13409 1,677 10448 5079 . 82897
BEREL R - - 63)  (1,229) - - (158)  (1,450)
. - 420 6647 60371 11458. 4523 34502 , 117,921
HE . - (14995}  (1,796) (41,348)  (1,033) {t1,358) ({13,547) . (84,577)
EFNE - 93,077 - 8} 2 {99055} . (16): -
“2RFEZAT - | f
AH 19756 214408 83634 239036 47353 3415 112668 ' 720270
@;g: : ‘ . R
mA& 19756 164,822 83634 239,036 47353 - 3415 112,668 ¢ 670,684
fiE-—AAmE - 46,883 - - - - - . 46,883
fﬂi{ﬁ—:%:}? _ - 2,703 - - - - - 2703
- - . . |
10,756 214,408 83634 200036 47353 3415 112,668 | 720,270
FHRAH
“REMENE-FHE . 2610 23036 49508 146579 20,986 - 43,192 ; 285911
 hkag - 105 (1011) (34 46 6 - %1 529
HEREAA - - (25) (681) - - {66) {772
ERERL 247 6756 888 20779 - 7,830 - 15451 68,951
HE R C - (2423)° (1,553) (37.369) (793) - (10,808) {52,947}
C2TEETASH-H | B
i 2962 26,358 56,784 138724 28715 - - 48129 ' 301,672
GEFHE
“ERREZAZ+ R o
e _ 16,794 188,050 26,850 100312 18638 3415 64539 © 418,598
“ZEZNFZA=t-H . :
it 16467 B3107 - 22736 61,224 13270 98537 43,097 & 318433
£m ;
—BRnFE _—fEMF
T # T F oL
N L ER 3 2°F 3 .
AW LIS 7 kA B B 16,794 16,467
FiERC b
Pl -
o {EFH B 84,964 56,098
Hi A E i
A E 98,248 1,702
HMHE 4,838 © 5,302
204,844 79,569

- 36 -




B &% — - AEBZHEES
HOEEHY CH b ChiA
FikxT Fit T Fit T
|
RE |
TEEWMENH—H R 12,549 39,969 52,518
s - 7,611 7,611
& - (53) (53)
—_EBRE=ZRA=+—H5HE 12,549 47,527 60,076
FEEB® _ _
_RFNEMA—HEH 8,743 24,784 33,527
poc oy i Al 620 3,594 4,214
oy B e — (39) (39)
CEEHEES A=+ —HEHE 9,363 28,339 37,702
EREEE _
CERRRE=H=+—HE 3,186 19,188 22,374
TETME=A=+—HFH ' 3,806 15,185 18,991
=4 oa .
“2ERE ZQ8NF Y9 LEFE —RQ9HNFE
F i 5T F it F i 7T %#fi;
HEHEZO% BER i
Rz IR
fﬁbﬁ&%ﬁfﬁ? 9,166 2,334 — —
Hig 1,727 4,449 1,334 3,886
10,893 6,783 1.334 3,886
15. FiitMBAalfis i
AT
—281f CZ—RERNAF
F T FiET
LB AERERE 1,178,428 1,128,416
I b TR B R A 337,798 337,798
¥ B 1R (209,155) (209,155)
1,307,071 1,257,059
Bt B§ 2\ &) 621,175 - 643,360,
1,928,246 1,900,419
1,648,347 1,948,612

FwRGR=A=+—HZWHE

- 37 -




B &% — - FEEZHBEES
B D 43 0 2l B 49 T B A B B R A B 4 AR 1 A R
HEEETTHANEEERER- B RS WIS Rl E-

ETRA AR E R M MR ZGPI R B KRG EN ML SRR S
CAE (TR B ]) L '

BEBERRKBITSERAEZNTTEMEB LA Z ARG RERREETHZ
H B (i 7 O 5 o PR JES 20 ) 22 ARG TR (L A% 368 28 0K 4 Y 53 (8 AR R 0 B4 et 2 WU o

FTEMBAGSIR-ZERF=ZA=+—HZzHHRAREMES -
16, FSBBATME

mm :
—88IFE C—QSNF
F ko F T
Bl B B ' 1,197,432 2,150,384
B A B85 40 W] ] 44 049 67,515
ABRARTR (31,073) (31,971)
1,210,408 2,185,928
= /e R NN o 7,904 20,121
HE R HER _ - (11,800)

1,218,312 2,194,249

EHRGHR=A=Z+—HZHA 463,398 1,656,750

WEARAXREARTRRER- AT SR SWE TR EA MRS A%+
ZHEARRYRREREN REHIIMER R EE-

R LT M T T AR R AR R T AR A R R R R RSN S E RS
AT B [0 {8 T B A o 40 ) 2 R T (B AS B E MR AR TG (5 kA R B A R 2 WA fH .

- 38 -




FEBzHMBEER

EEL A 0 4 T A 2 s T A AT S B 2 A A

BE

£ 3 8
YN R
TR N

A B

BERAELR
FEH B
F 4 IE A

- R PEREBL

s 17 1B EE 2 7 BRF B
2RI TR EE

FARE

FE
AW

- F

B THEMHEE - +EFR S

BEHERMGHRE R 2 T EE1EH 17,189,000/ T2 B g #A -

WAREATZEN BABSATZHFE
—RPHEE —R2SMF —Q9RHF —B8NE

F#T  T#E  FH#EE THT
185,351 185,351 36,035 27,416
6,313 - 87 8,619
(39,101) - — -
152,563 185,351 36,122 36,085.
|
117,836 93,509 4,064 2,714
4,227 7,138 - -
- - 985 1,350
(13,549) - - -
- 17,189 - -
108,514 - 117,836, 5,049 4,064
44,049 67,515 31,073 31,971
67,515 91,842 31,971 ' 24,702

E@A%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁZﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ@%ﬁ%JW@EE%KWEEZH%

ERABEL B Bl G AR ERBAT T EEZBE T A AERL
THEAELRMERERERRER :

WRESSTMES A=+ — B L 5 E T 2 2 0 P 4 [

FHBENRR EFREZAZ+H—BZHTRARBE M E46 -

-39 -



M % —  ARE

2K &S

(8 RIFZAHRZAZ+T—H REEARFMAZLEF LT 2 LERBRBEERL
At M- W BRZFEARZHA=T—H - RBPHEBEE_LLH
FZAZ+—HLEFFEFERBZE NEUMFERA D RELHFEE LT
HEZATHENRIT:

R-SBIEF R-B¥DE
=A=t+-R =ZA=+-—8

F it FitE T

AR R
MEE ) 4,410,011 4,044,930
21 it ’ 2,634,658 2,294,140
AU HE AN 2R ' 222 415 196,145
B A 4\l 05 3t % 2% B (1 763,895 776,880
FEMET S BERRGRZA=ZF—BZTWE 463,398 954,416
BE BE
—BREE —RRNE
ZR=+-B =ZHA=+-—-A8
IHEE ItEE
Fix F i

| T EHS
Vi 4,161,097 3,719,233
2 AE L 8,277 203,426
I E0 RE AN A A MR 4,009 86,581

- 40 -




FEE B ER

(b) MIBBIVEZAZ-— B 58 B R H M5 BT LT 2 CIHLZ # 35 - 4 B 4F
FE> AR CIHLZ #E 2k - (ECIHLR AR M Z B A F - RBARE_FFT=

A — Ei@ﬁf@%ffﬂﬁﬁ“zammﬁﬁﬂ u&ztiiﬁﬁwfiﬁcmugﬁz

HEEE AW

KR
B
CEL
2 0 s 2

B i CIHLIE 7 # i

ARE S ECIHL A=A S +— B 2 HiE

E2ERMA
=E L

=X Al

18 B B {1 3: 4 SR

CIHL# 22X =% A H Z+ 1 B B Schneider Electric SA { I'SchnelderJ) *T_LW

HHMWERAREZS RIS ])

Hoge=f
+=A=+-8
T

3,388,932
1,617,467,
16,743

864,944

—gemE,
T

A702,334:

8_E
—R8=fF
+=-—A=+-8:
B

L T

858,377
494,453

i
207,145

{iy HIECIHLE SchneiderfTEZz HHEHABBR (TSBWE)) Z{E%TAFEIEEE&HJ&
T—H & LS0%M Mz SBETH (THEMNEEHE D LUER- %éf-&&iﬁ’@-*“’

%HEH REDFASF ([THRGRLERELXE]) R

(in & @CIHLﬁ?iﬂﬂﬂGerard Industries {No. 3) Pty Ltd. ([ Gerard Industries])
MTESAEL TR NFEZ 252 4% MREME ((EMLEFHE]) -

—41 =



AE®E> MK E R

SHESHAE

S S TE B L4 B S5 4T 10/ 45 A% 1 {8 1 38 70 2 40 T CIHL X Schnéiderii i

TS CHUERAETWZ ERREREER LT EAT NS BHE M E

106,700,000 7t » H 959,600,000 7t A F: 52 159,599,990 T M & B TH B I iy -

" $22547,100,0003 7T A LLER 4 374 FCIHL » Schneideri# 3 7 5 ¥ 2 5 88 A - 6 50k

17.

ATBM-EBIEEEE12,500,000F 55> 7 50 LV 4 47,100,000 0 H1ER2 18
59,599,9903&%%%%‘@ B B e 1

MEMASEEEZRE  CIHLE R —HR W B # >  Schneiderif =5 — T
Fﬁi@ﬁﬁuiﬂﬁ:g"gzﬁﬂ‘:ﬁ:-{*:EIZ%@@‘%T%‘%‘B%%Z%%K’CIHLE%‘—IFE
RBE((TBINAE] ) T IR T HESEEENSAZ50%E R 2 8ET
Schneider : T Schneiderf"EH —IH#Z# ([ Schneiderid W H | ) o 2 B(E A CIHL
REMASBIEE 5 H 2 50%ER -CIHLE RN — 2B WNE+ -4 —+— B %EM
IR T AP S S T MR 44 TR AT (8 AT I RE 0 I M - Schineider | TR Z R FLAEPIH — B2
#0H M AR —EEAFEWNA — H Z % T {a B 17 {# SchneidersE i i 4 - i 4
CIHL X Schneidert) il A B¢ 4 4 B R RTFIAZ E T EHRE GITEF A 22
FEHl - '

M B : | :
B TS E S (T IME RE) G A R

()  CIHL# H # Gerard Industriesiit T T 2§ EE#&%E%%%T%Z& 4%
?F%ﬁﬁﬁ%%%?&hnelder

(i) &% L ## F - Schneider{T -7 CIHLE # 3% 1§ 90,400,000 7T ;

(i) BoEB=&+H+IHARFNF  Schneiderdl T 7 {1 F CIHL
2 56,000,000 70 LA f& & CIHL ] 5B 78 #K Gerard Industriesift I % #% fic
HREBRFEFEFDMIEL Z BHE: X

(iv) %E%xﬁ%?"f&%?aoooooﬁmz ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ&ﬁ%?‘i%ﬁ’é%?ﬁﬁ%
© o BRI CIHL -

AFHZER _2E=4#+ A+ _HER-RN_BE=HE+_H=4+—H¢H
IF4E B - CIHLEE & BA % 5 Bl Schneiderf il 52 i 4 & T B » 3 5] FF A% 4 18 Bk % 4 =)
Gerard Industriesi T S Ao L 3 B R S P17 A #E 22 '8 £ T Schneider » &
I A %5 105,487,000 7T «

FiERBEESAFAER
#E

—ggEE -—vens
FiTE T

SiEREEE | 322,501 -

21:%@22‘@@1‘%%']{&?]%ﬂ%ﬁ16(b)ﬁﬁ2%%ﬂ%%&ﬁ?=§H%§EHH§E@%‘EE’A§J

(TZFB5ZEM ) REMBAR -HRAZEHATAR __EZAFZA=ZT—BZH#HRRER
fff 5% 47 -

— 42—




B & —

EEBUBES

RAB S IEF PR G| 2 F h %

ZHMBERMMT:

18.

BB ARR
B
8
71> B T 4 26

BT & 23 B 52 o ¥ 7 0P M

5 9 3 A%

B RH

391 1) 4 4R
mwmm%mﬁg

EIHRERE

A
il = e

(B R

FWE—A—AESPPEEZA = — B L HRE]

R-SeRF
=A=t+-A
| FH#TT

1,373,557,
128,247
. 46,097
) a

i |

—¥%IF Z—BEenF
T T F T

171,488 coo—
151,839 =

323,437 T
(48,139) - —

275,298 -

I b T AR A 4% ¥ A CIHLEY B 4F BF i 1% 7} Gerard Corporation Pty. Ltd. (TGerardl
Corporation] ) Z21% R EFER T 2 19%MHE - AR B LU RAE R LT B BEZ SH
AR .

AR K BE 3K %5 VE 4% 2 L R 120,348,000 78 2 K S B % B R B B T8 F
31,591,000 T2 KB MW FEL675%Z B RN EZNEANR A H R 008
HH% 3K i Gerard Corporation /Bt BT LA H: AT 35 02 {0 3% H 4R fit o

—43 -

+




Bt g% — . ZHKEES
19. BE
T8RIF —BgmnE
FHET T # T
nm i
43 ‘
EW W R EARY 83,655 83,655
B .
i 1 8 27,189 23,006
BB 4,182 4,183
T 31,371 27,189
R BE
FEB 52,284 56,466
REAZBERLHETREERA T TEHE-
20, BEREA |
BREL RiERE ey
:$$£$:82m$:ss£$:ssm$:$s£$:$sm$
Fi T FiET T#T T i T T & T Fitt
£ f
FiELHESs - - 443 484 443 484
PAELS LT E S - — 371634 288,957 371,634 288,957
FHi@HEEF - — 372,077 289,441 372,077 289,441
EN W E 15,522 4,153 - - 15,522 4,153
HAE AR (4,160) - - - {4,160) -
11,362 4,153 372,077 289,441 383,439 293,594
LHEEWE - — 371022 307,419 371,022 307,419
BENARTEEZ
ST
B - - 233,901 149,786 233,901 149,786
B 11,362 4,153 138,176 138,655 149,538 _143,808
11,362 4,153 - 372,077 289,441 383,439 293,594

BEEREREESZ TR REE

— 44—




AEEZYBEES

- 21,

RitR &t

—99If “UUDF -99If¥ —9CNF “VVIE ZYMRE

Tiex  Fi#r  TEZ  TE#x

285,806 288,956 285896 286,956

85,738 - 85,738 -
443 485 11,805 4,638

MR EHRBEZSTOT:
RERS
T Tt
EREH KRG
HRAAE ([EE] - -
TCLHE Mt 147 BR 48 vl
(rTCL)) - -
Hib 11,362 4,153
11,362 4,153

i

372,077 289,441 383,439 293,594{

RETHRMLEENT HETEEHHENRHGHBE - LR TR RAM® &8
HHENHER LT - ERTHHAFAEIEH - HAEBAXTHHSETLRMGER
ARME LR REF LA ERRELI AN SRR THA TSR ZHE -
FRHFZMHREFAEREA- EFR/EH BREFZI/HTE TAERERRZSFES
Z g

TOLA P E AL HEBRRBE LA ERVHA G RBERTRE MM TE REEH -
EATHEERBENRETER -TCLZBROREIEHFXH A EH -REBRERRTCLE B G
BN EFHERFEINERLTHHETRE -TCLZ AR —NEEBH TS BT H
AABEFRADELURFAMH-ZEFEHZHHALTHAERRIAAE-TTRRL - 0
EEREARFECESFTEAHHEEZRE THERERMESFIHZHE ‘

B F Z Fith 3% ¥ 3 LA 5 H A8 A R
RESBEZAR

g1

(8) " 1 S5 M1 2185 B 4% — 17197,000,000% 5t (= %% 10 4 : 97,000,000 5T |
2 % B 3K R — 116,998,000 7% 2 W IR 33 B 2 {8 3K o 4 28 (2 4k o
Mo (5 50 2 B 69 B R 7 B2 E e 2 O U R A B o Lo K

wWHMBRM-

by MIFENF=A=+—H-—HAH12,0000008 T2 EXHEMN—BSE
PR 2 K LR 98% 2 A TGP HEMR IS R— s FGP T %
MRWIREREERR AR - RIERMEZA=Z+—H ZEXBEEAR
BRR B SRR EEAMRER - RRERE ZRBEC 2R

— 45 —




Bt i — XERBz2HMKEHR
22, RBWIRIA
4
—ReIifE C—88|MOF
Fi#T F T
£3 [0 2 00 PG W R TR AR
ﬁA;‘f\‘ %qu EN (ﬁffﬁa) 18,007 -
TR s IEIE > R (R T (B atb) 328,070 .=
W — BN TF 2z AL (ffate) 12,102 .=
4 11 A Gerard Corporation$it ¥ & (i} #f 4% 2 ,
REW AL 6T (B aEa) 287,250 -
H At 2,471 —
647,900 -
Bt 5t

(d)

i} ?Aﬁmﬁﬁlﬁﬂﬁ‘ﬁﬁéfﬁ‘ o {5 S CHR 7 355 ) B B B8 ) 2 4R A

T b Al T TR 2 3 43 X (69,213,000 JT (#773328,070,000 50) M ZFE
SRR T 2 H R E YA LUR B CIHLAT BE AU B B 16(b) BT il 2
iR B ST 0 o R KK T B b B A AT VR M 2 B AR o M R MOIR TR =R A
0 o ST SRR R B 2 BA 2 [ URR) B - Yﬁ#ﬂiﬂ’éﬁﬁﬁ%tﬁ#ﬁ"?
CER=ZFEAAZTEARHZ AP

stk A5 tﬂﬁ.‘—ﬂﬂﬂ?ﬁ%’&ﬂ?-ﬁi%ﬁz%‘ﬂj%ﬁiﬁz%ﬂiiﬁ?ﬁﬁvl&lﬁﬂk
§iF 0 4% K M GR AT (] 34 B 1. 25% M B MLE. > 3 7 = T L A i A0 I 0 R

AR IE A — A R B A R B 2 AR SO R K
T Z 5 524,070,000 70 & R REBURTE - BB R R A sk o

% kR BRI L 8 7 BT ¥5 5 2 34.33% Gerard Corporation il #3 fF & (R & -
SRR AW A WMMITZ BR EEERA R BASE HIN1.5% KR
B -ZRNHMREQARA T RFHAAEHR TALAREZHAPER-

~ 46 —




B s — AEB2HEER

-+ 23, BEXH .
ERBERIH BEGE B i
“R9ILF “OPMF “9%IT _9SNE —9RIF -920F
T#T T#T Fi#T T FHT . T
28 |
73 ‘ '
) - - 14,892 14,892 14,892 . 14:892.
I B B P ) 38,171 - - - 38,171 -
#m 9,800 - - - 9,800 -
BHHEE (990) - - - (990) -
EFRY 46,981 S - 14892 14892 61,873 14,802
B :
S - - 14,892 14,892 14,892 14,892
BT 16,798 - - - 16,798 -
EHRE (732) - - - (732) -1
ERY 16,066 - 14,892 14,892 30,958 14,892,
EEHEE !
FRE 30,915 C— - - 30,915 -

24, BE
—22InF =—9SOF
Tt T¥T

mm

BRE
FE B 17,274 10,162
jokiFi ks 458 ‘ -
3 S B 2 T 2 B RE T S0 2 33,648 7,112
N AT T B 39,392 —
FARE 90,772 17,274:
BEFBEESR .
47 B 9,849 1,016
prig: o H 3,885 1,233
. WMER/EER — 7,600.
FRE - 13,734 9,849,
BEEE .
FAR B 77,038 7,425!

FB R T HE S BEEE 2R RS ABR T F

REBESTTMES H = — B E 4 8 08 5 68 2 W IR ] (3 45 2 8 [ RS
o A IR & R 2 AT Rl A /R 417,600,000 T 2 i E AT H -

— 47 -




FHEE =z MKEHR

TR
£ ®
B AE an

#E |
—22RF —e880EF
F T F T
154 554 129,594
18,637 19,852
214,333 131,477
387,524 280,923

PR ET SN RENER TR RESAS T B A EY
4,367,000 ¢ {—FF W4 : 261,000 7T) - ‘

26, BRBE BEEREBECHRE

FHEEALGTEESEFEHEE —Ra =+t XENL XA BEORTE BECREBRR
HAREREEARKRGERE ZRBESHOT:

0-60X%
61-90K
HHIOK

27, BHEERRE

B EE R ARG AREES B 2 AT

0-60K
61-90%
Hiae0xX

-1 I
—gYEF —VEVNF
F it T F 6T
620,015 268,109
26,006 27,983
459,340 266,240
1,105,361 562,332

wE
—RREE —QEOF
T E T i
430,742 389,841
54,141 39,852
279,186 42,812
764,069 472,505

— 48 —

H




By 8 — rEBz2HMBEER
' !
28. BMEHEERGT ;
: |

REZHEER ﬁf&ﬁﬁEﬂIZﬁ{E '

“2E2RE _2RNF “BRLF C82MmE
T Fi#t Fi#oT ?ﬂ%ﬁj

BT IR S (E 0 T g
2 H f
1

— 4E R E 5 4,847 2,823 4,823 2,742
C ZEREN 5,058 1,748 5,056 1,733
L 9,905 | 4,571 9,879 4,475
Wk ORI 3 (26} (96) - ;
B G R 2 R 9,879 4475 9,879 - 4475
' 1
1~¢mﬂmwxﬁ@ﬁﬁ' ?
(ﬁﬁ 330) . (4,823) (2,742)
=L 5056 . 1,733
BEZEARR BEHEERRZ2EE j

C¥TIF CTSNF -PYIF —LeNs

F#ET FiE o -‘F%JE . %ﬁf]ﬁl

. \

A F 1
. . ]
—E RN E 1,417 1,803 1,397 1,770
TEAEH 172 1,572 172 1,562
; — I

‘ o 1,589 3,375 ° 1,568 3,332
B R S (20) (43) - |
MEREZRE 1,569 3,332 1,569 3,33.2?
- _ | i

W —E R B A FLB & R , g
(# 330) (1,397) ' (1,770)

e B 172 1,562

e 2 oA S 5 AL S L D TR 00 0 2 RO R R M - Eﬁ%iﬁ%{?iﬁfﬁiﬁﬁ % g Ei

“’fiiﬁ"*ﬁ’]*h-: B I— ﬂﬁﬁiﬁgﬁﬁﬁmo}?}fﬁiﬁﬁﬂluﬁﬂmiﬁ KA A

—49 —



+

Bt &% —

EEBIHMBENR

29.

30.

BRTER EXRBEER

—F Rz |7
(Hf it 30}

HMARITHERK

[EAER

MATIES

A
AR

AT JERK
— FESL A
~HiGM (B ita)
R R ERIER (B3

HATE STV AE (fHaE28)

B0 P — AF R 2 AR KR
— SRAT SRR (B FE29)
— PA 5 AR AT AT
(fft it 28)

$e 8 R B R B
SRR F B4 30 P AR

— 4
A — B R
98 46 A 4R
HAEF

BoMRRmAMR—FRA
ORI (B ik 29)

£ @ a8
—@eIf —ERNE ~QLITF —QeRE
F#xE  FHE  FET T
809,436 737,500 450,026 448,210
456,785 193,021 60,000 —
118,234 12,156 - —
8,194 6,701 — —
1,392,649 949,378 510,026 446,210
7,116 6,349 776 760
1,385,533 943,029 509,250 445,450
1,392,649 949,378 510,026 446,210
 HE AT

—eSnf —2RMNFE “S9If —22M0F

F T F T F# T T
1.804.623 1,440,826 951,500 1,011,950
17.387 21630 5791 6.551
191,970 420554 — .
2,013,980 1,883,010 957,201 1,018,501
9.879 4.475 1,569 '3,332
0023859 1887485 958,860 1,021,833
(809,436) (737,500) (450,026) (446,210)
4.823)  (2,742)  (1,897)  (1,770)
1.209.600 1,147,243 507,437 573,853
809,436 737,500 450,026 446,210
642781  492.842  425.549 327,531
558788  648.170  B0,044 242226
2,975 4.498 1.672 2534
2013,980 1,883,010 957,291 1,018,501
(809.436) (737,500) (450,026) (446,210)
1.204,544 1,145,510 507,265

572,291

- 50 -




YU L L

31.

(@)  SRATEE K L4 2 4 G 1 40 53,313,000 5T (= 2 10 46 : 36,318,000 5¢)'
B ERATHEM FE N ZIER -

(b) HEEZHMBARGPTER -LEL—FINH+AR - BRAEF _TT—ENA
+— H B3I #7200,000,0003% 7T A SR B ([P SRS &) 1) BEAT M
50,000,0004% 7T (#1472 211,700,000 70) £ B.3.95% 2 & B S S B
BB BB TUYAE B B R B 3.95% > Wi R HIE R ST e '

REEFE-F+—HAT AR GPLTHEEREF AP AT B #BITAM
50,000,000t L FH B R RAFEBE T RE-FTHERRRIMBE S
CETRE MEERERABTTRER- R _FE_F+H -GPIT ¥R —
BOBE-HERRAMNGR R_FE=FRA+AEBE_ZZENEHA+
AHBE - PO RN ERHEE R SR LT GPT R E I
#F 550,000,000 7 (= F T 4 : 4,500,000 7T) 2 WL

ROZZFZRFEF=ZHA=Z+—B -t EHBZ 58 %40,500,0004 T (%5
191,970,0003 75) ( — & 219 4F : 90,500,0003% 7T (M % 1 420,554,000k
JE) ) e )

() MIHFFWMERF+WAGPLHEARL M H— K M4 F—IE70,000,0004
TG 18,000,000 L Z = F B MR B R-FERFHER _ZTMENF
— HEHEH50,000000 T3 05%F BN EBREE—REEES-

CIE:¥ §=%: 1
—BREEF —geng
T T Filt T

2EE Q6
B BT A TR - 80,000
FHE £+ ) B — 8,507
- 88,507 -

REZFFFETATIR AL R—BHREEREFLAR_FETFE A=+

— H¥i72280,000,000i T2 FR S4B (TMIRBRE D a7 —HRAWHR ([ZWEH
) o BT SR A A T MR A SR BT H RG0S A BB WA TR R SRR
NS o T $8 A S AR A 4R TR D R A '

A SRS T B R ETRE WA A L E (BFEERME) RAL RN

ARBCE IR ABR T T Z MR (THERD

(a)  DRAWIB 4R A 0045 A 2,600 70 ( 145 B3 (69 ) ) 49 T i A% O 418 A & B0 A0 & Bl 38 4y
i 2y A 2% A 45 B T (10504 7o 5 3 A% A A Mk B EE S 9T 5 74 10,000,000 76 &%
HE e SN

- 51—



Bt & —

(c)

LA 9] 25 3¢ 46 770,84 53 70 K [ 72 1 1 15 1 38 50 S 1 /54,4531 5T ([ 383
MR AR SR A & WY 2 WA IR A 2R B GP L 2 4 LT {H0. 203 T 2 HiE

HE B8R S 5T 2 10,000,000 H: 7o 8% 1 8 2> 05 8 58

Ha)b)Wi s

0 I T SR B AR MO TR T AT T L

M 5b o TE B A A AR LT E T R

(1)

()

IR SN

(a)

(b)

(c) .

MhaRERRETIREETRRERETENNE EEFEN (21
% H) Uk B AT o ]

() BOEHLER+TAEXEAEEFEBXAOFIETOAA LM
EHAMMEE—MRESH A ZHRBRIH150%IR L L#HH

(i) GPTSM MR 672 8 1 M+ 820 55 B 16 67 I 35 2 55 BF 10 P55 1
A A T AR A 5 8 B L — 2 5 2 A 3 e BT 150% 3R B
L&

TR TSGR NS S MRS —HEETRRIBE S (8
FER% R ) Ik 10 (T B 0] -

() BEEHLEATHEXSBEFHEBXANTAETELR + R M
X5 B MM B#E— s B2 AR89 180%m L L& 5

(i)  GPT 3T AR 7o 3 G-+ R 28 B | 7000 s 22 5 B i 34l
AR+ EEZS WM RE—EES B Z BRI 180% U
E&:

A 8 A 4R

BRI R RN A DR i e A e R S M 2 B A B
A T 48 R T (0. 504k 7T 3 ¥E AR B i B EUS BT E A% 10,000,000 yo 5 H 8
WA MOV RTEBE) R
E*R‘H&Hﬁﬁﬂ&ﬁ?ﬁ)\uw&{ﬁﬁ?ﬁe‘l#ﬁﬁkn&ﬁ;?ﬂﬁﬁHﬁéﬁi&ﬁ%ﬁ}%
GPI ¥4 I TH (0.203 70 2 W 38 & » H B%A A~ 77 K 10,000,000 T H 8
oz A B (OGN NG HT T B A &) 5

(a)&(b)ﬁ‘] A AN R OHFEWORONEERER T HEMAE) -

TRREREHANE. & RAT FRAE B L4 L% R IT > B 45 (A R — SR DL L
7RI ¥
L SR A

N\ S TR B 45 o MR B0 A 1R« R e A 05388 O € AR R Ol B 4

- 52 —




Mag- - L LY LS L

O RCEB-EC AR AATATL-EMDRARERRA T £ H:h,ﬁij
TEFET ﬂ\E%ﬁﬁﬁ%iﬂﬂﬂﬁ%zﬁﬁmﬁﬁmzm%mﬁﬁhzm%m
[T . E:Eﬂﬂ&i?&ﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁﬁ $$£¢+ﬁ +—H‘ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁi
%ﬁZﬁ%E%%@%2m%mo ,
g g $$ﬂ¢+ﬁ’ﬂﬁﬁ TERE AT R %%ﬁ%ﬁ%zmﬁ%
%owowﬁim&ﬁ@ﬁiﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁZ%gmom%GRD%ﬁ% '

. i i

32, BERE - - _ . | '
S Y ;
’ i IgSHF —SQNF —2QIEF 8$l¢

‘ F#TL S T#ET T#T TFHT

EREETE _ (9,376)  (7,218) - (2,735)

KA - (1,368) (12) - —i
BEEEEH (M0 9,206 (2,1486) - 2,735,

BEAMB AR ' 5,079 = - -
ﬁ%%ﬁ;_ - 3,541 (9,376) -, —

FERAFRER ZIE@L&@%%REE%T

BE
BRER ' . ;

CHEzRE - BE |
2¥E BEIE BREERA Rt CHE
Tz - THEXL T#xT Ti#ExT  T#rx
, ‘ _ : , : P !
BZRLZFWA—H - Qﬁ%) - 14 (4,342) , (7,218)
A%Ax . (14) Z L 5 . (12)
PR REEE 0 5tA {1,471) - 3,760 (4,435)  (2,146)
. i

R_BENWEZAZ+—HR : i
- 3774 (8,775) (9,376)

SREWENA -0 (4,375) |
BWHy SN C= (1,222) (138) ~  (1,367)
MAKEA (1249)  (3310) 17112 (7.475) . 5,078
RREERARE (B 3HA (534) - 36 1,371 8,333 9,206

|
RoBTEFZA=Z+—H (6,165)  (3.274) - 21035 _ (8,055) ' 3,541

- 53 - ? !



fir &8 — - - AEBUMBEHR

Ve S (TSR RS2 7 TR RLR 7 R B SUE A B8 o LU T B A B A 7 2 4 -
| —82EE C—|9NE

F T - FET
R AE BLIR VR . 15,889 -
¥R ZE £ 051 £ T ‘ (12,348} (9,376)
3,541 (9,376)

RIBZTRE=ZA=Z+—H > MEHEH 411,322,000 5 (= FFMW4E 173,514,000
o) ZKMMABEBHT FHRMARZEN - —REBHEECKRBZEFBL
110,608,000 5T (ZF L P4 : 21,575,000 70) 1E i R -FBERBKRKRZE A T
WM T ZRERRELRERATERZ - MAREB RS T RRYEF-

YND)|

BERERFTE

ZHBRBER BEFSS Hib a5t

FikT F ik T FiE F#n

ZEFZHMA—H (2,025) = (710) (2,735)
PEEE R A (179) 3,760 (846) 12,735
RORBNAEZAZ+—H R
“ETMEMA—H (2,204) 3,760 (1,556) N
P12 & dn) B A 75 (536) 461 =
RoRBRREZA=Z+—R (2,129) 3,224 (1,095) S =
m:$$£¢EHE+meﬁﬁ#ﬁ%pmpm§i(:%3@@4&%&@&%

SO ZRMABIEART FEMARKZBEMN ~REREEEC HKEEH R 218,420,000
#Eon (TR 21,490,000i 70) FEHHESE - SRR R Z B A AT Bt T 2
B TE 5 10 1 o ¥R ZE B 0T W 7 R R o BT A B RS 5L A0 T PR AT

33. BE=x )
i gviR - g T

3 fix B B T (0,508 06
B e
WoRE=SE=ZA=+—0 ZFEWME=ZR
Et—HRZETHRE=ZH=+—HETF 800,000,000 400,000
CRITRHE: .
WZZE=44TNH—H&EF 531,905,067 265,953
EATE B R Mo BE 4T B i (B 3t a) 10,285,000 5,142
BoRTME=ZH=+—B LK
ZRAMNENH —RAETF 542,180,067 271,095
K47 {58 o A W T B AT AR A0 (B AED) 3,070,000 1,535
BB RTE=H=+—H&HF 545,260,067 272,630

- 54 -




rEEzRBEH

34.

(a) BEZZTEZWFE=A=+—HILZFERXN-10,285000:2 R EFITH 47 H
710,285,000/ 45 it i {H0.504 It Z I B » % 100,000/ A 63 LA 15 11,4138
JC ¥ 47 > 2,070,000 & 177 LA 45 i 1 .45¥E T % 17> 7,750,000% Rt iy L8 e 1.17
e 5 B AT - 0 F #0365,000M S L4 45 1R 1 84 T BT - T S5 AT Z RN B
W B BRAT I 7E 4 7 T S B AT ) 4 AR A ;

by WEZFEHRAF=ZA=+—0ILZFHER3,070,000:2 AT, 2@ 81T
3,070,0008% 5 A% [ {4 0.50%k 7C 2 A% {4 4+ 930,000 A% 14 LA At 1 .45 ST B
17> 1,345,000 B (7 LA AR 1. 8435 08 17 - 170,0008% g {7 LA 8 A1 A 7HE T 8%
1768 T #9625,0008 B LI G A1 41IETTBIT- A S HITZRHREET
BiITRMES T ZHEFRA -

2R AR
() SAzZRRAEE

AN —FHRBR AN FERAZ A BERZ — BUT A RERR T &
Z R B AR (TR AR AT ) - DY R R E ST R AR 2 M ARG R R
BRAAEN HENFE-FAAFTABERARHABZ —~HHHREETH
BRI AR A (TR AR AR ) ) BRI T A L o B R T ) 2R 2 B 4
ZEHMEREARLTEETABMNERRTTI IR LIRS 2 5 2 JH-

o R TR M A > A AR A T 2 WA A R N B A R 2 AR P A
F [ > BT A 2 ] B L AT (o7 B 4 W) Z AL (T T I e 1 B RB Bl A o R (45 4 3L,
PR R AR SRR F AT I (M2 5 B 2P i M sR T3 H A J i
S R B (U E B ) o BR P 4T MU BB AT 37 0 M I A O
HEFEFARERLAER - KA BFRTZIREASATEB LR ERTREZ
10% o 7% %7 58 B it B P AE 7 -+ 48 A i BT 82T {3 (a0 1 Bl A b 2z 5 R T 788 A 19 i
FHAATHEBARTHERITRMHZ1% -

H2 R aD Bt 4R T 2 SR RO ZURMR T REANE Z 18 7 B WA AR e
R fife

— 55—




Bt &% —

EEBE2MBEHN

RBE-EBNE=A=+—HR-ESEE=A-+—HEER - BR-ELH
A=t~ HRBTRE=A=+ 0 W2 B THRa 2 ER Y &

HinF:
CEigcd-d:E 1@
BT
"R

TF:

3.8.2000- 5.7.2005 1.41
3.30.2001—3.29.2006  1.45

ER:
3.8.2000- 5.7.2005 1.43
3.30.2001-3.29.2006  1.45

REE

—9eME R-VENE

RBE

R-88=H§ Z99If R-QBREE
mE-8 =B=+-H =R=+-B =A=+-8 =A=+-A
METHE FEATE HEATE EEAFE HERGE
4,125,000 - 4125000  (625,000) 3,500,000
6,625000  (625,000) 6,000,000  (625000) 5,375,000

10,750,000  (625,000) 10,125,000  (1,250,000) 8,875,000
475,000 (100,000) 375,000 - 375,000
3,225,000 (1,445000) 1,780,000  (305,000) 1,475,000
3,700,000  (1,545,000) 2,155,000 (305,000) 1,850,000

WoEZWENA - ANABE_ZEWES A= BT EZRMEMM &2 T F
WHEEER196E T E2375# L- R 2 EF=F-Lt AN ETTEMETH -+ AFTHE
JEE 4 1 R - R oy 2 0T O O I el R 723 T E 2.558E T . A

REBEFFUEZAZV—ARZFFAFE=A=ZF—HFEN - ZR ZFFN

g2 AR fka
i

L
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117
102.2003-10.1.2008  1.84

EA:
4.18.2003-10.47.2007  1.47
102.2003-10.1.2008 .84

FZAZ+—HEZETRE=ZA=+—H BB B A7 (2 s 2 BA

RBE RBE RBE
BoRRZE ZPUMT CRUMT RoRVRE C“RRIF Ro9RiF
BA-8 =A=t-B ZA=+-B ZA=+-8 =A=+-A =ZB=+-8
HAGE SFEART FEAGE  HAGE SEANR  MAAE
7,750,000 - (5150,000) 2,600,000 - 200,000
- 9,200,000 - 9200000  (500,000) 8,700,000
7,750,000 9,200,000 (5,150,000) 11,800,000 (500,000} 11,300,000
3,870,000 - (2600,000) 1270000 (170,000) 1,100,000
- 3805000  (365,000) 3,530,000  (B45,000) 2,665,000
3,870,000 3895000 (2,065,000) 4,800,000 (1,015,000) 3785000

MRo_EZNENA+HIZE_STTNETA =T EERENM B2 AR
EHERI2BTE2SHBET- R _EE=4-tHNRAE _TTWE=A+ BITHEEREY
ezt EEEGSER1.72BITFE 255/ T

— 56 -




FRERBz2MBEESR

(i) GPIRZZBEIHM

GPILEA—JFHRBR—AASNELA+LBEBZ ~HERETMBERZER'
BB WA ([ GPIT SR HEST® 1) - W I 48 F GP I 3 & HAT 7] b R
AFRZEBES RIEHMATIEDN RBGPTERMZ A - HCPT H 3 MR 4
MERAERTTEREMREAS EERN—UANLEFF— A+ B WERF B 84T
ZHEEFAIXEG BBy —HRERMEN 2 — U EGP L R &3] ([—
AANEGPLEZRMH W )) BT A& -BGP LB A ¥ > B MR
GPLEMRRTLEMEBEAREIZRE LABHHHGPI X M - HHGPT ¥
AR HERT#) B — AU NVEGP T G R FT 8 4F T 2 SR HE T 4y B A% 5 R R T
Az EMBE4E -5 HEF B /AT RARITHE.

RIB—NNAFGPLHIAL A & RIMGPTRZE R~ LILNLEGPT,

30 RO S B A R 2 5 R TR > AT R TGP 3 B AT T B 4 B 2 AE (TR
FRER RGP TR 2 Ml HEEHIE AT SR BBt =\ 5 B2 ¥
P E M 2 20% T B M BT (> DU 0 3 /0 i o PR B AT BU BB 3T — AL LGP
SRR RERT I B A NS R B A O B R RR R R M I TR T 2 R R AR
BB AR B Z AT E AT IRA Z15% « F5 MUt 80 5 4E 427 B 7Y 7 42 T 45 fo] 8l B A 22
FERHETT A A M RN M E R B EBBR - MNANFEGPIARMEN HE BT R,
BTGB Z20% ' ' |
¥ JUALLE GPIL 3 RE AR HE R 09 RR AR e AU R T AR AL 2 1 E I

1> A1 ST AR AR B 32 £k B '
RBEE_FZMONE=ZAZ+—BR_ZZHEFZAZ+-HFEERARANRZF
TWE=ZAZH—ARZFZRFE=ZA=+H> MRTFHEZBHGPT E R R ).
TERMMOF: ;
| me

B RBE pRE RBE C9RIF :

ZPR=E CREIEF  CUVNT RORWME  CRREEF ZAci-0 RORREE

BF-8 ZA=t-@ =B=t-B ZR=t-8 ZR=t-8  %EM ZA=1-8

288 gk BxGE SEATE EEAUE  RAGR FEAGE HA/EN  HAGR
ix

22K .
1234949-7.22000 030 160000 {160,000} - - - - -
8.2.200¢: - .1.2004 041 520000 (260,000} - 000 [260,000) - -
£30,000 (m&mol_- - W00 (e0000) 0 v - —;

|

GPLEZEE: ;

B.2.200-5.1.2004 041 200000 (20.000) - - - - -

:{: :
720.1999-7.202008 030 ESS00  (TS000) (80,000} - - - -
8.2.2000- 6.1.2004 041 1910000  (1045000) - [25000)  B4O000  (TIS.000)  (125,000) -

2565000 [1,620000)  [105,000)  #4G000  (115.000)  {125,000) -

- 57— '



ff & — rEEBZHEESH
A EENENARAE TRMUELA S+ HITE2EEME GPT %k

B HERA SRS TTEI M T - R _BEE =N LA E-FTTNE=
AZ+HEA TR GPT £ M2 fi S 1E SR 0.695 TTF1.063 7T

ABE-EEMEZAZ - BR-ETEFSAS I —AFENRR T
ENEZAZ+ HER-BFEFZA=+—H BkRiTEZ— nnn¢m¢¥

AR

TTE288

PEFS L3

4142002 - 4532010
442003 - 432011 -
8.14.2003 -8.13.2012

© 9152004 -9.14.2013

75.2005 - 74.2014

GRIRZEW:
4.14.2002 - 4132010
44,2003 43201
8.14.2005 -g.13.2012
§.15.2004 - 9.14.2013
132005 -74.2014

GPZRZFUFEY:
4142002 -413.2008
442003 ~4.3.2008
8.14.2003 - 8.13.2007
9.15.2004 - 9.18.2013
7.5.2005 - 14204

§a:

4142002 - 4.13.2010
44,2003 - 432011
£.14.2003 - 5.13.2012
8.15.2004 -8.14.2013
75.2005 - 742014

PRI
AE  REE  REE RBE  BEE  BBE
Ao99=§ ZRRME YN CFPOE ACPPRY CYVRE C9PEZF CYREE Ho9EE
BA-B ZA=t-8 =B=t-B =B=t-B ZB1-B ZAZ1-B ZAZ+-8 ZB=+-R ZB=t-6
il HAGR FEART ERAGE FHARY  MAGE ZEABT FEACE SEAEE RO
i

045 SH00 - - - A0 - - - 50
080 1520000 - (5000) - 100,000 - - =T 1,000000
0550 974,000 - (0000 - B0 - - - e
0.680 100450 - - 1,004,060 - - =0 1,004,000
om0, - - - - - 1290000 - - 1,280,000
204000 1004000 (820,000) - 3180 1,200,000 - -, A4
0456 180,000 - {180000) - - - - -
0520 400,000 - - - - (40 000) - -
0550 255,000 - ) - - - - - -
0860 - 3000 - - 000 - - - 300000
10 - - - - - 000 - - 000
835000 300000 {435,000) SN0 B0 [HBM) - 65000
0.456 170,000 - (En000) - a0 - (10000) - -
0.620 240,000 - {100,000 -0 - (1000) -
0550 218,000 - [0 -0 - - - 154000
0.880 - 000 - -0 - - - M0
1030 - - - - -0 - S
RO 2000 (214000) - TN 20000 (20000) - s
0456 1,572,000 - ETRN00)  [(AR000) 673,000 - I64000) PR 1)
080 4058000 - (198000)  (70,000) 2020000 - (506000 - 1400
0550 28100 - (L3000)  (135.000) 1,260,000 - (s om) - 5300
] - 0500 - (156,000) 2859000 - {MT09)  (12000) 2601000
1030 - - - - - 3364000 - [185,000) 3199,000
BAMRON 305000 (42450000 (3B1000) 62000 33640 (1444000)  [28600) 5475000

REELNEONH+ _FE_FETFHA T AR ITHEERESRF GPL
ST {2 T (9 48 1 oh 49 BL0.9053 R EA1.09 - R _FF=ZHW A~ HE_FFW

JL°

— 58 —

FEZHA=+— AT EE A GPI 3 2 i H B 5 0.70 TTE 1.063%




FEB2HBEESR

(i) CIHLERMEE M |

CIHLA — Ji— UL ILAEEA I R 2 75 SR B SRR S B ([ — JLJL L4 CIHL
KEARHE S8 1) o % — 0 JL L4 CIMLEL AL MESF 81 CIHLAE I 7T 42 5 CIML K 3L 4F o1 U
A2 ABIER RERITER R TIR) RECIHLL G2 iR - S 3 BT T
7 1T O O] A HRF B 2 ATCIHLE 47 MR A 2 15% o |

ﬁ?%%%%%ﬁﬁﬁ%%%ﬁZﬁ%ﬁﬁm&Hﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁd%%zi
SRR T B 5 MET B B2 8 (R O B S — O 4 R AT RS
L 58 O O LB |

% hﬂhimmﬁﬁ%ﬁ%E§$A7§$&%@ﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁkﬁﬁz
R E ST

R-gemE R-QYEE

mA-B =A=+-8;
TTEZE8 8 TiEE WETE FEASE SEALS CEXi: S
BT :
AR ;
5.25.2002-5.242010  2.025 470,000 - - 470,000
CHLZ % — -
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 19125 15,000 (as000) . - -
5.25.2002-5.24.2010°  2.025 110,000 (60,000) - ' 50,000,
125,000 (75,000} - 50,000
|
CHLZ kB FHY - ' 7
5.25.2002-5.24.2005  2.25 150,000 - - 150,000
i
AEHEAT _ , '
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 1.9125 434,000  (280,000)  (20.000) 134,000
5.25.2002-5.24.2010  2.025 32,000 - - 32,000

466,000  (280,000) {20,000) 166,000

AT REWENA ZAESEELLETH — AT ERRAENB . CIHLR 6 2 |
1 % 06 1 e 5 A 2,433 TT E 3.06M T -

AEREIMBREERAEMALLARFREAMHEAMR BEERER
T HMEM BN ERA G ARERIEE A MW R ERAT % 4
25 BHC PR 2 ) R A AR 0 S5 T (L A 4 ) BURE R 4 R 2 R A TR AL
TR (L 22 4 0 8 A0 # 3 A M A (MR S ‘ I

- 59 -



B & — q 2 Bt % & Bl
35. s
WRES ExRE

BEEE :eRb  BF ENEE SEER RFHE 0 HA BRHR ERMR 0 A

- f#x  Tér  FEr  TEr  Té#x  THEr  TET  FHET FER FiEx
1]
BORBZEMA-F 49240 10,167 100,603 {214,355) (B40,700) 36,679 35358 18,617 934,244', 732,966
BhamEE kA% 7,78 - - - - - - - - 1B
LN - 113 - - - - - - (4113%) -
FiEGRATNER - - - 34451 - 1475 - - - 99,205
iG] - - = (8349 - - - - - [6340)
LERRARNTRE - - - (17471} 101133 (51,081) - - - R
HERRLAERR
BRIEE = - - 6818 108 - - - - 7856
2EEH - - - - - - - - 73813 173813
ERERE
-ZFPZERBRE - - - - - - - (18817) (283} (16,900)
-ZIZAEYERE - - - - - - - ~ [1644) (21544
BaRd
-ZRFMERMRE - - - - - - - A () -
-ZREMERARE - - - - - - - MY {714 -
RoFEME=RA=1-H |
EZFZNEMA-H 456870 11303 100,603 (143.085) (538.833) 562 35358 54,208 1,000,696 1,007,292
BBRER (NREL 9365 - - - - - - - -~ 335
HAUE - 988 - - - - - - (988) -
B BEEAARER
BHAARE - - - {1.541) - 838 - - - {10y
E%as - - - () - - - - - 178
BE-HBEATRER - - - 540 - ey - - - s
LELH - - - - - - - - 0285 70,205
EEERE
-ZRERERMBE - - - - - - -y ra)
-IRERERARE - - - - - - - ) (e ra)
-ZRAETHRE - - - - - - - - [21,809) (21,809)
Bake _
-TRREEEMRE - - - - - - - 15479 (16479) -
R-9%L% :
Zp=+-2 460336 12291 100803 (147.739) (538833) 1127 35358 16,479 1,061571° 1,001,393

o7 2 H % 3 E B oK 2 $988,0003 T

5 f8 BN B0 A% SR B BT G R R I 2 R ] R N ) 2 R TE R BR GHA  REHE BE

EHEERR-

- 60 —

(22 04E 1,136,000 70) Z g irme il




ff & — ’ FEEzMBAESR

A1 W0 > B FF I ) o 4 4 408 O R 4N W1 o2 4R B8 F1 605,672,000 7T ( =g AR
955,302,000 50) X AR B E il 4 B 2 #51846,097,0008 0 ( Z BB M4 ZHET) »

nE Bx ‘ :
BRxaM EXR% MNEEE KRE&F RREd cH
T#T  F#Ex  THEL  T#x  TET  TET,
|
25

REZZR=HFMA—H 449,243 11,242 35358 18,617 248,000 762,460
BUHRER (MEHD) 7,728 - - - B 7,728
SEHRH - - - - 33,895 © 33,805
EEERS .
~ZER=FRHERE - - - (18,617) . (283) - (18,900
—ZERWEN KA - - - - (21,644) (21,644)
AR E
- CRTMERBRE - - — 27,49 (27,149) -
S - IEENESRIRE - - - 27,148 (27,149) - ‘
“RFMEZAZ+—H '
BZEZMEMA—H 456,971 11,242 35358 54,298 205,670 763,539
B REE (MREY) 3,365 - - - - 3365
2EEA - - - - 82,667  82,667:
EREME , : . !
- CERMEXMRE - - - (27,149) (72)  (27,221)
- ZEZTMERRIRL - - - (27,149) (72)  (27.221)
-~ZEREERHBE - - - - (21,809) (21,809)
BERE :
-ZZEnFEAHKRE - - - 16,479 (16,479) -

B-RBIEF=B=+-8B 460,336 11,242 35,358 16,479 249,905 . 773,320

ERAR ZEFEFRE A+ A ETREZZELENBEARREGHE S
B % 266,384,000 70 (% F I 4E : 259,968,000 7T ) - '

36. BUKRERHD

ALABEBMHGHBAR ATERAGEARAIRG 2 W EMAREH I 3
NH-HBRERKRZOMEBEAFT-EERBUABNEIROZAE REAZTFM R
BAE PEAF (150 @ A SRR R A P 5%ZE 10% « [7] By > 42 B0 R 58 7 ol 3l 4 2 DR & B 1
WAL T —HAREAREF 8 TRATE T MBI MOS0 R RORE BT,
AHEABAHERZTELVEMAREFH MR ERTILFH-

WA F LR EBAHB AR S2REERERE BRI L2 PR OBE5 M.

AW WA ARIE B 3500 8 B A% Lk 4 49T R Al S R E (3R LB
FARZ BERRRFo R ERE BT H S R BE 4 5024,0000 T (Z B R4,
244,000 7T) - A " FFHFEZ A =+ — H » ff 00 0T (5 o I {8 3 A% 3 3ok 2 B
WA R (T ME TR -

REBEERARBEANHN A RURE_TTEEZH= ﬁ—amﬁﬁiﬁéﬁ?ﬁa
7,659,000 70 (VU4 12,248,000 72) Z BRI M 2K

-61 -



By 8% — FEBZ2HBES

37. HEHMRAE

—gesrs -—@8NE

F it T T
i 48 ¥ AR I (L
W BB R 678 -
JRE Wiz 6 JEL - B i S R TR AT IH 272 —
HITEETFRRE , 30 -
& A B TE B 1t (314} -
666 -
ieRiordy CRi| (666) -
EHismMEEZHRE RS HERAS M BB ET M
MITHELEBEEHE (30) -
(30) —

C HHGZHEASRHERZBBEESATERRBAELEARSE

—62 -




Y 8% —

EEB B EH

38.

e 3

BAMRAT -

R_ZFZNENA =0 FZAFAZHBA T GPLE R AKMTIHBACIHLEZ
EGPILEETECIHLY BN EH54% « HIL:CIHL AGPIT X MB A F-

HEEMA

V-5 R RS

Bk B g 2 B 2R
RtE AR PACIE: £
RELTTRAZER
BHEUE
BESBEZER

1% 5 R i e gk

¥R 3E

1 3EE 8 IF B 7E

1 &

FRE WS MR T - R e SR % (T k0
BITHELE HREBESE
E (< M2 IA A 1% A

B IH

RIT

18 3E B 000 £ 1

> Bl e T AR 2%

BAMBORAREL Z B
B BB 2 W) B S A 2 b BRORR RO 4

EE il
pi s
FIT 4 8 B B B EE ORI

FEAMB AW EA 2 Re KFEHBLEMABH:

REREHBREMA
MITHFLBRE
RITHE 3

HWaE i

—QSIE -—RENF
F i T F il T

82,897 -
65,690 -
400,003 -
523,032 -
48,166 -
16,998 -
327,320 -
38,171 -
17,111 ' -
165,039 -
778,056 -
722,860 -
(547,214) -
(5,433) -
(817,842) -
(12,033) -
192 —

1,803,013 =
39,392 -
(811,724) -

1,030,681 -

84,864 -,
945,817 -

1,030,681 —

722,860 -
(2,538) o=

720,322 -
(84,864) -

635,458 —

T 4F BE B A 2 B A2 1 0 5 TR ) 4888 BT 78 4 T 87,059,000 2 B & A R
WA 37,982,000 ¥ Bl i i > 36 YE B VT 75 B o 49 565,336,000 Z B B A i .

-63~




B & — XEBMZHMBAERN
39 BE#BEXE

ﬁi‘ﬂiﬁmg‘é@ﬁuTﬁgiﬁmﬁf%

(@) MEAEMUEZWHHARLEHEEMEMEREH10,017,0008T (ZF
% 4 - 2,363,000 7T) -

(b AT 00 B 3 B 5 A AT 0 70 00 B - 9 BT o R 2 T (849 89,969, 0005 7T 7T
BN FREA 223,910,177 RGP I S IR 4 - 5% 5 B 43 0 Fe 4 2 &) iy
HGPLH#EMRZ52% -

40. FEXRBASRIZERELEF
—89InFE Z8g9Mmf
F ik 7T F i
MITHEFE - GFRERE 348,827 259,319
HITEX (8,194) (6,701)
340,633 252.618

41. =HARAM
- 4. | E!

“RIE Z9RUEF 995 —9ROEF
Tt T # T T #E T F T

PITIERBHEEEM:

2 ¥ 4 7 — - 9,490 15,079
I 4= Bt A @) - — 70,470 -
0 B/ 33,047 85,659 2,871 82,351
33,047 85,659 82,831 97,430
42. &
(a) BEXER
£mE
ey 3 2 - 3 : J 110 R ¢
, F ik 7T F it T
EEAERTEMERIBHERA BRI !
R Ratsz EERG 9,014 16,281

B T 4D ST S — F o 4 R 3 R V3,120,000 7 (= % %I 4 ¢
3,900,000 75) R IE LM &S

(b) HtpHER

W RS = = H AT 2 M RET & A5 3 CIHLEE S 77 B 2R 1
o b B p 2T B 55 2 2 B 50% 4k 35 T Schineider » T Schneiderflll 8 15 Schneiders? B




ag—- - FEE>HMEEY
| | |
%ﬁauﬁcmm%ﬁﬂﬂwﬂz%%Bsovﬁﬁ«%ﬁi%ﬁ%ﬂ%#z MR & T CIHLT =

FEMEFZHAZ A — BRI BT E % 1 Schneidern 1t Z %L 4F M A,
—H&ZIORNE-FFAENHA—H ?ﬁfiﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ{ﬁsmneiderﬁbﬁﬁ%°1H:5’l~=1’£§§

'ﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬂ$25%5ﬁ2&ﬂﬁﬂ'ﬂ%&MmmMcT JCIHLBtE R

Bk & T ® Schneiders, ( Tﬁ“é)CIHLZ}"”FﬁMﬁtﬂfﬂéEﬂJ ﬁ‘Ii@ﬂ’%ﬂ%
?ﬂg‘ﬁ‘achnelder ﬁ%%?ﬁ’ﬁ“ﬁﬂ)\ﬁﬁﬁ

43 mmmEmER . :
HAE | | L

PR SRS RT3 LA S M W 1 2 BT

. =sszs - -ge;ms |

tHREE BHESH A LREE BHERR XA

. FET.  THE T . FEE Tt TEx
| | a |

—HR 22,616 1,041 1,984 - 13,313 - ' 1,034
(HRMFREEN), 52,529 582 3,602 23,765 - 1,308
BBRF 36,859 - - 1,658 31978 - =
112,004 1,623 7,244 69,056 - 2342

REEAMEERE RERA TR EREEE R RN T 20T a

—E®nF -—2BME

CFH#IT . Filt T

. ‘ : |

—fFN -
CERAN(ERWABEER) _ - .99
|

99 © 495

: |
%%mam&&%x@&A1ﬁmﬁmmﬂzx1ﬁzmﬁmmﬁﬁ% AR 2
—EEZ g ; !

i :
REERBREHA %@R“Tﬁﬁﬁaﬂi:#Jﬂxﬂ%ﬁu?ﬂﬁﬁh Ei
#E - Am |

“PYLEF “QENF —2VIF —SENF

F#sx  THET . FEL | FET

—AER , - 396 - 396
—ENFAN (TEMECELR) - ‘99 - 99
— 495 — 1 498

— 65— [



AER T

B

44,

MEALXSE

PR AR FE A SR MR A W RILR M A RHET U T RARLS:

ZRRRE

F i T

BEEHENE R FBERLR " 121,086
B TEHEAS T RILEER AR 85,630
BEBEAFIZEHBEA 11,805
HEE A a2 M EBRA 173
HEE LA Z HEHA 3 - 5,117

—e9@OmF
F ik c

136,260
146,403
14,985
1,896
6,948

A R MR TS 5 T BTG O B G B A A 1T

45.

B R AT 2 PR BT BB 2 T IR A 4 e o
B WA TS LA T 45 160 (7L 2 5 e 96 IR IO L 1B AL

HEWATISBEFTSHAREARNEST HERRRE.

PRI AGTRA I B o A 40 SR 4L B B SR AR A A A BT A RS R AR
T~ M SR T A SR RO IRIA RS A

—@Q9HEFE C—8VSNF
F i T F T
G BE AR RERERARER 60,791 70,034
FE A B s B R R Rl d A A B 26,977 14,948
Rt — MBS AR RE - 18,243
Lk B P R B R R B R AR A RS R R
TEMBAE
HEBLRSH Ry /SMnk BTREHEE EE#Hl
gr3
Famingo Pte Ltd.** i m g 832 Em#uE
GP Acoustics Limited™” g A g US$11,000,000 %Hﬁﬁﬁ
GP Acoustics (UK) Limited** HH £6,000,000 HHREHE
Winm s
GP Acoustics (HK) Limited** 7 ik HK$20,000,000 HEREE&E
ERER
HMElTEARL A (90%)@ e US$6,150,000 EWHBAY

— 66 -




B & —

rZEBZMBEF

MBLAER R/ S5
FERETHARA R i
SHTTF (PR FRA A Hit
HEMT&UBEFHRAE Gl
(89.29%)@
GPIHHMAR (87.14%) B P
BEMHEWHEETHARAR HE
(70%) @ ‘
EMETEHBRARA A it
SWWETHRLA" &
BME ISR AR A H
(80%) @
g8
Ample Technique Sdn Bhd*** B
Ashton Investments Pte Limited*** B i
TWIRT 8 (EH) LA RA R H
P WA A 7 it
CIH Limited**(67.64%) #im#
ST RERH GEM) R i
(90%)@ ‘
SHFMEHM L (FH) FRAR i
Tarway Two Pty. Ltd.*** |

- 67 —

RTRFEE

HK$8,010,000

HKS2 -

HK$70,000,000

$%$91,744,289

HK$6,237,561

HK$1,000,000

HK$34,000,000

US$1,500,000

HK$3,341,856
5§2

US$2,300,000

HK$208,000

5%$38,279,585

HK$50,000,000

HK$10,000

A$96,840,002

TRER

PERCBLR
‘ERHE

. RERS

EREE

EREGEBRER
RERT

i Ra

ERBBR
SR

EREE

EREHE
FRER

ERRERR

MELH
BREH

EREEE

BREARS-

BT A
BB E

ERNE-EE

RHEER
BREM
BT EH &
BRABER

BERTHE

EREAE
BB &
[

FUEER
EAHTEH
E

ERBHE




B &% —

HRATHA

MERF®E

Ditton International Lilmited*
GP eBiz Limited

EMET (HEE HRLE
ﬁlﬂﬂ&ﬁﬁﬁ{é Gl
Efliﬁl‘éﬂﬂ* |
EEZEARAT

KH Technology Corporation

JeAH 1 PR F (64.06%)#
Makinen Properties Limited

AABEHRA T
Triwish Limited*

BB RHRAA

Ry ifieh

Fi
HEHns
Hers

&

&

Fit
W2 E

&k

KBREFBRHE

Fik
RREFZHS
Fi

v AMZEAMB AR AERMESE

* BGPLEHEBRMIERH

“ HCIHLE R MRS

@ WwWHEAFALATIE

B

# HREELAHERTF 2 ARER

BTRTEME

HK$5,000,000
uss2
HK$1,000,000
HK$4

HK$2

HK$10,000

US$10,000

HK3,826,810

US$1

HK$2
US$1

HK$1,000,000

&ﬁﬁﬁ‘
EHBERTE
R HERT R
@M&ﬁj
EREH |
M%ﬁﬁj
R 6 1

BREHELED
BrRE .

e 55 B I
YT

wERE
T F R B

T

i

AR AR ABEFT AU L ARG ERZ RSB EERMS.

BREASESREBI RSN U E A AR BAAARZ 2 EMB A AR BE M ZERAF-
WY R BHEDAFASFTBRMERAFAR G ZEBE-RERTEZEBT M B
W AR B AR & R RO R M A

EERAFFHA B AR EHZAZF LA EREBFFEZ XA E
MEEFA—MEERG - EFRLRIANLBHBLAZFETRERMAETE-

— 68 -




B d% — FEBMz2HBESR|
B L 4 8 A0+ X L G BE O ] B 1 8 5 5 B » IR 40 ) O 4 4L AT L RS T 2o
46. TEBBAD
EEMEERF
BEAFER BY/ SRk BEZEGHR TERE
8 28
ST RERERA A 7 4277% EN BREMAE
' TRRAHER
" BEH
HE LT (B FRAT - i 4357% BRBE
B EE B 44 4 A4 ) B 17.43% A B IR
ARE R
2RI R 7 Fi 39.00% BREE EW
ERRTH
BT EGRAF @ i 4270% ENEBBIEE
SRBIM
Saisho Onkyo, Inc. ERE 17.43% EXNEHERRS
HUTEHEBALA i 13.07% HEEE-BEYE
: BUETER
IHBEERERGEERAA @ o i 21.79% ENHEERSR
SPG (Frik) # R4 A i 2599% ERNERARE
o B4 RUE
RS
Wisefull Technology Limited FiE 26.14% HREERLEE
RS
BN LK BN o B 3486% BNKEZBHE
TRAT @
BHREETHRAR @ B 21.79% BNRETEIE .

I .
|
!

- 69 —




Bt &% — FEBz2HBER

HEELERT
BELAGEE By, s REZAGE FEXB
BAERKBE
LR (B HRA R i 33.33% HRREAHTE
B
EHEHENHNETRAR @ B H 40.00% ENERHLLBE

RERBIZEA
@ HWHELFARPHEELF

BAEREEAMS U LA AR RAQRAMERFA-IARE AR ZEBLEEESEALZ
BUSE /5 M H T o B BY o )RR ST 2 24 B 4b utﬁﬁ?‘"ji’a?{mﬁhﬁﬁﬁ}{&/\?ﬂo

. ERWIIABMzBEAF > RERXHEGTL nliﬁﬁzﬁﬂiﬁﬁfféﬁé@llmﬁﬁ?ﬂ%
MEEFE-HEERG-EERAHIIBB B LG ZFHTHETRRRIE-

47, EERBARHLT

EEEERST
HELHLF Bk BREzEHE FTHR
BEY
25 4 5E Fit 29.47% HEER

BREFFIFEBASh SRR AR AN Bl MR - KA ERH AT Z XF EREHEZ
RS/ GE Ty #ﬂﬁﬁ’l"??ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ&"‘]

%}H#?EEHHZNJ&E’&E&%%’&EZ%i'h‘i‘_jtﬂ&ﬁ&‘lté}ﬁjﬂef%ﬁ% I

AHEMZHBLAFABHELAFETERIER NERBELR TR - ETER
e BOoH B A e

LRGP AR IAFBEG LR RHRARE LT EIERES FE 2 R
FEEEE PO —MHEERD - AFR LW A FESR L& 2 RN RRR.

- 70 -




l |
8 AREZUBER
ﬁﬂll?ﬁ%ﬁ?&:iﬁﬂ@ﬂﬁ SHHEXBAZ ARG FEGSERNT:
ﬁﬁlﬁll@
L T ZOPT M~ &1 T HAAE7. %A

l#lﬁ%q PGP %2 & S M LA MM T £ b RN ET OB E T B4%
Lh R CIHLE B3N 18% M & 2 MK R - BRCIHLA ZFFNF R A MAGPL
é*éﬂf:fféééﬁﬁ? B B A R T A SRR B A AR - B RURR A it )
T 2 4R 5] 3 F BK62% > B o A JROME R R RS T A B R B Y B R

. & F AR A BB BE b 0 8 1 s i P e K AR ] B 4 Bl &R
 24% K 37%K G - '

. BIrREFHZHEREER P LA2% - TEHHFEREERA
: R AEZE MRLATMZBRPTRE10% « FH B L RER
: TETNE+ AN ERBET 6% AEREETTHE N
AoEEBEATZAMNEBR TR ARETRERGFEFRHE
i BB BT 228% - ,

e MBS T Z 88 T REe% o R B R R W R YK
! BURE A o 8 F 25 BR T 355 7 DA TG 460 4 4B O T 4R R P L
; BABEATNESRRNE TR E5 N EMHET R,
i Uk T 30 53 0 P A 2 T RS TR A R BR AR AR B 19 10%
. SRR N 2R TR 0 BB R G T T D 16% o R T
i B R A R A 1 B R B R R 16% o
I

c SBSXTMNBHEMTMR4A%  TERLEMWOTEES EHE
FH KM Z SR AN 20% -

CiH Limited ( [CIHL!) —GPIL##467.9%M

!\)A

. CIHL$% 1% 68,200,0004 Jt. 2 R %1 > B 2 4E [7] B K BAE [A] - A A A
[ HE 1 16.5% o

- 71 -




By & —

FEE2HBESR

7E AP B > CIHL B 35 I i it 48 58 SR 4% i — S IRRE Y & B A Bl — 3 BB
TMEBMARAR (AN BREHTHBARF -EF
W R TR R T B S AR (LT R R R
ENBERREATRURBFHANSSHERREERNE
KRR DERBRRANTHYREHEHE XRBRAR
gf o = -

FEHE MAERMEEEIREHBLZ AGABAM LR EE-
CIHLAGPMBIE M B HERMM T R RRAE R Wk, R
W HERBEWR M- FEHRIFMHEMIE LIE-—FM
W B EE

3. HBUEM - GPLEFHA91%RE

PERERE

GBI B EERREI1% A ERER N2 A RMF B
50.2% -+t 7 13 R 409 iR I A 2 R 7 s LK 3ok 11 L A T 8 42
5,800,000 TCAF A - A ME - FEFHFAA =+ RS
CERISKEECRAMRRECEEAEAACSFH S —
2NN #]126% ©

G BRI — U M R T T R 1 8
5 AU » B — Y 2 25 3 4 A 7 A
ANRSMBTN RS RN Em BRI LA T E R
RRE-RETEAA TS “BNRERCERE

1L T e L 400 52 PO T 2 0 LR A% W b T B BTG 5 1
RERT T GE T EL A BT RE ERE ARG
s ) G BB TR M A 7 AR RS T o U e A B AR
T R AR |

o HEEREMRAT - JKERHARAT (TR ROEREEAHBG
357 R OB — 5 30t 448 (LED) 385 1 119 499%HE 38 LA 8 04 1 B 4 Ikt B
WRBEMAHASAT B4 T%RCIHLEF 2 RHER 4 JI 8%
30.5% K 19.3% o 15 » 45 B4 1 S5 JK PR 5 45 B0 AN » T 1 LA A 28 € 3T 0B
) e L M 4 o -

— 72—




|

M 8% — | AEBZHEER

. ﬁ;ﬂﬁq e AT HLEDAEF RS NAKME - WMLk -F
ﬁlﬁ*ﬂfﬁi% 5 B 3% R R > (8 L SR BUR TR W E > U SR A5 40 15%8 15 1
E I RRE F G 2 FOEM -

Bt % B B

ﬁLU"I BT BN 2 SR AT B RKB HU 2 127,000,0000 7T £ 2,131,000,000 7 ©
g zﬂlgiﬂ AAZ TS EHEES R BURH M2 4 3£1,955,000,000%
JG» %[lllﬂéf HELE (REeRTHATEBRLREES R PEBREMBTH) A
1M EEAFZAZ+—HH1.07) FAFZHEREELH0T7 (N _EER
EZH=Z+—H5094) GPIHZ (HHHEAS0 (R _EEEHE=A=1—8
?'%0'481) SCHLZ B HHEA00B (R _ETHE=ZA=Z+—0 5002 :H&LE
WMZEEHRUNA0BS (R IEERE-H=+—H05094) -

ﬁ’\—ﬁ’z@ﬁﬁ%ﬁ”JrE! BB % (ZEETLF=A=1—H:54%) =
iﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬂﬁﬂ%&'ﬁ ERHREE HRs2% (T EETRE=A=1+—H :46%)
E'j(ﬁﬁfﬁ}*-s EFEAFRHEER ﬁéIZiﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁk‘&Mﬁuﬁ%%fﬁ"%fn‘%ﬁ
ﬁnﬂﬁm;&r&mﬁﬂa B4 B 4 5 12% ~ 34% 2 52% |

ﬁEE’HZ%'”f"EEKHFﬁ:‘Eé‘EE’EEﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ“ﬁZ@
ﬁ%%@ﬁﬁﬁi FMERAFWEEMERMER GRS - BRLHEENEL
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ“ﬂ’l AR R W R R %E?f&@}ﬁ%%%ﬂﬁﬁﬁi
A -

BIABRERAE

“FFEAFENIA=TH: %[@ZI%%%*‘KF?E%@E@%EZEE@W000‘
A(_gzﬁﬁ =ZA=+—H:20,000A) -5 B & 46 H 386 w0 R
%Iﬁt@ﬁﬁ.&ﬁﬁ‘&ﬁm%ﬁz;ﬂl BRTHAEAFMS FHERAME - HAEMNA
ITZRBEEUEFRREBHTEM AR HENA L

-73 -




B % —

FREBEzHMBEESR

BHGaRER
BEAA=ZA+HIEANMEA

Fit &t

B . 4
5 15 M4

EH

At Ut A

41 55 B A

T3

HoAth 2% 2 3 5

o)

B 2 30 A

SRRV E

St 5 A

I A Wt 8 2 R SR A

BT AN o I 42 A 4 ) 34T

FB B i 7 ol 48 B0 o AR 4 WD M AR
Z g (HR)

FHE LA 00 B R W MR 2 S 1R
IR PN R /N R - 3]
L PN R /N R

~

6% 55 Wi i )
HIH 8

BR A 1% i A
J& 1 -

ALFEHFBE
b BB TR M2

A AR B
SREF 9

3
iy

—74 -

—28lE

—ESRHF

(RBEH) (FRBHFR)
(EHE&ET)

F#T FH#E
1,077,293 1,079,670
(855,221) (864,719)
022 072 214 951
101,748 61,249
(105,068) (93,775)
(147,974) (149,166)
— (1,112)

70,778 :}2,14?
187 873
(55,658) (37,075)
53,855 92,140
(17,749) (4,195)
6,063 (3,290)
(41) -
~ (2,114)

~ 518

57,435 79,004
(14,803) (12,759)
42,632 66,245
42,820 54,400
(188) 11,845
42,632 66,245
16,479 21,785
7.81l 10.01ll

7. 710 8.81ll




M & —

AEE B AN |

HHEGSEEAER

|

BERAM

F R EE
S

CEN T ET
B 16 00 5 4 8
Y 16 3 7 2 42 70 M 26
b 71 P A 5

witE
BHE G

4 o 5 48
4 % 5 it
B2 91 i R

ﬁﬁi&
R

A O

i

|

:
7 B
E

M e T~ s R R A O

it 75 14 ¥

T ff o i 4

HE M 12
AT 4 3] B IR

RETER FRRRE

|
1
i

REBE R

M R 3% 42
B L 1 A

BE

SRAT SEAR 38 3 S A A
72 A T &

- 75—

—881nfF

—E81F
hB=+R =ZA=Z+-8.
(REFEZ) (BBFER)
Fi# T TF# T
103,830 104,130,
399,075 418,598
1,330,459 1,218,312
304,839 322,501
269,377 275,298
50,193 52,284
— 149,538
87,228 —
113,998 113,998
619,206 647,900
8,157 30,915
39,495 77,038
15,208 15,889
3,341,065 3,426,401
294,635 387,524
1,024,889 1,105,361
— 233,901
154,746 . -
22,134 117,057
2,501 - 2,852
490,243 348,827
1,989,148 2,095,522'
727,350 764,069
4,032 4,823
16,024 19,446
1,248,794 1,392,649
528 —
1,996,728 2,180,987




By & — FEBZzMERS
—gRnfF —RREF
AA=+8 =ZB=+-—8
(FEHTERK) (BT )
fif &t T # T T # 7T
BRBAaMN (7,580) (85,465)
BEEREZNRBAME 3,333,485 3,340,936
ERBAB ,
R 1,368,348 1,209,600
4 1k i OH B 8,941 12,348
FiEMBELR 939 -
1,378,228 1,221,948
1,955,257 2,118,988
BER#Bm
&4 274,643 272,630
G 907,858 1,001,393
2 B B TROME A B A 1,182,501 1,274,023
7h AR R A 2R 772,756 © 844,965
1,955,257 2,118,988

- 76 —




|

|

Mg — | EEBZHEE S
i -
MPEERLRER |
BESA =+ It o
: - Z
—@REF —SPOF
(REB/Y)  (REHFR |
FRTT T
. | 1
HBXRBZRERABH 18,610 E 78,527!
BEEHZRE SR RABH (5,717 526,691
BRI H 2 e WA S T 131,575 (332,959)
o
REREEREZ M 144,468 " 272,265
MR REURE 340,633 252,618i
AERREBH L RY (4,410) ' (3,073)
TR LRERE MBS 480,691 :521,810;
|
|
;
|
H
!
|
I
-77 - l




FEBzZMKES

ff & —

57686 98zl lseslL soews  (vee'sll) 69l 86858 054l - {£96'161)  £09'00) 1622} vey's SE5'S9r  SHIRLT A4--HYETEE7H
{as1'ar)  (zee'ol) - (wery) - - o = - - - = - — - 8l h- - - = sm e - BE4gH
(£92'9)  (592'9) - - - - - - - - - - - - - BHZEIFALH
- - - s - s - - - - - - - - - [ HIE S 2

R ER

(6y'9l - (ep'ol) - - {er'el) - - - - - - - - - BN ETEE_ -
. . TR
(s9'zelt - {aog'02) (18941} - (1gg'h - - - - - - - - - - - ERZPLVHRAR R
9 I 009 - - - - - - - - - 009 - - XM
292y (g8t 028'2¥ 028'2¥ - - - - - - - - - - - it 3% b B
(gse)  les0) ey - lewe) - - ¢ . 55 - . 952 . - HEETEENY
{lo8'ze)  (s082)) - - - - - - - - - - - - - BN
ORET/5EEY
{81t) {s1p) - - - - - - - - - - - - - 97001 AR T
HEE - z19's - - - - - - - - - - 66S'E £102 (FH FH %
¥2'zzlT  28E'SYR 2980T Bl - g gee'st L2 - (peL'vpi}  £09'00L  162'C 829'9 968097 . 0£9°2L2 (6% EE)
) . H-HuhFEETH

MHZ'e iy 628'C (voB'ses) - - - - £eo'ses - - - - - - EERAE
ZHA LB EEY
806'811'7  S95'PPE  €20'ML1 8E6'ISOL - 61791 geE'sE Lall (ceo'ses)  (wEL'ppl)  €09'00L 16221 829'9 98e'09F  0£9'2L2 - 238
- - - (ee9s) - - - - - - 500' - - g9y - - BAZERYRLE-
986'0L17  SBE'PYE  f0'hiEt LS'I90) - ev'9l  ese'se el (eeg'ees)  (6ecupl)  €09'00L I&TE - 908y 0E9'2LT Bl -
B-+ZH=HEEE"H
rt Yl xgd ral ¥gi YL Gyt Yt X Lt Tt ral Y@L vl ' N8
£ES 53 #5 HEEE $BEHE YBER YBO0F H%vY  HBEE WEBHEY HEIE HEIE 4B B%ey ¥
EfHEG -k 4 E4 0 L ET |

HBSTH=S Y H T T8
TEERUSTHE

- 78 —



#
¥

Mt 4% — |

. L0'2rl's. 0B'8Y8

AVl

585 . (£g9'ses)

(180'z51) - -

06L'B5% . BOE'ZLR RA=HUZuEE"H

(096's)

(699'25)

(1g2'e2)

(1gz'e2)
89
572'09

(92'9)
765118

{#98'002)

890'62

168

£22'155'1

(5/27)

(6s'zg)

8
gL

(092)

285'H18
{9g'002)

89062

9e9'zLe

ic6o'e)

(172'42)

(12g'se)
165
00p'5

{096°6)

“28'e

188842}

288 (eeq'ees)

(se9'c)

{186'1%1)

- - Feay

- - RIS
YW EELY

Bl TeE=-
- HARED

SHEHEEEET -
FREYEE T -
TWERD
- - THHEE
- - B 5 b

- - BaRY
BRUFTUTEANY

- - B Y
- - UF 31710 BN

- - BHETHY
B

16'05y  GRO0'LAZ EENE -

Ty
He

£22'156')

968'3Le

Tt
RE
2211

rEL
ke

— e L DI

186'8424

Ipy'050°1 - - . 682
(58'12) - =TT
(22) - (6p1'22)
(22) - {et1'Le)
00v'pS - -
9620 - 86215
(0212 - -
969'080°F - LA
g B AHL Xt
HEBE YBEX BB

BBk

(ee9'ses) |

785

rgr  XEd

BEYE WR3E  HELY

5961
(988'ew1)

gL

FEIE 4B

BAVEREREE -
116'05P 60'1.2 Wl -
H-HEEHEE—H

gy xRl
B%v® vH

-79 -




B 4% — , ’ XEBZHBEE

S 4B o 0 B B R
1 REEXE

IS SR A% b S SR S T B T R I O @ U R RS 3498 T
WHHE I 2R REABEHE XL FARATES LR (T LARR D B TR
2 4 7% B SR T 4 ‘

%*%@ﬂﬁ]%)ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂfﬁz%%%%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂﬂ*%%@'ﬁ"’r%ﬁﬂ&%ﬂ%(E‘Fiﬁfﬁﬁ
[ ol TS SR G e B | Wi 0 B 35 T & 5t B Sb A P B DA 055 BT 4R P A € R B0 B AR
AEERECEERAEZA=Z - HIEFEER B H RS — 2 ?‘*Fﬁ%’rﬁﬂﬂZ%%ﬁﬁ"Eﬁﬁ
Epr352°

2. ZREHERE

C RAGEMIM A EE Y KA 2 THh GRS 2 TSR
A EEVEREGENEREBR-EEAMRU RSB RNED T EAREE
U AT B 2 U SR A R S 0 ) R SR ) R A W B BT % BRI
BB B &%%ﬁ%‘%ﬁﬁ%ﬁmfﬂﬂﬁiﬁﬂi%@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁLA'F%J%)‘IEﬁEfEJI%:=
BEAGHHEEUT G B EHRERRET -

" (a) %%@ﬁﬁﬂ%&%ﬁﬁ%@ﬁ%%ﬁw%—ﬂﬁlﬁ
iy HEEEH

EREEE REAEERE 2RSS AEEARERAEFREEE
Moo BUR R E I R B B 8 3 4 LU B 25 (1T 2 B 2 1R (B A 1R
FIRR T BCE R LA AP EG B WA SR WH B REABEZTEZ
S0 BB 4R o Y R R B € S HE R I 329 ORI @ RHE A3 R A
EYWH ZEAHN AEERERATHREISAREFRELTHLER
B ERZEEERL M BRTERTHEEREHUA ?fﬁﬁﬂ
R o A (1 2 S8 ) A 4 Bl A 1R AR AR B M 2R b AT

R R 2 B AR R Y o U S A BB *ﬁﬁi%%@‘f-ﬁéfm%%
B2 i W PR BT Y.

- 80—




AE@e M B RN |

(v)
i

(i) fHEUBIH

FEREFEL EERMTAEUE TR S0 A RS %E
Iﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬂ%@%ﬁﬂﬂ%%%%%@%ﬁ%@ﬂ%%%ﬁﬂ
mé%ﬁmllﬁ-Tﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁmﬁiﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬂiﬂﬁ

50 5 T F LA T (A 510 B o AR B R A Y A T (L35 B S B 40 40 B 5 R
mmﬁmilﬁJﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%%ﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁﬁm'&ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
7 PR A7 0 o TR 5o A IR T 880 2 L o B A 2 % 4 T AL
REHELAHARHD T UREESNEINEHENS -BRELR
ﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ%%%ﬁilﬁa‘Wﬁ%%ﬁ#ﬁi&ﬂiﬁ@i@%%ﬁ
K FERE

4

ot i A 2 B AR R Y o U VB R R B AR 3N ﬁiﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ##ﬁﬂﬂiﬁag

BRI AR e A TR A .

T B A RSB 2 — IR B ;

RAEGIHME FEABRATEMHREES 28 RERRMUBGHRT

»‘iﬁﬂﬂh‘&‘]ﬁﬂ’li‘fﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁnn‘ﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ(ffﬁﬁ%ﬁ %5 1) A A B A
B LA O R 9 O B R B R (TR R K5 2050 ) ) AR B 3 ot
AR T I B R 2 SR A M L BB AL WEA AR
E%ﬁi}nhﬁﬁl&ﬂéﬁﬁﬁﬂi@ﬁ"ﬁ%iﬂEi%ﬂ’ﬁ;zﬁ’}"%ﬁﬁ»ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ T R
R A B S99 o o R T oA O 4 ) 595 2% LA T+ A% 0% O A0 R O AT
B HTOR IS R AR MR R S B R A~ s LT 2 MR E R
R O RIS 2% S A B TN A — B AT 2 MR A R
S A S SR B R R — A b B AT T 2 MR R R
EEF+—ALBER TR TRE AR A — A BT LA 82 MR R
RS $5 18 VU0 575 20 o 98 T - A0 95 IR 03 2000 UG A o A B SRS R R B 2SR A B R
FE+— LA NEERRTHR R REN A — AT AR MR

(c)

EAR B R Y BB R I T R ek KRR F R RTHET
??féff!fﬁ-?ﬁ%ifﬁﬂdﬁﬁs%‘—ﬁ%’é‘ﬁw 1 o

T R BT — A — R 2 i E T A 2 RO R

B R A Pao R 2B F—F 0 A — B B R A 2 R B A L
SCLUELAR B i U 4 S 40 8 o A S0 0 4R o v A 9 4 R QU S ST 2 AR BRI o 0
o MLMERM PRI HBREN _STRFEA - HYALNMZ R R A
ﬁq UM EREAMANCHES L Z K EHBCR _FTTHFENA — WKL

ﬁfﬁ AR EFETRENR - T AFOA - B R EE ..

@E’Eﬂiﬁﬂ_ PR ABE R MR R-H O R e 4U£ﬂﬁﬂﬁ€ﬂﬁﬁ§ﬁﬁ
ﬁ%%éﬁi?l'i S0 S 0 5w 0D A R B9 O 3 3R o AR 0B T o A s ) 55 8
'ﬁtt@ﬁﬁ[—: A IR |

|
|
|

-81 -~



B 8% —

FREzHBES

.
t

(dy FH#TsERNE21%
A E R A SR R e AR 2158 L AR AR S B R i A

C OB 2 B A 4 ) b R R 518 2 B S AT A B R RHE A R R o R R

REERFEBMGSMBHREI I HRBAGR S HZELZHI AT HBUR
FRBETARAIRERE AR Z RS A BRI '

AR 2 R R o B 4R RO LB AT R
BHBRERB I HERE
(a) W RERIMR 2 G BRI R O R T

BERA=+RIEAEA
—225F -2BRNF

FH#T F 5T
A S Y ) 2,012 -
FTriEBHBEHEZEA (689) (678)
FIT A B 25 v R AR L D (293) . (587)
BABEATIHEBEE L 2,113 =
SHEBEATRIFESHZ ®H D (493) O
EWIEESI B E R (BR) 1,696 ©(89)

AL () . 4,346 (1,354)

82—




" AEEHKEESE

RIEZAFEZAZ+—BRZFLRFNA — B RN T MRS

MzAALERENT:
R-S21f R-BSIE BRAFAY R-BLILF
=B=+-H° EHEE ZA=Z+-8 ERAZED mA—8
(RE&EH) HeEeE (EFEY) BEE (EFEH)
FET - Ti#x Fitx Fitx - TEX
HEAMERHEB
BHEH
(EHED 149,538 - 149,538 (149,538) -
SEAT RS 233,901 - 233,901 (233,901) ="
aHEEE '
(i E) - - - 149,538 149,538 .
o 4
(3 8) - - - 233,901 233,901
HAELAH .
ZER 383,439 - 383,439 - 383,439
R BT 3 71 1,061,571 (9,633) 1,051,838 (535,804) 516,134,
BuE (147,739) 3,005 (144,734) - (144,734)
B i 4 o 1l - 6,628 6,628 - 6,628
B i (538,633) - {538,633) 538,633 -
b WA TR M & - 844,965 844,965 417 845,382
HiZo S 375,199 844 965 1,220,164 3,246 1,223,410
B M R £ 844,965 (844,965) - - -

MZERWEZAS+— AR TR IEMN A — F RS i T 8

Al R at LR E AT -

fr & il A
3T e

Wil e R £
LW

Wiz BE

p-sens

n-fensg'

mA—A o RE mA—g
(R&EHEH) HWEE (EFHEI)
F kT F 8 I¢ F i T
1,030,696 (2,720) 1,027,976
{143,886) 1,955 {(141,931)
— 765 765

- 272,836 272,836

886,810 272,836 1,159,646

~- 83—




Bt 8% —

FEBZMBESR

4.

aREHR
ARMABERZARNT

(a)

BIZEHE A B

DAEEFT > rad WA EA T
BEE-®SQIFENLA=1THIEAEA

BEER
KB 7 L §i) 2% HE /it
Fi#t i Fit F# FH#Ii Ttk T
ER
Hire 137,718 922,407 - 17,168 - 1,077,293
T E - - - - - -
137,718 922,407 - 17,168 - 1,077,283
Ay B S B T Ty R AT G B AR AT .
BNER
R Br it B B %
F#ExX FisT  T#xT TEx TFH#xT THEx
EEERLG . 21,161 33,209 - 12,031 - 66,401
PR .
¥ A (23,5486)
i A #d A 27,923
o Nk ) 70,778
Wi di 8 187
A $% B A
- # (3,149) (24,303) - (2,848) —  {(30,300)
— ¥ : (25,358)
Fie 1 B 4% 4 7]
MAL (828) 37,524 17,413 (254) — 53,855
BT {5 3% [) 42
YNEE 3] L= - - (17,749) —  {17,749)
R
#4568 2 W) .
fii 3% 2 Ui 2% 6,063
P B 10— i
2 7] & 5
ik 2z B (41)
i B I i 57,435
iRl (14,803)
T B 14 ik F 42,632
R .
FOFERAERRE 42,820
A O A R 2% (188)
42,632
— 84 —

S



B s —

FEBz2UHBES

—————

RE-_ZFTWERAZ+TAIEAMWA
BER -
;S BF
T FiET

SR .

HirEE 122,674 946,204

IR - 3,550

(& HH) ;

g T H# CH
Fign Figx FH# T

- 10,792 - 1,079,670
- - (3,550) =

122,674 949,754

- 10,792 (3,550) 1,079,670

P RE S R TS T oo

B _

£ (2,449) 46,315
REes Bz

%R/

HibhhEU A

BERN
B OH I i
BB R A

- X (1,778) (15,380) -
— 3

i {6 5t 88 44 7

#H (5,584) 60,258
B i 3t (6] £

NGE %7 - -
FE 5 4l s

B4 M E)

i A ki
By mEARE

NEIE B

g1 % 2 WA

58 B W A B

AR
518 2 4

B B il
BIR

BRELiE M A

B3 A% -
ENEIR:E N
L BB WU AR

- 85—

- 8,763 - 52,629

1

(28,652)
8,170

32,147
873

(23,308)

(13,767)

- (6,150)

44,835 ° (7,369) — 92,140
- (4,195) = (4.195)

(3,290)

(2,114

518

79,004
(12,759)




i & —

FEHEHZMBES

(b) S

AR ) A 28 B B B T AT LA BB T AR B Ak R -

P EARIEHE

&

A 3
HEZWERER
X
b 3 S i e
03 3% T
HA

B fib & 3% 3 i

BEAAZ=ZtBLLAEAR

—F-3] : ok B AT %
“RRIE —RYME —V9LE —ZB9WEE
‘ (I 7 4 510)
FH#T F i T T T
61,621 52,509 14,285 19,450
141,869 103,924 8,988 9,310
294,276 361,436 3,340 13,897
257,416 264,278 1,476 6,813
285,201 234,859 15,745 22,599
33,716 49,904 6,703 1,108
3,194 12,760 6,898 5,827
1,077,293 1,079,670 57,435 79,004

HE AL F R B R

BEEH

BxmHMT MR TEA:
R HE ST i A

7 B 5

W3 BRI B A A 0 B
WAZHE
MBEMEZRE

BREB W

8 — DU R AR 2 s
A HERARPH 2 FER

- 86 —

BEAA=+ALEXEA
—2eEf -—PEMmE
F 8 F 8 T

- 1,112

BEARA=+BLEAEA
~—2215% —g°O¥

FH#T it 7T
8,019 3,242
2,091 £ 2,091

30,936 30,994

805 " 585

BEARA=THLAMEA
—22In§f _"—Q9NF

Fi#iT F ¥ T
187 879

~ (6)
187 873




By &% — rTEBZHMBEHR
8. @.;EIE '
‘ i
! BEAA=+BLAMEA
| —¥QIF -QYVHE
. F ¥ 5T T ik 7T
I _
FHAIEH - . 2,169 " 6,022
T it LA Sh I Ab 3 B2 BE IR 12,183 . 6,963
i 3 B T 451 - (226)'
i 14,803 ' 12,759
?%ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁ%mm%ﬁ%mmﬂﬁﬁﬁwmmzzgm¢wrmu%ﬁ«
! .
?%u%ﬂ@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ&ﬁﬁZﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁm '
5. SRR f
%ﬁﬁ¢ﬁﬂ&ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ: t
? BEAAStALAES
! —g®EF -—YENF.
[ (EHFID |
1 T it It " FHEIT
!
B :
B 0 90 ) R B R A0S R R 2 kR 42,820 ' 54,400 .
T S0V 7 5 MR AR R R ; ;
,@ﬂ&muzwamwmzm - {(185) (1,705)
. l' } R
B e R R R A - (4,529)
B S B  R 2 A 42,635 , 48,166:'
! F it TR
: _
f 1 8 : |
W A R R 2 P v T 3 B 548,640 543,414
R TREECRG LS 1,311 7,462
127 18 045 M )2 B T 5 0 549,951 550,876

—-87 -

|
!
i
|
|

i




B & — rEBz2MBESR

Hiferofril z S BN EB8mmt tERsEFfEREMESEERBMEL Z
PR F )

7£A 1t
5 A
R R R (g 10.2 9.0
AT G ERPRHME L HE o (0.2) (0.2)
ERAFHEGHIBRSB2IGEMmMMEL W - -

BRAD (EHFHE 10.0 8.8

WEZFTWENH =+ Bk RS R AR 2 F A BT R AR F iR s S
GPLHEZ 7

10, ¥ - BEERREG

PR AEMERELN43.359,000 C (BRE_SELTNEAB=1+HLEHEAH:
52,695,000 1) - BE REH IR K #H.

1. BRER- BURBRAM/KER

SEHETHEAHBEFZER BB +EAARAS-UTARMRAMPSHZ
RO i R O~ R S A R TR BKIA 2 R G

—9%n¥f —BVBIF
hA=+8B =ZA=+-—-8

F # T F il 7T
0-60K - 511,321 620,015
61-90K 31,539 26,006

HE90K 482,029 459,340

1,024,889 1,105,361

12. BREREEBRRA
MFARHRANSAZENRARRBZES S

—¥%IF ZB%IF
hA=Z+HB =ZA=+-—H

F#T FiET

0-60% 430,623 430,742
61-90K 53,863 54,141
BB 90% 242,864 279,186
727,350 764,069

— 88 -




i

M 8% — | FEBEMBES |

3 |
13, RARMBRRARA

|
@) HA A
| —®®5EF _—29IF
i hB=+H =ZA=+-8
' FHETT FH#T
|
D R TR 4 BT R AT 4R 0 R 149 621 33,047 -
1 | .
(b) EEHE AN - i

|
—B@REF CZQRIF|
RA=+8 =ZA=+-R'

F it T CFRET

By -BRELERBCHED :
Bk MBI MRBHZ EARR 2,111 9,014

!

| Ko BREAAA =+ H - S E R ¥ 640,000 TR LA (ZF
ZREZH=+—H:3,120,000# 7T) - : '
|

(c) HiEM

! .

P ORBITEEFIAZFSHEZEEVARBRZ BR CHLES AR
T4 03 406 9T 8 1 5 15 52 M BT 1§ A1 2 50%HE 3 22 ¥ % T Schneider » ifi Schneiderdf 5248
Schneidert® W 1 i BT 2 B A CIHLIS 47 5 B2 3 B7 1447 2 50% 1 48 - CIHLA7 172 =
FEWMFFZAZ b — BEAT AR R E RS TR TATES R e
Schneiderfil o] A ZFF L4 MA—H ZHIO0H ARR ZFBAFLMA — B &£/
By I 4T {4 Schneiders? M 9 # - b 41 > CIHL B Schneider ) W i B 4 & 2 iR FT 711 8 2 |
¥ F 35 (4 B> UK Schneiderst CIHL $ il i i BLE AR IE (A8 4E) - % AT A B!
1 Z ARl

'
i
B




B o — &

AL L

14. BEALEXS

TR 1% > 7 458 0 B PR A A AR ETT AR 22 5

BEhLAZ+HIEAMEA

—88Inf

Fi ot

Gl i /NG e G R g /N 31,629
BE AL 41,771
BB ATz R B A _ -
HEBEAFZ TEBGA . 5,605
HEBBATZHESWRA 3,921

—wROF
F kT

44,685
83,883
62
5,605
4,050

PSR S0 HER A 0 E o A% AP0 D BB A 4 T e o 74 o 4 ) A LA o R B A O

TR ~ B i SR B AR Ah kO B A BRI R B A

g - 3. 35 A

hA=+H

F it T

Al T A R o U BANEEI N < N 58,155
P <} B8 2% 4 W] B SRR A A AR 9,734

—ggns
ZA=+-H
F it

60,791
26,977

—90 -




—REHR

1
M6 =
¥
?

HEERH

#U‘Eﬁ:]ﬁ?ﬁ%@.ﬂ.ﬁtfﬁﬁiﬂﬂﬁﬁféﬁﬁbﬂﬁzztﬁﬂ BRI A iR
FZ R SR R AR A WREE S M EMERR RS H gL
ﬁ%fﬁﬂiﬁ(ﬁ:ﬁﬁiﬁﬁ&fﬁlﬁ{&lﬁﬁ%ﬁf:uﬁﬁ&ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁf%ﬁi% '

|
HEAE

{
ﬁé%fﬁfﬁ[‘?ﬁmﬁ HE-ARRzERRAER AR LR LA HE AR (EBRE
55 B SR B G B S XVER) 2 Je 453 ~ A8 B AL 40 B (0 35 v » 49 7 AR GE 27 B 0 L 40k 1) 509 X VB 58
7 B84 0 I 0 A B S e 5 BT > SUAR IR AR %5 B 0K 0k )4 3520 AR A B AR B BT
?Jﬂﬁ%ﬂﬂﬂ=EE:*EMJ:TH-Z}h’lﬁiﬁiﬁﬁ%#fa‘%F%L’@%:EUZE%ZE?Q%DZM}E&%‘?&E&ﬁﬁ '
rZzBRRRA (BERERERAEMZEERLAER CHTNREFEAZER

BB M -
i

(i) %ﬁﬁ

i

* HIERAT -
, FR G #ME ERTRE
EEHS fBAR% RIEHE R BEtER High

| (H (%)

i .
B 74,951,811 — 74,951,811 13.65
%% 69,771,957 417,000 70,188,957 12.78

Eiﬁﬂﬁﬁ 625,000 3,239,066 3,864,066 0.70
& b 22.611,518 - 22,611,518 4,12
Ri% 3,202,581 — 3,202,581 0.58

BER 2,231,780 - 2,231,780 0.41

;%ﬁaﬁﬂ 474,500 - 474,500 0.09

& I fi 275,000 -~ 275,000 ~ 0.05

T4 1,790,081 - 1,790,081 0.33

&R 1,947,549 - 1,947 549 0.35 .
Uk - - - -

- - - - -

B - - - -
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BUTERTEERMESRF
BEkTHEZRBE
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1.455 7T 1178 % 1.84% T
EBiH 2BREA = R
—B%—-F ~89=fF —e8=fF
=Z=BR=+BE MNB+NBE +A=-HZE
—R8RE —S8tg —BgNE
g =A=t+hA +A++tR +A-8
;A 1,250,000 - 1,600,000
RER 1,000,000 - 1,600,000
2N 625,000 650,000 1,000,000
& 4 625,000 650,000 1,000,000
RAA2 — - -
BEHR - - 500,000
AT 625,000 = 500,000
FEER 625,000 500,000 600,000
E 4 625,000 — 1,000,000
FIE B - 300,000 400,000
28 - 250,000 300,000
ﬁ‘:é:; 4 _ _ . —
B L S - — —

(i) BB A

35 B
SUBE LB

Fi Bis HERS NERS i Bk & B
S8 SLBYE HBLA8  HRAF CIHL CIHL GPIL# GPI#
HERG BRERF HERH SRABE HERS 2RAR%  BERE ERORZ
g | :{:] Aftlt ME aflt KB Gttt BB Bkt
(G %) (Tt (F %) (B th %)
Efb2 200,000 0.18 - - - - - -
f5% 833,332 0.76 500,000 0.25 100,000 0.08 - -
B Pt - - - - - - - -
B 80,000 0.07 - - - - - -
2iH2 - - - - - ~ 1608000 035
BI® 141,000 . 0.13 200,000 0.10 - - 70,000 . 0.02
Han - - - - - - 45,000 0.04
AR - - - - 152,000 0.12 - -
E31) 374,000 0.34 100,000 0.05 233.363 0.18 390,000 0.08
BEH 20,000 0.02 - - - - - -
B - - - - - - - -
FA ] - - - - - - - -
R - - - - - - - -
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BUTSRTEECBTFENAFELIRE

045687 06287
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B A A 0T L 4 S [H] e A i
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BRER &t rEROBA
(i #t)
- Schneider Electric ZaA 54,564,000

Industries SA

RERETBETTEN RALRAWTRERAA FHIAL (AAFRAZHITREEK

HERQR
ERTRA

B
(B 93 %)

9.93

B AN FAEE B TR e THEMEM R A 2RI AR TETHRE

HERI 2 B 3547 IR A T8 (B 2 5%ER LA |- o

C SUTHEERREH

CIHL

KEF America Inc

UMELHEREHRLE

 HBEFHRAA

BESUTERE
REERTRHY
LU AL ER

Belvedire Pty Ltd

The Chanin Family Limited
Partnership
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WHATEETEERARL
M 55 B XA IR 4 7
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B d& — - &aH
%
! EESLTREE BALRE
E REERITR®ES% ERORG
BIWTHEEREEE RULATER BoH
; : : (B4 %)
!
FE&H%{M&%EEW&H&’AE BAGFKERGEGTRA ' 10.00
! HMNT T ERRERA A - 10.00
T T
WM AL T FARA B T TS A RS . 5.00
BN LTEERAD F A R AL R 7 " 10.00.
1
I . ) '
Clipsalf Marketing (Private) Orient Distribution Systems 49.00.

Limiﬁed (Private) Ltd
¥ ' .

B ERrE S MR EEHEATEHY Ao EE AR A EREMTAL (&
ARAZHPFSARERSD) HEARBEFRPERGABXVBE2RISHABRAE LT Z
ﬁiﬁﬁjﬂﬁfﬁ%ﬁi‘ﬁﬁﬂﬂfkﬁ}Z%ﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁ’Eﬂﬂﬂ)\:{:ﬁﬁﬁﬁFﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ&ﬁﬂJI%iﬁ@H
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!
(a) f«NhiteRock Investments | Limited ( [ WhiteRock| ) 57 4% 7] 5 WhiteRock
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(b) GPI%&ﬁﬂﬁAjﬁJﬁHﬂ%B&?I?ﬁ'iﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ%?ﬁl‘ﬁ{&ﬁ]z%%m.SB%REE
Az EBE e BAE TR NWE+ A +=H;

(c) ©HJTarway Two Pty. Ltd. (&2 &z — H M &M 8 2 6) & H 7 Gerard
Products Pty. Ltd., Gerard Plastics Pty. Ltd. X Mr. Robert Geoffrey Gerard
% #5 B 1 % 7 Gerard Corporation Pty. Ltd. 3t 21%1# % #T 32 2 = 5 i {4 58
Bk AW B-EZRRE=ZA-LH;

(dy HTarway Two Pty. Ltd. : Gerard Products Pty. Ltd., Gerard Plastics Pty.
Ltd. % Mr. Robert Geoffrey Gerard#k Gerard Products Pty. Ltd., Gerard
Plastics Pty. Ltd. &% Mr. Robert Geoffrey Gerardflf i8 & %1 & 3£ 45,600,000
T2 K- FTarway Two Py, Lid. M i M 2 ik - A A N0 E
=HtH; ‘

(e) HiBright Target Technology Limited Bt B K AR HE AR AR CIHLE & 4
B 4 7k % B 5 R 2 B B Bright Target Technology LimitedZ 4= #6 &4 %
TRGMITL2EEME A ZEEHEANAZI=H.

5!1{
1

P TR AR TE R AT AT B 0> A 2 B R AT 17 S 2 B MR SR BT ] TR R R SRR B
B BT A 4 B B AE o] [ B 2 F IR A OR T AN R T B A T K R A AR

iF

PZBERFET A =+— B BRI H R B S5 BN A B4 AR B
WSz i TR AT AT B> &0 T 3% 48 W4 ok (R 15 3K 70 2,674,000,000 7¢ » H 41 49
14,000,000k 7C & 15 81 - 2 S5 X S 15 H K19 847 8 5 414,000,000 70 & 4K 19 81

17 & % %72,660,000,000Hk 7T °

RO EBTEE+—F =+ %l T 85 W5 o6 9047 5 b 0 B0 Xt 4 B
A 77 55 6R AT i PRI A 1 2 90 5 7 2 A TR 2148 4 35 49 121,000,000 7t

I RECE _FERFET _A=+-HEBXMARNRZEZRHRAE LB

B A b BT 4 > 7 4 R 3 SR AR AL T S o
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Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited ?
(R 2 1 G i 2 A ) GOLD
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(a) FEULIE o R MERECIH Limited (Hi 8 21 B T 26 (SR WD) & WRAN 7)) BB D
ﬁﬁm% ZEEZHFAA T AHAR - EE=8+"A=-F "B HCIH
| lelted&Schnelder Electric SAFF ST L2 A BMARSEIT S S BRI 16
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